|+

Council of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio

May 9, 2022
Agenda

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Minutes
a. Council Meeting April 25, 2022

Communications: (Council has copies except those marked **. These are in the Village Office for
Perusal)

*From Police Chief Hines: April 2022 Monthly Report

*From Assistant Fire Chief Copeland: April 2022 Monthly Report

*From Service Superintendent Scherpenberg: April 2022 Monthly Report

*From Tax Administrator Barlow: April 2022 Monthly Report

*From Building Official Holloway: April 2022 Monthly Report

*From Cassandra Noertker, Capital Programs Administrative Professional with ODOT: Email
Dated April 15,2022 re: Consent Legislation Request for HAM Signs FY2022 (PID No. 101029)
— Requires Emergency

*From John Scherpenberg: Spending Request Form for New Vehicle/Equipment and Tree Work
*From Assistant Fiscal Officer Wendler: April 2022 Monthly Report

sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk ok sk ok sk ok sk ok skook sk skok stk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk stk sk sk sk skok sk skok sk sk sk sk sk skok sk skok sk sk sk skok skokoskoskokok skokok skokskokk

6.

Permission to Address Council (If addressing Council with prepared notes/speech please leave

a copy with Mrs. Van Pelt for accurate minutes)

7.

Motion to Pay the Bills:

**Committee agenda items to be discussed at this meeting are in bold and italics below**

Rules and Law: (Susan Brownknight— Chair; Marcy Lewis — Vice-Chair; Kelly Rankin — Member)

=& Review Signage Legislation (Per Building Department) (1-11-21)(4-11-22)
= Assist Update to Employee Policy Handbook (4-12-21) (3-14-21)
=+ Fences Related to Corner Properties (3-22-21)(3-14-22)(4-11-22)
= Bed and Breakfasts in the Village (2-28-2022) (3-14-22)(4-11-22)

Health and Recreation: (Randy York — Chair; Leah Geldbaugh — Vice-Chair; Susan Brownknight —
Member)

= Review Process for Naming and Use of Village Properties (12-16-19)(4-11-22)
- Creation of Waldorf Neighborhood Advisory Group (10-12-20)
=& Dale Park Hillside (3-25-19)



- Work with Pool Commission to Address Miscellaneous Tasks Not Covered by
the Pool Management Company (12-20-21)

L Proposed Bike Path Connector Study (4-11-22)

& Pool and Tennis Capital Needs

Finance: (Rob Bartlett - Chair; Marcy Lewis — Vice-Chair; Kelly Rankin —Member)

+ Employee Bonus Process (12-20-21) **Target Date June 2022**
=& Healthcare/Dental Care Renewal (5-9-22)

Finance Sub-Committee: (Rob Bartlett, Kelly Rankin, Randy York)

<k Assessing Need for Operations Manager (1-11-21) (2-8-21) (4-26-21) (8-9-21)
(10-11-21) (1-24-22) **Target Date June 2022**

=k Identifying Someone to Assist Village Develop Strategic Plan (10-25-21) (12-
20-21) **Target Date May 2022**

“& Assessment of Grant Opportunities with Hamilton County Planning &
Development (11-8-21)(1-24-24) **Target Date April 2023**

Safety: (Leah Geldbaugh— Chair; Rob Bartlett — Vice-Chair; Randy York —Member)

< Establish Process to Address Traffic and Speed Concerns: (7-13-20)
4 Revisit West Street Parking by Nolen and Emery Condominiums (2-14-22)

Planning and Zoning & Economic Development: (Marcy Lewis - Chair; Leah Geldbaugh — Vice-
Chair; Susan Brownknight — Member)

+ Creation of CRA Council (2-25-19) **March 2022**

4 Explore Financial Incentives for Local Businesses (12-21-20) (10-1 1-21)

4 MPF Demolition and New Construction Ordinance **Target Date March 2022**
%4 Paver/Patio Installation Regulations (4-11-22 — Moved From Rules & Law)

Planning and Zoning & Economic Development Sub-Committee: (Marcy Lewis, Kelly Rankin, Randy

York)

< Agreement with Ken Geis to Work on Economic Development (10-11-21) (11-8-
21)

Public Works and Service: ( Kelly Rankin — Chair; Rob Bartlett — Vice-Chair; Randy York — Member)

% Trash/Recycling Collection Contract (1-24-22)(2-14-22)
+ Development Details/Submit Application for CDBG Funds for Painting Lamp
Posts (1-24-22) (4-26-21)

Committee of the Whole:

=& Municipal Building Renovations/Additions For
Police/Fire/Administration/Building Departments and Address Safety of Fire
Accommodation Concerns (9-10-18) **Target Date June 2021**



8. Miscellaneous:

-

Village Offices will be Closed in Observation of Memorial Day Monday May 30,
2022

Memorial Day Parade will be held Monday May 30, 2022

Village Offices will be Closed in Observation of Independence Day Monday July
4,2022

Village Fireworks will be held at Dusk Monday July 4, 2022

Budget Hearing will be Monday July 25%, 2022 at 5:30 p.m.

Refer to Finance Committee the Health Care/Dental Care Renewal for 2022/2023

=

9. Resolutions:

+ “Resolution Authorizing Mayor to Execute Contract with Choice One Engineers
for the Purpose of Submitting a Grant Application for work in Connection with the
Murray Avenue Multi-Path Trail” (Third Reading)

4 “A Resolution for the Village of Mariemont to Establish Policies and Procedures
Concerning the Naming and Renaming of Village Property” (Second Reading)

4 “Resolution to Enter into Project Agreement with Kate Albert Studio, LLC”
(Second Reading)

4 “To Amend Section 151.087; Permitted Obstructions in Required Yards” (First
Reading)

4% “To Amend R-14-22 Resolution Declaring the Necessity of Levying a Tax in
Excess of the 10 Mill Limitation for Permanent Improvements and Requesting the
County Auditor to Certify Matters in Connection Therewith; and To Declare
Emergency” (Requires Three Readings)

4 “Resolution For Consent for the Project Known as PID No. 101029
County/Route/Section: HAM Signs FY2022 Systematic Sign Replacement
General Routes; And To Declare Emergency” (Requires Second and Third
Readings) '

10. Ordinances:

4 “To Amend Section 37.06 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances, Tree Advisory
Board” (Third Reading)

4 “To Amend Section 151 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances” (Fences & Walls)
(Second Reading)

# “To Amend Chapter 152 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances Rental Dwellings
and Units” (Second Reading)

4 “To Amend Ordinance O-11-22 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances to Increase
Payment for Employees” (First Reading)

11. Task Force Person Accountable Target Date
Completion

***'**************************************************************************************

1. 2021 Financial Recap to Council with commentary/explanations Mayor Brown
2. Creating a Village Foundation Mayor Brown/Mr. York



Nova

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

Finish work on Murray Path/Submit invoices to ODNR for
Reimbursement
Boat House roof repair/potential grants for funding
Clean up Village (hydrants, benches, curbs etc.)
Assessing parks, what needs to be fixed/potential grants
SWIM POOL:
a. Implementation of new contract & associated items
b. List of activities identified by Pool Commission/Action
c. Fixing Leak
d. Determine who will manage Concession Stand
e. Long-Term master plan pool/facilities
Master Plan for improving office space in Municipal Building
Find backfill/replacement for Fiscal Officer & Asst Fiscal Officer
Relaunch of Rental Inspection Program
Improvements to Bell Tower baseball fields/batting cage
Walking Path Whiskey Creek
Parking Lot Light Issue
Porche Rallye

Engineer Ertel
Mayor Brown
Mr. York
Mr. York

Mayor Brown
Mayor Brown

Mayor Brown March 2022
Mayor Brown

Mayor Brown End 2022
Mayor Brown

Mr. York

Mrs. Rankin/Engineer Ertel
Mayor Brown/Mrs. Brownknight
Mayor Brown



Village of Mariemont
Council Meeting
April 25,2022

Mayor Brown called the meeting to order at 6:34 with the Pledge of Allegiance. Present were Mr.
Bartlett, Mrs. Brownknight, Ms. Geldbaugh, Dr. Lewis, Mrs. Rankin and Mr. York.

Mr. Bartlett asked that the minutes reflect he suggested increasing the fees for non-residents for
South 80 garden plots. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. Bartlett to amend the minutes for the Regular
Council Meeting April 11, 2022. On roll call; six ayes, no nays. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr.
Bartlett to adopt the amended minutes. On roll call; six ayes, no nays.

Communications:

From Assistant Fire Chief Copeland: March 2022 Monthly Report

From Cassandra Noertker, Capital Programs Administrative Professional with ODOT: Email
Dated April 15, 2022 re: Consent Legislation Request for HAM Signs FY2022 (PID No. 101029). Mrs.
Van Pelt said she talked with Engineer Ertel who described this as preceptory legislation to allow ODOT
to take care of the signs along Route 50. It was agreed to have the first reading of the Resolution but wait
to pass on emergency until they could ask questions of Engineer Ertel.

From Assistant Fiscal Officer Wendler: Email Dated April 20, 2022 Re: Legislation to Support
Necessary Street/Highway Expenditures. Fiscal Officer Borgerding said the legislation passed at the last
meeting had the wrong fund. It has been corrected and it required a few supplemental items because there
was not enough budgeted. In addition, funds were needed to be advanced until the Village received the
monies.

From Tim Wiley, Principal with Emersion Design: Letter Dated April 20, 2022 Re: Mariemont
firehouse Improvement. Dr. Lewis said she met with Mr. Wiley, Chief Hines and Assistant Chief Copeland.
This was in response to the matter referred to the Committee of the Whole, Municipal Building Renovations
and Additions. Concerns arose when Council was discussing the Mini-Pumper for the Fire Department.
Mr. Wiley had more observations than recommendations. She read his letter dated April 20, 2022: “This
memo is a follow-up to Mariemont’s Fire/EMS Resident Committee tour of our fire station in August 2021.
Following that tour, I put together a list of observations based on my experience with fire station design
and national fire station design standards. In general, the items listed could only be addressed with a major
renovation/addition or with the construction of a new firehouse. Given the space limitations of the current
facility, the observations noted could not be addressed without additional square footage. Given the age
and layout of the building, if any improvements are considered, it would be most advantageous to the
Village to consider all departments in the building and their departmental needs with any future
renovation/addition planning.” The one exception was the ventilation. We would like to seek a poly vent
grant. However, they are not given on a regular basis. Chief Hines is looking into it. The cost of the
ventilation would be approximately $100,000. It is currently adequate and does not pose an immediate
safety threat to the employees, but it can be improved. The fire department does not run or leave the trucks
running in the fire bay.

Permission to Address Council:

Mr. Brad Bowers, Mariemont rental unit owner, was given permission to address Council. He
wanted to address the legislation regarding rental unit dwellings and feels what is being brought forward is
a heavy-handed authoritarian approach. Many are still not understanding why they were not consulted.
Mr. York said there was a public meeting on February 10, 2022 and the following day he sent an email to
all asking for input and he received no response. Mr. Bowers said Council had 15 years to put this together
and they were blindsided with 3 days’ notice to prepare. In it’s entirety, the tone is not something the
majority of apartment owners agree with. It was confusing with the reference to the revised ordinance and
final ordinance and was found to be ambiguous to us.



Solicitor McTigue said there have been numerous revisions to this ordinance. He understands that
the rental unit owners do not like that the Village has to implement this legislation. It was changed after
research of the Portsmouth case and what other communities have done to comply. The Village has to have
some right to make sure the citizens renting apartments in the community have the safety to which they are
entitled. He asked those who had concerns to reach out to him, that he was more than willing to hear
suggestions.

Mr. York said Council is open to suggestions and we do not want to overburden, but we have to
balance that with the responsibility to the renters.

Mayor Brown did not find the language in the legislation to be ambiguous. He suggested if there
were questions to reach out to the Building Official Rod Holloway or Solicitor McTigue.

Dr. Lewis noted that the Mariemont Code of Ordinances are ambiguous and Council is trying to
make it better.

Mr. Mark Timmey, Mariemont rental unit owner, was granted permission to address Council. He
asked Solicitor McTigue what municipality the ordinance was modeled after. Solicitor McTigue said he
would send the information via email. Mr. Timmey said in his opinion the marketplace is the best judge of
the appropriateness of a rental unit. The new ordinance is vague and poses a lot of questions. He is going
to litigate if Village states they need to inspect a unit as a condition before he can rent a unit.

Mr. Dennis Hamilton, Mariemont rental unit owner, was granted permission to address Council.
He asked Council if they were planning on inspecting currently rented units. He stated there are many long-
term renters. Mayor Brown said his understanding is that they would be restarting the 3-year clock. Mr.
Holloway will be overseeing the plan and can be contacted to answer questions. If a rental unit comes up
in rotation to be inspected and one of the items is triggered on the list as to why we would need to come
into the unit, discussion would be made with the landlord and tenant first before the Village would seek an
administrative warrant. Mr. Hamilton voiced frustration with Rumpke regarding yard waste because they
want it in brown bags. He was informed that a can may be labeled “Yard Waste” with stickers available in
the Municipal Building lobby.

Mr. Patrick Crowley, Vice-President Government Affairs with the Greater Cincinnati/Northern
Kentucky Apartment Association, was granted permission to address Council. On behalf of the association,
he would like the opportunity to submit something in writing to the Solicitor for consideration of changes
to the present legislation.

Ms. Karen Koetzle, 3865 Beech Street, was granted permission to address Council. If the Village
is so concerned, she would ask them to step in when there are bad tenants. Her concern is the whole Village.
There are houses in the Village they are owned by seniors that have never been updated. Rather than
focusing on rental properties, she proposed that the Village look globally at older homes with older people
— who is to say those are safe with updated plumbing and electric. A lot of money is spent on purchasing
and updating rental units. There are avenues such as the Ohio Tenant Landlord Law for tenants with
concerns.

Motion to Pay the Bills:

“To Supplement Ordinance No. O-9-22 Annual Appropriation Ordinance” had a first reading. Mrs.
Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. York to suspend the rules to allow for the second and third readings. On
roll call; six ayes, no nays. The Ordinance had a second and third reading. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded
by Mr. York to adopt the Ordinance. On roll call; six ayes, no nays. Ordinance No. O-12-22 was adopted.

Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. Bartlett to pay the bills as approved by the Mayor, Fiscal
Officer and Chairman of the Finance Committee. On roll call: six ayes, no nays.

Committee Reports:




The Health and Recreation Committee met on Monday March 28, 2022 at 4:30 pm.
Present at the meeting were Health and Recreation Committee members Randy York (Chair),
Susan Brownknight (Vice-Chair), and Mayor Bill Brown. Also in attendance were Council
member Rob Bartlett, Mariemont Tennis Association members Linda Bartlett, Carter Kemper, and
Kevin Taylor, and Mariemont Pool Commission members Mandy Rohal and Terry Donovan.

The Committee reviewed the projected 2022 budget for the Mariemont Tennis Association. The
Committee projects that the budget will generate an operational surplus of $10,000 - $15,000 for
2022. Tt is recommended that these excess funds be directed to a designated and named capital
improvement fund for tennis. It is estimated that a long term of maintenance schedule would
require a capital allocation of between $40,750 - $48,750 for the tennis courts.

The tennis budget does not include any contribution from the Mariemont School District. The
Mariemont School District uses the courts an estimated 17.4% of available court time with
women’s tennis in the fall and men’s tennis in the spring. A representative from the Health and
Recreation Committee will schedule a meeting with the Mariemont School District in hopes of
determining a fair and equitable agreement on the sharing of longer-term court maintenance costs.

The Committee agreed that the current condition of the courts with significant raised cracks would
need to be addressed this spring. The Committee decided to only do a minor repair of the cracks
this season with a repair/patch/and paint approach. There was no current bid for this scope of
work so the committee authorized the evaluation and selection between at least two bids for this
work at a cost not to exceed $10,000.

The Committee reviewed the 2022 pool budget. The budget projected an operational deficit of
$58,875 for 2022. The committee recommended reductions to reduce the overall budget from
$191,145 to $175,145. The Committee recommended the purchase of replacement lap dividers
for $3,200 and industrial refrigerator for $2,000. The Committee recommends that the pool look
into the use of the PNC credit card readers for snack bar purchases rather than utilizing the eSoft
system.

The Committee recommends that the Pool Commission evaluate the efficiency of pool operations
under Cincinnati Pool Management and evaluate memberships and attendance and open up the
pool to residents outside of the Village of Mariemont. The additional memberships would be
subject to an invitation from a current member at a premium rate to a resident membership. This
would be a test for the 2022 season with limited memberships.

Dr. Lewis asked if the capital allocation of the tennis courts is an annual figure. Mr. York
said yes and it was agreed that the report should be amended to reflect that. Mrs. Brownknight
asked that whatever was not spent on capital improvements at the tennis courts would be rolled
over to next year’s budget allocation. It was noted the Council wants a three-year sustainability
report for both tennis and pool. After discussion, it was agreed that Mr. York would revise the
Committee report and re-submit for the next Council meeting so the minutes and the report are
consistent. Mrs. Brownknight said we need to engage more Mariemont residents at the pool in
order to maintain sustainability.

Miscellaneous:

Village Offices will be Closed in Observation of Memorial Day Monday May 30,2022

Memorial Day Parade will be held Monday May 30, 2022



Village Offices will be closed in observation of Independence Day Monday July 4, 2022

Budget Hearing will be held Monday July 25, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. Fiscal Officer Borgerding said
we will need to pass the Resolution on an emergency and asked Council to check their availability should
the meeting need to be rescheduled.

Resolutions:

“Resolution Declaring the Necessity of Levying a Tax in Excess of the 10 Mill Limitation for
Permanent Improvements and Requesting the County Auditor to Certify Matters in Connection Therewith”
had a third reading. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. York to adopt the Resolution. On roll call; six
ayes, no nays. Resolution No. R-14-22 was adopted.

“Resolution Authorizing Mayor to Execute Contract with Choice One Engineers for the Purpose
of Submitting a Grant Application for Work in Connection with the Murray Avenue Multi-Path Trail” had
a second reading. Ms. Geldbaugh said at the last meeting the emergency failed and yet the application is
being submitted. She is concerned that Council was not given accurate information and she does not
believe the Village should move forward with the application. She does not believe that Council was made
aware in a timely fashion that the application was moving forward. Dr. Lewis agreed.

“A Resolution for the Village of Mariemont to Establish Policies and Procedures Concerning the
Naming and Renaming of Village Property” had a second reading. Mr. York said there was additional
language that needs to be added. Mrs. Van Pelt said she will make the changes for the next Council
meeting. ‘

“Resolution to Enter Into Project Agreement with Kate Albert Studio, LLC” had a second reading.
Mr. Bartlett moved, seconded by Mrs. Rankin to amend the Resolution to include in Section I that the
amount advanced will be reimbursed by Mariemont Centennial Committee. On roll call; six ayes, no nays.

“To Amend Section 151.087; Permitted Obstructions in Required Yards” had a first reading.

“Resolution for Consent for the Project Known as PID No. 101029 County/Rout/Section: HAM
Signs FY2022 Systematic Sign Replacement General Routes; and To Declare Emergency” had a first.
reading. It was agreed to have the second and third readings at the next Council meeting following further
explanation by the Village Engineer. :

“Resolution Authorizing Mayor to Execute and File Application with the Ohio Department of
Natural Resources; and To Declare Emergency” had a first reading. Mr. York stated this is to file an
application for a grant for work at the Swim Pool and Dogwood Park Ball Fields. The application is due
June 1, 2022. Mr. York moved, seconded by Mr. Bartlett to amend the Resolution to read ‘to apply for
financial assistance in connection with the Dogwood Park Project and the Municipal Swim Pool’. On roll
call; six ayes, no nays. Mr. Bartlett moved, seconded by Mrs. Brownknight to suspend the rules to allow
for the second and third readings. On roll call; six ayes, no nays. The Resolution had a second and third
reading. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. York to adopt the Resolution. On roll call; six ayes, no



nays. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. York to invoke the emergency clause. On roll call; six ayes ,
no nays. Resolution No. R-15-22 was adopted.

“Resolution Approving Interfund Advance of Funds from the General Fund to Other Fund
Categories; and To Declare Emergency” had a first reading. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. York
to suspend the rules to allow for the second and third readings. On roll call; six ayes, no nays. The
Resolution had a second and third reading. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. York to adopt the
Resolution. On roll call; six ayes, no nays. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. York to invoke the
Emergency Clause. On roll call; six ayes, no nays. Resolution No. R-16-22 was adopted.

“To Accept Bid of J.K. Meurer Corporation for the 2022 Street Rehabilitation Project, To
Authorize Work and To Declare Emergency” had a first reading. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr.
York to suspend the rules to allow for the second and third readings. On roll call; six ayes, no nays. The
Resolution had a second and third reading. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. York to adopt the
Resolution. On roll call; six ayes, no nays. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. York to invoke the
emergency clause. On roll call; six ayes, no nays. Resolution No. R-17-22 was adopted.

“To Accept Bid of Static All Pro for Painting 17 Street Lights Within the Village; To Authorize
Contract; And To Declare Emergency” had a first reading. Mrs. Rankin moved, second by Dr. Lewis to
amend the Resolution to include painting 12 fire hydrants ($75 each/$900 total). It was agreed it would be
to see how they turned out before doing the rest of the Village hydrants (164 total) because they will endure
more wear and tear. On roll call; six ayes, no nays. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. York to suspend
the rules to allow for the second and third readings. On roll call; six ayes, no nays. Mrs. Rankin moved,
seconded by Mr. Bartlett to adopt the Resolution. On roll call; six ayes, no nays. Mr. York moved,
seconded by Mrs. Rankin to invoke the emergency clause. On roll call; six ayes, no nays. Resolution No.
R-18-22 was adopted.

Ordinances:

“To Amend Section 37.06 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinance, Tree Advisory Bord” had a
second reading. This is to correct an inconsistency within the Code of Ordinances.

“To Amend Section 151 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances” (Fences & Walls) had a first
reading.

“To Amend Chapter 152 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinance Rental Dwellings and Units” had a
first reading. Ms. Geldbaugh suggested adding that someone who does not live in the dwelling can make
a complaint. Solicitor McTigue said there are building code violations that would also cover complaints
from those seeing violations on the outside of the building. Dr. Lewis said MPF is working on a source
guidebook to protect the Historic District.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:05 p.m.



William A. Brown, Mayor

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



MARIEMONT POLICE DEPARTMENT

2022 MONTHLY REDPORTY

Submiitted by: %@@%M O Hones



| abed

%0v

%81

%L8

%96

%L

ajey a1nsoln

abueyn o,

LT

(=3
©

19

(43

6l

0L

SL

0e

S[ejo]

S18y)Q 10} S)Selly

©
(2]

SjuelleA\ UNoY S I0Aey

—

=

—

o=

SeSUSJQ BUIO 1Y

sAemeuny

JuswisseleH auoydsja |

19npuo) Apapiosiq

sme] Jonbiy

QI IO|O| O~

(=8 -JE S N-1N-1

olfvjololofw©

Ol -~ O~

Qi |cjOojojw©

(=8 SR A N-1K J¥-1

90UB|0|/\ DiSaWog

(3¢

=+

o
(3]

<

o
@

<

asnqy bnig

SasuUsy( Xag

suonejoiA suodeapp

Buibeweq [euiwnn

Auadold us|0)g BARoaY

S3498YD pegd

Rie6104

uosly

S}nessy Jaylo

eyl oy

g

weyy

Kiejbing

Jjnessy snojuoje

Aaqqoy

adey

ocjojlojoloj—joi—lojolololololaclo

Olojojlojlojojojojlo|ojojnojm|olo

OOOOOOOOOOO\—OOOVO\—OOOO@

Olojojojojojol—iololololololo

ojocjojocioimjo/c|lojocio|ln|jolmla o

ojojojojojojolo|ojojol~|ojoolw|ol~|ololol o

Ojlojojoj~jwujn~iolololol~lclo

Olojojojoj—~ojojlo|ojlolvlojleolale

Olojojojo|—jojojo|lojo|~|ocjlolols o~ |olclolo

apIoIWIOH

344

(44114

jady

leoe

eeoe

udy

120z

o™~
N
o
™

jdy

s)sally

pasold

pajoday

z20Z ‘judy
juawipredaq 991j0d JuowaLIB



Z abed

¥00-22-¢2

$10-22-90

€¥0-22-81L
Zy0-2e-8lL
L¥0-2Z-81
010-22-81L
6€0-22-81
8€0-22-81L
L€0-2Z-81
9€0-22-81
G€0-2Z-81
¥€0-22-81
€€0-¢2-81
2€0-22-81
1€0-22-81L

0€0-22-81

'PY S|jIAuosIpe

ojid J9)s0opn

aid Je}soopn

"PY o|jIAuosipepy

oYid Je1soopp
I Jejsoop

oid Jesoop

"PY jjIAuosIpeyy

"PY S|jIAuosIpepy

aid Jelsoop
id J9)s00p
ajid Jsisoop
oYid J9)S00pN
Md Jo)soopn

aid J9)1s00M

‘PY SliAuosIpE

Hnog s.Jokepy o} pabiey) - Jeurejuod usdo ue Buirey oy payo sem zzg

Jdy-

(s)101A s0urRlUOY UBdO

‘0001 $ @njeA - ajo1ya paydojun ue wou doj dej e 8j0js umoudun (s)uosisayg

Hno sJoke|\ o} pabieyd - sbnup jo uoissessod Joj pajsalie sem LEMIN

Hno9 sJohep o} pabiey) -ejjeussydesed Bnip jo uoissassod 1oy pajselie sem 9EMIN
HnoD sJokep\ o} pabieyd - sBnup jo uoissessod Joy pajsalle sem LZMIN

Hno sJohel o} pabiey9 - sbrup jo uoissassod oy pejsalle sem £zg

HNnoY sJohejy o} pabiey) - sbnup jo uoissessod Joj pajsalie sem LZan

uno) sJokep\ o} pabieys -sbnip Jo uoissassod 1oy pajsalie sem gLAAN

uno) sJohepy o} pabiey -eleussydesed Bnup o uoissassod Joy pejselie sem SLMIN
HnoY sJohely o} pabieyy -eijeussydesed Bnup jo uoissessod Joj pajsalle sem QZAIN
Hno sJokely 0} pabieyd -syuawnisu; Bnip Jo uoissassod 10} pojsaile Sem pEANS
HnoQ s lokely o) pabiey) -eljeulsydeed pue sbnip Jo uoissassod Joy pajsalie sem peanS
unoY s, jokej o pabireys - sBnup Jo uoissassod oy pajsalie sem zzg

unoY s, jokep o pabiey) - sBrup Jo uoissessod 1o} pelsalie sem LZgiN

HNoY s,J0Aely o} pebiey) - sbnup jo uoissassod Jo} pajsalle sem ¢ggN

HnoY sJoheyy o) pabiey9 - sbnip Jo uoissassod Joj pajsalie sem cean

220z ‘udy

Juswieda( ao1jod JuowaLey

ez

(shysylL

ldy-62
1dv-gz
1dv-2
ldv-iz
Jdv-1z
1dy-p|
ldy-p|
ldy-z)
1dv-0
1dv-0L

Jdy-g

Jdy-g

Jdy-

Jdy-p

(s)uopejoip Brug



¢ abeyd

900-22-92
§00-¢2-9¢

¥00-22-92

¢00-g¢z-€lL

aYld Je1soopp
id J8JSO0AA

9)id Jaysoop

Yid J9)S00AA

J8juao sonsnf ay} o} suel ] - ajoIyaA By} wouy pajieq pue aseyo paads ybiy e uo s1soyjo pa| OSMIN Jdy-g
unod sgofepy o} pabieys - 180140 ay) 0} uonesynuapl esie} papinoid yZAN4 Jdy-g
J8jusd aoysnf ay) 0} papodsuel] - pied Jpao us|o)s e Unm Jybned sem pue Jeolyo Wwol uel 2pgin Jdy-9

ssauisng [ejoyy0 Buponnsqo
4ejus0 sopsnf sy} 0} papodsuel . - pieo Jipalo Us|ols & Jo uoissassod Ui Buiaq oy pejsalle sem LPEN 1dy-9

fuadoad usjolg Buialeoay

220z ‘udy
Juswnedaq a21j0d JuowsLeyy



¢ abeyd

Jautejuo) uadp [44=E|
uolssassod bnig LEMIA
elleusaydesed Bnig 9EMIN
uoissassod Bnig LZMIN
uolssassod bnug €can
uolssessod Bniq Ledin
uoissassod bnig SLMIN
eljeuseydesed Bniq 8ZMIN
sjuswinnsuj esnqy Bnu( YEM
eljeusaydesey bniq PEMA
uoIssassod bnug YeM4
uoissassod bniq Zcain
uolssassod Bnigg Lzdan
Aldwo) o} ey OEMIN  uoissassod Brig €oanN
9€ :PAAIOS SJUBLIBA HINOY S J0KE ‘900 ¥YZMd  Uoissassod Bnig cean
"G00 Lyan d'sy Lyan
§ :$9]duaby JoYjQ Jo} peysally suosiad :pabley) pue paysally suosiod
0% 0% 0$ 0% 0% 0% siejo |
0% 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ ¥y oy
0% 0% 0% 0% ‘€981 9 ‘00071 eyl
08 08 03 03 0% 03 KiefBing|
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ Alaqgoy
2eoe judy ceoe Judy ze0e judy
salousby Jayio
10} Pasan0IDY pasanoday usjos

paianooay g us|o)g Auadoid jo anjep

2202 ‘dy
juswiieda( a21j0d Juowialiep




[%¥1 [Tyl [szo1 [sL91 _ 940 buipaads o} i 18AQ HdIN 8beiaAY|
[%¥ |9zz [vee |ve | suoyey) Asepnog|

10/AIQ# 0 0 0 SUOle|0IA SnopiezeH-uoN Jayi0
%G1 €l Sl 4 awdinbg
Y%0bL g¢ 0le 44 s9)e|d asuaar
%be 29 LL (114 uoisuadsng Jepun BuiaLg
%G ov 4 4 Ll 8SUS0I7 SI9ALIQ ON
%8G~ Zl g 0 Bunyeg

10/AIQ# 0 0 0 QUBIS\A '8 951 Peoy) SUORE|OIA Jori]
%EECT € 0l 0 SUoljejoIA shopiezeH Jaul0

I0/NIC# 0 0 0 BI0IYdA BjBsun

10/AIQ# 0 2 0 Buppeg
%L~ L 9 2 abesn aue
%001~ € 0 0 Buing

10/NIQi 0 0 0 Buissed
%8 6% €5 6 ubig doyg
%LZ) e 09 6 I pay
%08- ¥ 3 0 Reph 10 1BIY|

10/AIQ# 0 0 0 ssopoay
%001~ b 0 0 onu0) ajqeuoseay
%001~ A 0 0 aouelsiq Jea|n painssy
%9~ 89 ¥9 vl Buipeads
%001 € 9 0 |auanjuj sy} Jepupn bualg
%04 6l€ Zvs 601 suonejd |ejo)
ﬁm.mﬂmso Y% Lzoz (44114 ludy jusuieosojuz olyjed ]

zz0e ‘judy

yuswiteda @91j0d Juowalieyy



g abey

%li- 6l Ll L sjejo]
10/AIC# 0 ol 14 S}9a41S JaY10 IV
I0/NIQ# 0 ¢ } Auedold eyeniyd

%001~ 4 0 0 peoy sjjinule|d
10/NIO# 0 4 0 peOY IWeln

%19~ € ] I peoy sjjInuosipepy

%98~ 14 4 l ic] 19)SOONN

abueyn v, 1202 2202 lady :199ng Ag sjuaplooy

%04 6L€ evs 601 sjejo

%61~ 1] 114 8 s}dalls JBYl0 IV
I0/ANIO# 0 0 0 Auadoly eyenlly

%EY L 0¢ € peoy ajjiaule|d

%0€- v 0e £ peOY 1Welp

%911 14 L6 bl peoy sj|iauosipey

%811 LG1 (443 ¥8 Nid 18)S00NA

obueyy % Leoe (44114 jldy ‘Joaulg Aq suoneys

Juswiedaq asljod Juowsiiepy

2202 ‘judy




L abey

10/AIC# 0 l 0 pales|] - sjuspiooy dpis UH
10/AICH# 0 b 0 SIUSPIOOY dNS HH
%le- el 6 9 panss| suoneyo
%081 4 g 0 SJUBPIODY pejeley Jaylespp
I0/NIO# 0 0 0 $8J0ADIg BUIAJOAU| S)UBpPIDDY
10/AICH# 0 0 0 S)UBPIITY UBLISEPad
%001~ € 0 0 painfu| suosiay
%001~ € 0 0 sjuapIdoy Ainfuy
i0/AIQ# 0 0 0 SJUSpINDY |eje
%001 G oL € s8Iy ON - pales|)
%y Zl L 14 Isally Aq paies|)
Y%l - 6l Ll L SJUBPIODY olel ] [BJ0 |
abueyy v, 1202 (44114 llady :Alewiwing juapiooy oyses]
zzoz ‘judy

yuswiprede( ao1jod Juowaliepy




10/A1a# 0 0 0 paAisg s90110N 294 ysed] |eur
%61~ 182'8 62.9 Lyl SPUBLISQ 82IAIeS [B)0 ]
%89- 95¢'e S ZolL paJepusy sediAIaS SNosUB||BosIy
%18- 47 8 8 0} ‘mous ‘subig 10} SpE0D
%0 g ] g "0}3 'sSelS) ‘'SpaspA J0j SIOBOD
%08~ 4 2 I yseJ] 1o} S}Oeju0D
Yol- L8] 961 €€ pajsissy sjuawipedaq ao1j0d Joyi0

10/AIQ# 0 0 0 paneg suowwng xe|
%86- ) g ) s)sissy juawpedaq soueusjuieypy
%6¢ 9. 86 Ll sisissy Juswupeds( a4
%91 €8 96 9€ s|lejaq oujel |
%EG [4% 17 o€ sjuejdwon oyed |
%001~ 14 0 0 pa)sauy sojluaanp
%01~ oL 6 € sjule|dwoy ejiuaanp

i0/AICO# 0 0 0 paNo sieumQ jewiuy

I0/NIO# 0 I 0 pauJepA SIauMQ [ewiuy
YL G 14 0l 14 sjurejdwo?) jewuy
%LE" L 8 0 (e9UB|0IA DnSBWO(] Jdeoxa) sjleD ansewo(Q

10/AIQ# 0 ] 0 s||eD I8mold
Yol L~ ge 62 oL pejsissy sisuUojop
%LL- 8l Si b (Odd) uadQ puno sede|d
%ve- 16G'vL 190°L1 0902 8}08YQ AjINoag Jeyio
%EG- PLL'L 629 091 SNy L-yjepn sseuisng uadp
%8~ oG 62 8 payoayo suosiad snopidsng
%€9- (474 8. el paxoayD sesnol uoesep
%9~ 33 62 6 sdoiq swiepy
abueyy v, 1202 2202 judy :AyAnoY snosue|eosipy

2202 ‘ludy

Juswipeda( 821j0d Juowaiiepy




Mariemont Fire Department
6907 Wooster Pike
Cincinnati, Ohio 45227

PHONE: 513-271-4089 / FAX: 513-271-1655
www.mariemont.org

Monthly Report April 2022

Fire Dispatches- 19
EMS Dispatches- 23
Total Fire Reports- 42
EMS Transports- 21
Canceled- 0
Patient Refusals- 1
DOA - 1

M/A = Mutual Aid

M/A Received 0

M/A Given 10

Total runs for the year 2022 - 200

As of last year, same time 2021- 164

Monthly Highlights

4/1/22 3944 Miami Ave Elevator Rescue.

4/8/22 6604 Wooster Odor of Gas.

4/9/22 5901 Mariemont Ave Structure Fire Q-67 on scene with a fire in the building.
4/10/22 3901 West Cardiac Event.

4/13/22 1 Warrior Way for a Seizure.

4/20/22 3714 Settle for a Stroke.

4/20/22 5 Main St in Milford for a Structure Fire.

Submitted By: Assistant Chief Dan Copeland




Mariemont Fire Department
6907 Wooster Pike
Cincinnati, Ohio 45227

PHONE: 513-271-4089 / FAX: 513-271-1655
www.mariemont.org

4/22/22 5000 Graves Rd Electrical Fire.
4/29/22 Wooster @ Watterson Dumpster Fire.
4/12/22 Crews doing key checks at the Strain.

Fire Inspections being done.

Submitted By: Assistant Chief Dan Copeland




SERVICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT
APRIL
2022



BRUSHROUTE.........cooiiiiiiiiii e

Dump Brush either Hafner or S-80

Loads of chipped brush

$ 0 Charge this month
Saving of $ 0

$ 325 savings year to date.

Other Dumping’s

Street Sweeping/ debris
TOTAL COST SAVINGS YTD

Total cost for mowing March/ April
Including parts, equipment, fuel

PARK WORK INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING:

Clean up of CG&E Median Denny Place Island
The Point Albert Place

Dale Park & Cemetery Sheldon Close
Jordan Memorial Beech Grove

Tot Lot Bell Tower
Midden Island Livingood
CONTRCTOR’S WORK

N/A

MECHANICAL WORK :

Chain saws ~ Wood Chipper
John Deer push mower Kubota
1145 mower 745 Mower
New Mowers 10hr service

General check each morning on all trucks
STREET SWEEPING FOR APRIL

Wooster Pike, Murray Ave, Madisonville, Miami Ave
West, Thorndike, East.

TOTAL HOURS: 4 YEARTO DATE: 4

3 Load of brush $40.00
Loads of debris Cost $ 0
$ 600 Total savings

1 loads cost $80.00

$ 555.00

$ $16,783.76

Settle Island
Trolley Park
Concourse
S-80

Lower Meadow



Tree Work in House:

Dead Wood Total cost for tree co.  $
Total Removed Total in house cost $
Total Hours Total savings $

Savings YDT $

Total Trees planted 2022

7 trees Elm St

SAFTEY TRAINING CLASS:

OVERTIME HOURS TOTAL HOURS COST COMP
HOURS PAID TIME

Scherpenberg 8.5 $ $ 388.56

Schmid 0 $ $.

James 0 $ $

Evanchyk 0 $ $

Swader 0 $ $

TOTAL HRS 8.5 $ 388.56

TOTAL HRS. PAID 0 $

Meetings

Completion of work

SICK TIME FOR APRIL :..coceiiiiniieiiniieinenicnecnerecncecacnns TOTAL HOURS

SChETPENDETE .. venieeteeee e 0

SCRIMIA ..ottt e 8

JaAINIES Lot 0

EVANCRYK. ..ottt 0

Nz T (S S 0

SICK TIME YEARTODATE. ..ot TOTAL HOURS

SCREIPENDETE .. enevetinet it 0

SCRMIA ..ottt 48

TS ottt e 0

EvanChykK.......ooeni i 8

Sz 1s [~ ST 0



// John Scherpen

MISCELLANEOUS WORK INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING:

Village started mowing and trimming

Pool removed old refrigerators and freezers,

Pool, turned water on part of pool deck for new company to clean pool
Miami Bluff, cleaned up honey suckle from volunteers

Bell Tower, moved soccer goals to Avoca Park

Village start repairing storm drains/curbs

Elm St planted trees

Bell Tower ref. opening bathrooms/ heaters on

S-80 met Duke Energy ref. tower repair/vegetation removal

Concourse fix wisteria fallen off trellis

Boathouse cleanout gutters

Village clean up parks

Village started making and replacing broken wooden street signs.

Village marked utilities for OUPS tickets.

Pool, clean leaves from pools and installed 1 back flow devices to turn water on for cleaning
Tot Lot, bell Tower, Ann Buntin Becker, John Nolen and Erickson Pavilions Covid-19 spray
Village clean out storm drains.

Village clean up limbs from storms.

Village Pothole repair

Miami Hill cleaned out 5 drains.

Boathouse reset timer.

Village clean up brush from volunteers.

Pick up dead animals off roadway.

Village streetlight repair

Wooster Pike clean up island tips.

Village cleaned up trash and debris left by volunteers.

Boathouse, clean up area and gutter/drains

Village picked up bags/debris, limbs from volunteers.

Village, continue to clean 446 storm sewers/catch basins.

Village installed wooden street signs and post.

Fridays, Mt. Vernon, cleaned out head wall.

Monday and Friday’s empty trash/recycling cans also extra pick up Wednesday Starbuck cans
Clarence Erickson shelter clean up.

John Nolen Pavilion clean out inside debris.

Respectfu

MNP A

V/ Superintendent



MARIEMONT TAX DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT
April 2022

Tax collections totaled $526,040.44 for the month of April.

Which is $235,877.38 more than collected in 2021 and $307,385.85
more than collected in 2020.

Through April, collections are $268,722.54 over 2022 projection and
$368,274.46 more than 2021.

Additional reports show receipt comparison for 2021/2022; the
collections breakdown per account type/tax year for February 2022;
the income tax receipt summary; and the 2022 income tax projection.

Respectfully submitted,

QW by S S

Chuck Barlow
Tax Administrator



%LETY

(90°889'11TV) $ TISSYS019c $ (T£196°027) S T0'8T9'SL0'T S 00000009 S
TT'6S8VT9 S - $ 6T°€00709 S 410 Yy
€€°08€'G0S S - S %89/L 60VIV669 S 410 pJg
(6z’09g'6Z) ¢ €L00v'ss6  $ (£9795°0€7) S %ES69  vYOVO'9ZS S %66 TT°€E099SL S 410 puz
€TTLIVT $ PESO6YES S L6165°6 S %8LTOT LSLLS'6VS S %80T 096L66ES S Y10 IST
(06°2T6'vEST) S (66'T8EVCST) S
19'6%5°0S¢ S  TISSPS0T9C §  ¥STTL'89T S T0'8T9GL0'T S 00°000009‘C S %00°00T
95°/6T80C S 08°98TvcCc S %T9°'8 28
GTT9S6ET S vS¥80V9T S %TE9 AON
0€£660°29C S v8°TEL'ST S %0€'8 120
65'9€67TT S §7°009°27C S %SL'8 das
L8'ETITVT S 90'098°TLT S %199 any
16'618°0ST S 8/°€S6'66C S %YSTT Inf
90'8/6'€9T S 99'879TTZ S %YT'8 unr
19'652°'T0V S 66585087 S %69°0T Aen
8€'LL8SET S  90°€9T'06C S 89 VTI6ST S %80°L6T ¥y Ov0'9zS S 98'G16997 S %7071 Jdy
TE6ET'E $  99°TI9LST $ 68'88L S %6v00T L6'TSL'09T  § 80'€96'65T S %ST'9 JeiN
69'658°0€ S TLELTVCT S $9°680°9C S %ET0CT  TY'EE0'SST S LLLY68CT S %967 qo4
(£LL79T€'6T) S  96'8TT‘eST S (£59L7°LT) S  %IT'E6  6TT6L'EET S 9/'890‘TST S %99°6 uer
2duasaylq |en1dy 1202 ERIIEIETNTg |en1dy 2202 payafoid zz0T DAY 1edA 7
[en3oe 10T pajdafoud zzoT

SA |BN1OE 7707 SA |EN1JE 7707

CO_HUm_OLn_ XeJ] awodu| z¢0¢



19°675°052

€TTLIYT

76'7ESTT
(£L'9T€'6T)

vV

0%'890°528
v€'S06'VES
89'76C'LLE
96'8TT'EST

vy Uy U U

T0°8T9'SL0T
LSLLS'6VS
09'G78'88¢€
6T T6L'EET

UV U D D D D

vS27TL'89¢

L6°L656

80°608'8
(£5'92T'LT)

v N U

T0'8T9'SL0T
LS LLS'6VS
09'G78'88¢€
6T'T6L'EET

vy Vv U U

00°000°009°C
0T E€T8'SLET
99'8CLTTTC
18'966'S66'T
95°96€£89L'T
05'9€5°965'T
TL'78S96C'T
90'vS6'780°T
L7'G68'908
09'6/6'6€S
7S9T0°08€
9£'890°TSC

W U N N N N 0 N U U U U

2JuaJtayld dlA

T20C dlLA

¢C0C dLA

9doualayld dlA
pa1dafoud "sA [BN1DY 20T

[NV ALA
[440]4

paydafoid ALA
[440]4

29(Q
AON
120
das
Sny
nr
unr
Aejp
ady
ST
go4
uef



s MOAIY JO PUH s

Y6 17S°LT-$ Spunjoy [e10], STII0Y-$ Spunjay [e10L
0€ 19°6¥5°05TS$ 10°819°SL0°TS 68" 1S8°SPSS PTH99°08$ 88 T01°6VHS$ 07°890°78$ €V 9T 0SS $9°860°9S$ TEEPSYITS T- L0 dLA
8 8€°LLY'SETS ¥i'010°97SS £9°SS8°6SIS S9°T7LY 098 ITTIL'SOES 90°€91°067$ T€850°071S LS TLLYES LSTEE'SETS HLO-T
18 8CLLYSETS py0v0°9TSS €9°6S8°6S1$ $9°TLY 098 91'CILSOES 90°€91°06T$ TE8S0°0CI$ L8 TLLYES L8TECSETS dy
€ ETTLIVIS LS'LLS'6YSS 97°966°S8€S 65°161°0S TL68E'EVIS PE'S06PESS 11°89€°y8€S 8L°9TETTS SHOIT'6TIS 1-410 LA
€ €TTLIVIS LS'LLS'6¥SS 97°966°S8€S 65°161°07$ TL68E'EPIS YE'S06PESS 11°89€v8€S 8L9TETTS SPOIT6TIS HIO - 1
[4 1€6€1°¢S L6'TSL091S YL'L6STOTS 98°6TL VIS LEVTY'EPS 99°T19°LSI$ TE9I8°001$ 79616018 TL9LSSYS UoIeN
St 69°658°0€$ I7°€€0°SS1$ L0T90°Tr1$ EL'TSH1S 19615118 TLELTYTIS 19°0€2°5018 91'6v£°8$ $6°€65°018 Areniqag
8- LL9TE61-$ 61 T6LEETS SYoLE VIS 00°010°v$ YL S 88$ 96'811°€5T$ 8I°1TE8LIS 00'850°C$ 8L'6ELTLS Krenuef
JUDI9d  QOUIJJI(J [e101 SUIPTOYYI M NJOIJ-19N [enprAIpuy [e101, SUIP[OYIT A\ MJOIJ-19N [enpIAIpU] oA
(44114 [44\l4 ¢eoc (444 120¢ 120¢ 120T 10T

TT0T/0¢/Y 2¥ep po1do[es

SIONHO Arewrwung 3dreoey xe ], awoouf TH0€:1 awL], poday
[ o8y LNOWARIVIN A0 OV TTIA 72027/20/50 218 Hoday



sexse HOAOY JO PUT x4

SIE59°81$ PSBLIET$ 000$ 6L°018°TH$ ¥9vE0'PITS 98°17$$ b 0v0°97S$
HOV [0, pumyay Xog Yo0'T i} pEEe} se) [0 s0daq

06°198°20S$ PL'L886ILS T0ST  £€9°SS8°6S1S £9°SS8°6STS <89 S9'TLY'9SS 8L°609°0%$ 01T T9'€ES°98TS £ETTH'695$ 90¥1 FIEIOL
06°198°70S$ pLL88‘69LS T0ST  £9°SS8‘6SIS £9°558°6S18 $89  S9'TLY9SS 8L609°01$ 01T T9'EES‘98TS £€°TTH'69SS 9041 el
£9°558°651$ £9°5S8°6ST$ 765 €9°SS8°6S1$ £9°558°651$ 6S  000$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 ONIQTOHHLIM
00°0$ 000$ 98 000$ 00°0$ 98 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 0008 00°0$ 0 NOLLVITIONODHY
0L°099°0v$ 00°0$ 1z 000$ 000$ 0 SLY18°88 00°0$ 8 S6'SYIES 000$ €11 INAWAVd ATYELIVNO
651018 10°591$ 6 000$ 00°0$ 0 000$ 0008 0 6£ 1018 10°591$ 6  ALVALLSE AIVIIIANN
S8'LIS S8'LIS I 000$ 00°0$ 0 000$ 000$ 0 S8'LIS S8'LIS I ALTYNA AVd 41V
000ST$ 00°SL1$ T 000$ 000$ 0 000$ 00°5T$ I 00°0ST$ 00°0S1$ I ALTYNAd AT ALV
YS8LIET$ 00°0$ ¥S  00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°000°%-$ 00°0$ 14 pS8LI6I-S 000$ 0$ ANNITY AVAIHAO
00°0$ 000$ yL1 000$ 000$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ ve 000$ 00°0$ 0v1 @IVMIO AVIIIAO
£€'88 £6'8$ I 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 £€'88 €€'8$ I LSHYALNI
9L'1ST°08$ STLYETEES 6¥9  00°0% 00°0$ 0 vy 607 7S 86'88L°17$ 16 TETHSLS LT'865°60€$ 86¢ NINLAY TYNIA
06°0LT°801$ 00°0$ 911 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°€vL8ES 00°0$ 17 06'LT5°69% 000$ 9L NOISNALXH
87°001°08$ 8TLEYYLTS 96T 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 8TIIT'LS 98°L78°81$ il 0T+88°TL$ Tr'609°55T$ e 40 NOLLVIV10dd
00°0$ 9 S1-$ $$ 0008 00°0$ 0 000$ 90°7E"$ 4l 000$ AR € L3 TYNI Jd0-DYVHD
00°0$ 0008 €2 000% 00°0$ L 000$ 00°0$ 0 000$ 00°0$ 91 A10N HOLVE
RIS 0008 9L1  00°0$ 00°0$ 0 81°68C°1$ 00°0$ 9 TTSSYYS$ 000$ A 4nd FONVIVE
00°0$ S8YILTS v 000$ 000$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ S8PILTS v TVNLI QIANTINY
009L8$ 00'18T°1$ T 000$ 0008 0 00°0$ 000$ 0 00'9.8$ 00'18T°1$ 4 ALYWILSH QIANTNY

JUry JIpa1) Jury 95Te) Juno) Y JIpai) JWy A5Ie) Junoy) Wy JIpa1) Wy 351 Juno) Uy J1Ipa1) Jury asIeq) Juno) TUOT}oBSUBIT,
aaaaaaa Te3o0o] ———————| |-HbuTpr1Toyyz tMm-| |--3 TFoxd 3IN--|I|-—-TenpTaTtTpul--|

‘€608 ‘7608 ‘1608 ‘0608 ‘6808 ‘8808 ‘L808 9808 ‘S80S V808 ‘€808 ‘T808 ‘T808 ‘0808 ‘608 ‘8L08 ‘LLO0S ‘9L08 ‘LTHOTTATIT ‘bTHOTTAAU ‘SLOS ‘PL08 ‘€LO8 ‘TLOS “TLOS
TTPOTTATI “0L08 ‘60¥0TZATHT ‘6908 ‘8908 °LOPOTTATUT ‘L908 ‘9908 ‘S908 Y00ZTATUA ‘COPOTTATUM ‘$908 €908 ‘TEEOTTAAUM ‘7908 (S)1dqunN yaeg pasoi)

SIDNHD
] oSeq

spoday rewnor ysoda(]

LINOWHTIVIN 4O OV TTIA

€8yl ewl podoy

TC0T/20/50 et Hoday



s MOAIY JO PUH s

0%'890°578$ STII0Y$ £'9THH0S$ STYOLS L6 TH90TES 0S'STLY-$ $9'860°95$ TEEVSYITS 120T+x
0¢ 10°819°SLO°T$ Y6 1TS°LT-$ 68'1S8°SHS$ 00°0% T1'99L°6TS$ Y6 17S°LT-$ YT¥99°08% 88°101°67¥$ 0T+
90°€91°06¢$ STT0SI-$ 7€'850°0T1$ 00°0$ LYOTOLLS STT0S1-$ LY TLLYES L8'TEESETS 1202/%
I8 ¥’ 0%0°92S$ vS'8LIET-$ £9°658°6S1$ 000$ 18¥81°99¢$ vS8LICT-$ S9'TLY 098 91'CILSOES 0Ty
99°TI9°LSTS 00°015°C-$ E918°001$ 000$ Y€96L95$ 00015°C-$ 79°61601% TL9L8'SYS 1207/
4 L6'TSL091$ 0V EvET-$ VL' L6STOTS 000$ €THSI8SSH b EvE-$ 98°6CL YIS LEYTY EVS 0T/
TLELTVTIS 00°0%$ 19°0€C°S01$ STHOLS 11°¢v6°818 STHOL-$ 9I'6v£8$ S6'E€65°01$ 1207/¢C
(4 14 €€0°SST$ 000$ LOT90TH1$ 00°0$ PEILETIS 00°0$ cLISYIS 19°61ST1$ 0T
96'811°€5T$ 00°0$ 81'TTESLIS 00°0$ 8L'L6L VLS 000% 00'850°C$ 8L'6ELTLS 1207/1
8- 61°C6LEETS 00°0$ SATINAL 00°0$ YL SSYT6$ 00°0$ 00°010°v$ ¥L'SH7°88% 201
J3uey) nsodsq [pVv/spunyoy susodag [pv/spunjoy sysodag [PV/Spunjay susodag sisode(g e
ACREEN | [IV 18101 [V 18101 SUTPIOUYITM SUTPJOUYITA C®11[eI0L C® 1 [eI0L 1JOId-19N [enpIAIpUf nsodaq

CC0T/0¢/Y 9¥ep Pa1d3[ag

SIDNHD 7207 /1207 104 uoisuredwo) [e1o |, 1d1ooay 8pi6pig el podey
| 83ed INOWATIVIN 0 dOVTTIA 7702/20/S0:918(1 Hoday



s MOANY JO PUH s

P6'1ZS LTS 10°819°SLO‘TS P LIO'TS Z0°€18 6€V01S L0°6TS 00°SH¥$ LEEPOLLOTS TVIOL «

00°0$ 00°8L1S$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'8LI$ £10T Tv
000 00'22$ 00°0$ 000$ 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'Cc$ ¥10T TIv
00°0$ 00°61$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 0008 00'61$ 910¢ TV
00°0% 00'¥81$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'¥81$ L10T TV
00°0$ 00'9L9$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0S1$ 00'97S$ 810C TV
00°0$ SE9LYS 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 000% 0008 SEILYS 610C TV
08 77-$ 1L°122°TS 00°0$ 0°¢Ts 0008 LO6TS 00°56C$ 79'788°1$ 00T TV
Y1 6LY LTS 6L'L8E0¥SS 96'751-$ 0008 6€¥01$ 000$ 000$ 9€°9EH°0YS$ 120T TV
0008 91" ESHIESS 87 %98°1-$ 0008 00°0$ 000% 000$ ¥9'LIECESS ot TV
00°0$ 68°158°SHSS 00°0% 00°08 00°0$ 00°08 00°08 68°1S8°SHSS TVLOL =

00°0$ SE6es 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SE6ES 610¢ ONIATOHH.LIM
00°0% 11°CTL LIS 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ [1°CCL°L9TS 120T ONIATOHHLIM
00°0$ €1°060°8LES 00°0$ 000% 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ €7°060°8LES [44\14 ONIAQTOHH.LIM
00°7€E'9-$ YT199°08% Py LIOTS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 89°189°78$ TVLOL =«

00°0$ 98'7S9% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 000$ 0008 98'759$ 020t LIA0¥Yd-LAN
00'7€€9-$ €7°95T°79% 96°CS1-$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 6€'60°79% 120T LIA0¥d-LIN
00°0$ S6VSLLIS 87" 198°1-$ 00°0% 00°0$ 000 000$ €v'619°618 Teot 1IO¥d-LaN
¥6°681°17-$ 88" 101°6h¥$ 00°0% 0°€1s 6EV01S L0°6TS 00°S¥¥$ 0" 01S‘8HYS IVLOL =

00°0$ 00'8LIS 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'8LIS £10T TVNAIAIANI
00°0$ 00'T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'CT$ y10T TVNAIAIANI
00°0$ 00'61$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'61$ 910C TVNAIAIANI
00°0$ 00'v81$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'¥81$ L10T TVNAIAIANI
00°0$ 00'9L9% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0S1$ 00'9TS$ 810¢C TVNAIAIANI
000$ 00°LEVS 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°LEVS 610¢ TVNAIAIANI
08 7-$ $8'89G°T$ 00°0$ 0°¢IS 00°0$ LO'6TS 00°56T$ 9L'TETTS 020¢ TVAAIAIANI
YILYITT$ ST60¥°01ES 00°0% 0008 6€¥01$ 0008 0008 98'%0€01€S$ 120T TVNAIAIANI
00°0$ 8L°L09°SETS 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 8L°L09°SETS 70t TYNAIAIANI
[0 TPI0L TBIoL 0L [EI0L [PI0L [EIoL [EIoL 2y SN )
punjay wsodag 1moD ISoINU] [ SILEN] T Areusd T Areuad Xe[ XeL [

CC0T/0¢/y 21Bp Pa1do3[a§

SIOOHD 1eax xe], g s1diaoay sje(] 01 IBs X 8105z :own ] Hoday
| 98ed LNOWHTIVIN 40 GOV TTIA 7202/20/50 918 Hoday



juawiiedaq 3uipjing
: Aemoj|oH poy
‘paniwugns Ajjny1oadsay

‘aseqe1ep 21U04323[3 03U UoljeIUaWNIOP Suniwiad SUlUUERDS UO PASNI0) B19M SINOY J93IUN|OA

%TT sinoy 0 (X3dX ‘S®oUBUIPJO ‘UOIlBZIUBEIO) UIWPY
%8¢ sinoy GZ Suolle|oIA - 92ueldwo)
%YL sinoy €1 suonsanp 1dag 3pig
%tC sinoy zz gunywiad
%9 sinoy g daid uolssiwwo) dujuueld
%9 sinoy g daid SunlesdN gyv

'SMO||0} SE PIIBIO|[E 3JaM SIY 06 YL 'SIHAIIE SUIMO||0) 8Y3 UO Juads sem awil eyl “(uiwpe
0} Pa1BIIP3P |[€ SJY 09 JO SSIIX3 UI) BUOIS UBA (OF JO SINOY 1931UN|OA Y3 01 UOHIPPE Ul P3|[Ig 319M Sy 06 JO 2101 E ‘|lidy JO Yjuou dy3 o4

798¢ S v1l0l

or9 S suw.ad Suiuoz |eljuapisal ¢t
00TT $ , sywuad Al 1
798T S Hwuad Buip|ing [elAUBpISaL 6
65 S sywJaad 3ulp|ing [eloJawwod T

"Jiodas sy jo
pua ay1 1e Ajlenpiaiput paist a4e AsyL 's93) 3yl yum 3uole 313y paziewwns ale asayl "yiuow siyy suwJad ¢ panss) Juawiedsp 3ulpjing ayl

7202 [1dy JO YjuoW a3 SULISA0D [IPUNO0) 98E[[IA 01 10day yuawiedaq sulp|ing



198€ |eloL e syWwIad jo#
o9 0 |EAOWBY 93] ; Ju| “921A18S 931 XO °n|g HYYVS B dI NHOM X0D: Q¥ 311135 ¥98€E. z V-S3d ceoe/Lely 1297444
- " is6 Supuay *0) BUpUR S[[IN: T MIYANY LAT3H; T NdwalsoomeTss; 7z 1 vesi | weot/iyfy | ETTenoz
08 Blipis - iusiuase|day Hlijooy pasiteiens S VIMOISIA B W NIAIIS OVENYIND: JAVaioaNI TE0L T Z SN Teoe/iely Ticeot
6 BUii50a3 sUGn|os Aisdoid 1asung S (5558 606¢ G06eH IS HOAIa 6068, Z 453 eoeficly 0T1z207
0 [BAOWIBY 8311 sismog Asjpeig ATavHE SHIMOE! JAVAVHNNNEE99: Z J-s3 wot/iefy 9012207
0 [eAOWIBY 3911 sismog Asjpeig [ AFIavHE SHIMOE | JAVAVHNNN6EQS. Z 5-534 Teoe/iely S0TZz0z
56 "0 93Ua4 isauold U1 ANNYIHYIA LQIAHDS: ISy¥vosese  Z ceoz/ot/y 701ze0e
0 [EAGUISH 5311 "6 {isdx3 3511 ASAeq ENORERTE oI E T Ton I H iSTsamizee "z ccoe/et/y 160¢c0z
0 [BAOUISY 3311 ‘03 931] uosipe FTIIFHDIA S HINVIATIM dNVI3a; AM ISNOHATAIA VELS Z Toe/rt/y 6802207
08 Juawade|day; siopexg g jooysasiey: A YNILLSIMHD DISNIZANY: S ISSINIVH Y669 Z ‘zeoe/et/y | 180zz0T
S6 (13y30) 21nPNIS A10SSANY! Ja8uol adkof J133UoW 33A0r; 1S 1SVI €26€: z o/l 580220
ooT IS 1EEHETA siiglingd s3iu-mod: " vod d TTIINVA B Y MIHLIVIA id3diLl ‘a¥FILiaseesE Tz Te0e/T/y 6L0220C
: fas s}wIdd Juluoz [eljuaplsay
B “ e e DS
0 de] TSTEAR - KIIN. T SHIOM 13T FRUUDULY J83eslS NNV 8 JNOHIT 135318 JAVINGNINVIN O6Y. N LR Teoefetly 444014
STEIVERLTENENTR CD} (EIETEE T JITIEHSIA R S NVida MvHSHIa! AV SYINOHVIOJ €T6E. N V-S4 teoclotly Totczoe
Juswizde|day 3N sen Agisu3 yng d YNIVIV 8 D NILSAM ¥3NTVM: JAV SVINOHVIOd ZTI6E. N v-s34 zeoe/oe/y 007220t
FUEMERLICENETTEED) (EIEE NI ULV VIRYE B U AIHIIVIN §IAY JAVSVINGHVIOd 806 N V-S3y zz0efocly 660¢20C
“juawaoe|day sun sen Agreuzina;’ T AINVIIA A NI¥I 3 ¥ NHOM 3TIAVT: IAVSVINOHYDOdST8E. N | v | ce0z/or/y | 860Tz0T
SEERLIENETT KCDY Agistia syng €0 ¥i7GVNOA SIADN: AV NONSIA TN V069 N v-s3d zzoejotfy 160220T
Juswsde|day aur sen Adisu3z3xyng TGN % SINVaY DuIauaidnz: JAV NONHIA 1N 0289; n v-534 ceoe/et/y 9602¢0C
juawade|day aur seo - Auwnn; - A31au3 3%ng U A HAISOM 8 1 VINVIN NOSYIVT: ¥a 44N INVIN 0099: n v-S3y oe/6t/y S60220T
JUSTTS3E[dSY 3 $65 - Aijinn [HIENEEF] SN SHIGTIRNE HIGIMNINNIAS G ITIANGSIGVIA0569: N AN ceoe/etlv ¥60¢20Z
Juswizdce|day aun sen - Aminn; “Agiauz oyna; 7 A388Y R U HIINNIN LINNDW TIAVMIIANVIGNI9ELE. T N V-sau T zeor/et/v ¢ €60Te0T
JUsWE5E|day 3UR S5 - Aiijn Agista'sing YNILSIHN SSYID-AVIVS: Isisvaeue 'n v-534 Tzoe/etiy 7607202
5 Pos LEISE NI JINVH SIAVITS i HaTIIH NVAOH €067 A RSN ctoe/siv 2807Z0¢
Looa sHwad AN
e e R SR o . . s o
08 odsUiMGE ) SISTIRG GNV JO0Y - 58y Jooy Hlijjooy pasiteiens SVINOISIA RN NIAILS OVENVIND. JAV GiOaNaN TE0Z: 8 RSN ceociiely 111ze0z
JUsliBsejdaY HYAH; 685 “Blilj60) “BUnEsH UeliNiom PHNIGAYd S T3t dOHINA: VR TNE IS 4TI PR zeoe/iely [0tzeot
[[EA guitie3ay; " sUoRRSIS punols Aq suoinjos [ ENIN R EINCT R I§INOWTIa vose @ v-say zeoe/oey y0TZ20z
[eidialilio) jooy [N pie 8UTjo0H USiialivads 90 Ga 1DiH1Sia TOOHIS ALID INOW3NVIAT: $d ¥3LSOOM 052 8 V-5 ceoejoely €01220C
“soy Zsuonedaylyi T siapjing apisises. T 3WUNND VISYLSYNY 8 W QIAVA STAVH! Towiliassosel e i Tvesay 1 Tzeoz/st/v ¢ os0TZOT
08 OdSUMOQ g SIS1INGH ANV JOON - 534 Jo0y Sio1i31X3 3 Joou iasiey N'VNILSIHHD THSNIZaNY: ISSINIvH 669, 8 RSN Teoe/fetly 980¢207
007 “$9y - slichEIRv UiYsad 13jiuuar S NVAHE S NNV HIHINNIT NINS3d: YaTIHTENvEE Ee69:d PAEN] Teoe/slv ¥80¢c0z
‘st “say - suonessly """ dnoug’siap|ing Aoedan S 3INVHAILS 8 4 SY19N0A NOSIWOHL oy VN Tvee: 8 Tg-s3y zeoe/s/v | €s0TTOT
56 SMOPUIA - TUsWiBIejdaY Shijd SMOpUIM INIHI R N TI03S NIAIONVT: TdNEaNTE e L ceoe/sly 1802202
: e s1uLisd Suipjing [enuapisay
657 :
©est " [eRIBWWIO) M3N - JWAH; “2ul ‘Bu1joo) g BuntesH Jiy 133199 " YLHSVNOHLNVHOMOA: Nd¥ILSOOM 52891 8 ‘v-sng Te0e/vT/Y | 880TZ0C
: T s}lwiad Sulpjing [eJawwo)
s|ejol :saad|ejoL adA] yiwiad aweN juedtjddy JWeN JaUMQ SSalppy [32led n/z/a Juiuoz ajeq yuad #3wiad .

INOWIINYIA 40 IOVTIIA - SLINYI TiddY




Joanee Van Pelt

From: Cassandra.Noertker@dot.ohio.gov

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2022 9:24 AM

To: Joanee Van Pelt; Allison Uhrig

Cc: Tom.Arnold@dot.ohio.gov; Marc.Grake@dot.ohio.gov; Ben.Miller@dot.ohio.gov

Subject: Consent Legislation Request for HAM SIGNS FY2022 (PID 101029) -Village of
Mariemont

Attachments: Village of Mariemont Local-Let-Agreement-Consent-HAM PID101029.doc

Good Morning Joanee and Allison,

As mentioned in my message, please find the attached template for preliminary consent legislation for the
project known as HAM SIGNS FY2022. The description of the work planned in this project is as follows:

Systematic sign replacement-general routes

The attached file is only a template. The Village can use this template or use legislation format of their
own. When complete, please scan the enacted and signed legislation and return it to me via email. The
enacted and signed legislation can also be sent via US Mail to my attention to Ohio Department of
Transportation, District 8, 505 South State Route 741, Lebanon, OH 45036. If for any reason the Village
would like me to pick up the legislation, | will be happy to do so.

Here are a few other details about the project:

e The project is scheduled for sale (bid opening) on 06/30/2022

e Once the project is awarded, construction is anticipated to begin in the Summer of 2022.

e To learn more details about the project, including scheduling and funding, please visit the following
site and enter the PID number: https://ellisproj.dot.state.oh.us/

e To view a map of this project, please visit this site: https://gis.dot.state.oh.us/tims/projects

e To learn more about projects planned in our region, please visit this
site https://gis3.dot.state.oh.us/d08/MultiYearWorkPlan/.

Note-a previous email sent on 02/03/2022 indicated this project would fall under a previous maintenance
agreement (MR-689) between the Village and ODOT. Unfortunately, it was determined that would not be the
case and the consent legislation is needed. | apologize for any confusion.

In order to keep the project on its current schedule we would like to receive the completed legislation at
your earliest convenience.

Thank you for your assistance.

Cassandra Noertker

Capital Programs Administrative Professional
ODOT District 8

505 South State Route 741, Lebanon, OH 45036
(p) 513-933-6559

transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION




SPENDING REQUEST FORM

Approval from Council Required

COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 5 -~ 7~ 202Z

This form, submitted with any relevant bids or quotes, must be completed and approved
by Council for non-emergency spending over $5000. List any vendors, when possible, in
the purchase description. Upon approval by Council, the account number to be charged
must be filled in for the request to be considered complete. The approved/completed
Spending Request Form shall be submitted to the Staff Assistant.

Requisitioned By:

Qdm ,j( /m L//MJJ/W‘M /{th%wﬁ/?

Naﬁne Department William A. Brown, Mayor

!
/

PURCHASE DESCRIPTION:
T1 Pppiiase Wou) [felicl< ge ffFroved
/2)(// / /Al ) Oy T c?/ 47 LA AN ENT S pfau-e"q/nﬂﬂ
/dﬂ ela %u RusH //Quc’//4 fy 1o P/ D00
//))dﬂ Y )/U/’u’/ ?@0/, “~ 2/7/7&%//4 1 z :y,{//J //z//(/ /¢ 51;,4,7

?}’\/ m//}:)/'g/’?ﬂ%@ﬂ fé/ﬁ/g}é’(
[OF 207 "t/ As AP owes - 7

ACCOUNT #:

AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $__ 7 %, APPROVED BY COUNCIL

For Staff Assistant use only. Approved copies distributed to:
Department Head Fiscal Officer Members of Council

Mayor Assistant Fiscal Officer




PURCHASE REQUEST FORM

/S

PAYMENT METHOD: DATE: l/} 22/ a2
__X___ChECk PO #:

PNC Credit Card

VENDOR INFORMATION

VENDOR: /4 A// 2, 1?:9/%42{’, oYL VENDOR #:
FILL IN BELOW FOR NEW VENDORS ONLY
Street Address City State
Zip Telephone #
Incorporated?

Yes

No; Federal I.D. #31- OR Owner’s Soc. Sec. #

PURCHASE DESCRIPTION:
i lrse Slecl Pekl Lic g,  SKleng) e co S sPrmias
= AT 7

ACCOUNT #: Account # Codes:
Travel & Transportation 1000-__ 320 -250-0000
Contractual Services 1000- -300-0000 ::_O“‘:elzzzlo
. ire:
Other Contractual Services 1000-___340 -390-0000 Rec/Tennis: 310
Office Supplies 1000- 400/410-0000 Service: 320
__ Repair/Maint of Equip/Vehicles 1000-__320 -393/394-0000 Pool: 340
Other 1000- -600-0000 ﬁau:dowr‘-g;fgo
_X_Not Listed ' o Leg?sla:tive: 715
PDeammyet v Clerk: 725
TOTALAMOUNTS$____ 7S .¢00 Municipal: 730
4 Tax: 755

Requisitioned By:

B Vehauliment

Name T o partent William A. Brown, Mayor



PURCHASE REQUEST FORM

PAYMENT METHOD: DATE: _ April 18, 2022

Credit Check X PO #:

VENDOR INFORMATION
VENDOR:_Rush Truck Center
VENDOR #:

FILL IN BELOW FOR NEW VENDORS ONLY

Street Address__ 11775 Highway Drive City_Cincinnati, State_Ohio Zip_45241
Telephone #_513 372 8800

Incorporated?

Vac

PURCHASE DESCRIPTION:

2022 Ford F450 From Permanent Improvement Fund

ACCOUNT #: Account # Codes:
Travel & Transportation 1000- -250-0000
Contractual Services 1000- -300-0000 E.O“Celzztlo
. ire:
Other Contractual Services 1000- -390-0000 Rec/Tennis: 310
Office Supplies 1000- 400/410-0000 Service: 320
__Repair/Maint of Equip/Vehicles 1000-_302 _ -393/394-0000 Pool: 340
Other 1000- -600-0000 Building: 420
] Mayor: 710
—X__Not Listed Legislative: 715
_ Clerk: 725
TOTAL AMOUNT $_ 6458248 4 9. oo Municipal: 730
Tax: 755

Requisitioned By:

s sapatol) S socopoin ) Mol L e

Name Department William A. Brown, Mayor



SPENDING REQUEST FORM
Approval from Council Required

COUNCIL MEETING DATE: j, 92022

This form, submitted with any relevant bids or quotes, must be completed and approved
by Council for non-emergency spending over $5000. List any vendors, when possible, in
the purchase description. Upon approval by Council, the account number to be charged
must be filled in for the request to be considered complete. The approved/completed
Spending Request Form shall be submitted to the Staff Assistant.

Requisitioned By:

Q@/@V\//AMJ (Ve /pm/rme MM 2. B

ame Department William A. Brown, Mayor

PURCHASE DESCRIPTION:
f

Mo dleo dpral 20 daim & b Kemo/als

ACCOUNT #:

AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $ /§/, 200, 00 APPROVED BY COUNCIL

For Staff Assistant use only. Approved copies distributed to:

Department Head Fiscal Officer Members of Council

Mayor Assistant Fiscal Officer




PURCHASE REQUEST FORM

DATE: 5~ ¥-2022

PAYMENT METHOD:
_Credit Check_><  PO#:

VENDOR INFORMATION
— / P o .
VENDOR:_ DAU(:}/ [ Rz SERVice

o VENDOR #:

FILL IN BELOW FOR NEW VENDORS ONLY

Street Address City _, State Zip
Telephone #_

Incorporated?

Vac

PURCHASE DESCRIPTION:

/?W/Mﬁ Do L teis ShesH ovT Flec

[/ 1/ A& -
7/
ACCOUNT #: Account # Codes:
Travel & Transportation 1000- -250-0000
Contractual Services 1000- -300-0000 EF’"??;;O
Other Contractual Services 1000- -390-0000 R':)Tenmg 310
Office Supplies 1000- 400/410-0000 Service: 320
__Repair/Maint of Equip/Vehicles 1000-_382 _ -393/394-0000 Pool: 340
Other 1000- -600-0000 E/lu;:?;:g;fgo
- . ) . <L ool :
__X__Not Listed jO00 - 320 316 - 35¢ Legislative: 715
Clerk: 725
TOTAL AMOUNT $ (5,000 00 Municipal: 730
Tax: 755
Requisitioned By:
%/W . .
John Scherpenbeng - Sewice Department
(v

Name Department William A. Brown, Mayor



The Davey Tree Expert Company
6065 Branch Hill Guinea Pike

DAVEY % Milford, OH 45150-2213
‘ e Phone: (513) 575-1733 Fax: (513) 575-0091

Proven Solutions for a GrowingWorld  Email: Brian.Sieber@davey.com

Client 4/20/2022
VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT Proposal #: 720433-1650474324
ATTN: JOHN SHIRPENBERG Account #: 45649
6907 WOOSTER PIKE Home: (513) 271-3246
MARIEMONT, OH 45227-4443 Work: (513) 272-5741
Fax: (513) 271-1655

Tree Care Service Period Price Tax Total

[0 Tree Surgery $1,100.00 $1,100.00

3805 Homewood PL
1. Large Maple tree remove deadwood and stubs. Prune out bad branches. Haul all brush and debris.

[0 Tree Surgery $1,760.00 $1,760.00

Dale Park

1. Large Oak tree along hill side, remove heavily damaged top down to the next branch intersection.
2. Locust tree along hill side with large wound on side, remove tree.

Leave all wood and debris on site as is.

[0 Tree Surgery $1,320.00 $1,320.00
Waldorf School
1. Remove declining Ailanthus tree behind shed. Haul all wood and debris. Cut stump as low as possible.

O Tree Surgery $550.00 $550.00

Madisonville Rd & Wooster.
1. Remove dying locust tree along sidewalk. Haul ali wood and debris. Cut stump as low as possible.

[0 Tree Surgery $1,980.00 $1,980.00

6974 Cambridge

1. 3 marked Oak trees along Cambridge , remove larger deadwood 3"inches in diameter and larger. Remove broken
branches, and elevate over lawn area to a height of 15-18’ feet.

Haul all brush and debris.

O Tree Surgery $2,090.00 $2,090.00

6826 & 6829 Hammerstone Way

1. Remove Maple at 6826 Hammerstone way. Haul all wood and debris. Cut stump as low as possible.
2. Remove deadwood from small oak along east side of 6826 Hammerstone way.

3. Remove deadwood and broken branches from large Maple at 6829 Hammerstone way.

Haul all brush and debris. Cut all stumps as low as possible.

O Tree Surgery $660.00 $660.00
6980 Grace
1. Prune and thin Elm tree. Haul ali brush and debris.

O Tree Surgery $2,640.00 $2,640.00
Livingood Park

1. Large Maple with trunk rot remove.
2. White pine near 3807 Miami, elevate over roof by 8-10 feet.
Haul all brush and debris. Cut stumps as low as possible.

O Tree Surgery $2,640.00 $2,640.00

West @ Lane

1. Remove declining Elm tree at 3732 West.

2. Prune large Elm at 3731 West.

Haul all wood and debris. Cut stump as low as possible.

”A'/) L%D Page 1 of2

Printed: 4/20/2022



The Davey Tree Expert Company
6065 Branch Hill Guinea Pike

DAVEY 7o Milford, OH 45150-2219
= Phone: (513) 575-1733 Fax: {513) 575-0091

Proven Solutions for a GrowingWorld - Email: Brian.Sieber@davey.com

Client 4/20/2022

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT Proposal #: 720433-1650474324
ATTN: JOHN SHIRPENBERG Account #: 45649

6907 WOOSTER PIKE Home: (513) 271-3246
MARIEMONT, OH 45227-4443 Work: (5613) 272-5741

Fax: (513) 271-1655

00 ves, please schedule the services marked above.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL:The above prices and conditions are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do this work as specifed. | am familiar with and
agree to the terms and conditions appended to this form. All deletions have been noted. | understand that once accepted, this proposal constitutes a binding
contract. This propesal may be withdrawn if not accepted within 30 days.

Brian Sieber Authorization Date
Tree Risk Assessor Qual. OH-5206A

Printed: 4/20/2022 Page 2 of 2




Allison Uhrig

From: Elissa Wendler

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 11:53 AM

To: Tony Borgerding

Cc: Rob Bartlett; Kelly Rankin; Dr. Marcy Lewis; Bill Brown; Allison Uhrig

Subject: End of month reports for packet

Attachments: Appropriation Summary 20220504 1116.pdf; Revenue Summary 20220504 1115.pdf;

Fund Summary 20220504 1115.pdf

All,
See attached. These do not reflect the transfers and advances that were passed on 4/25. They have been
entered as of today however and will show up on May reports and be available for appropriation as of today.

Thanks,

Eli Wendler

IT/Fiscal

Village of Mariemont

6907 Wooster Pike
Cincinnati, OH 45227



L1 jo | ebed

‘UoljeWIOjU| Pa}as|as sjosjal Hodey

sjeuajel pue saliddng

SU0ISS32U0Y

|ood Bulwwimg [ejo |
18410
s|euajepy pue sajjddng
S8IIAI9G [ENJOBIUOD
s)yauag abuu4 sakojdwg
S99IAI9S [eUOSIad

|ood Buiwwimg

S)ied ulejule|\ pue spiaoid [ejoL

JEINYo)
AepnQ [eyded
sjeuajey pue saiddng
S99IAI9G [ENJOBIUOD
syyeuag abull4 aakojdwg
S92IAISS |euosiad

S}ied UlBJUIB|\ PUB 9PIAOId

uoNEaIdY [BJ0L

layio
S90IAIBS [ENjOBHUOD
s)yeuag abul4 sskojdwg
uopesssy
SONIAOY SW|| aIns|aT]
S30IAIRS UieaH 2lignd [e10L

jouIsId YeaH Ajunod o} juswiAed [ejoL

18Y10
JUsIg YieaH Auno) o} juswied
$I0IAISS UiledH dliand
Auadoid pue suosiad Jo Aunoag [ejol

uojjoadsu| pue uonuanald ‘Bunybi4 a1l [E10L

BYio
s|eusjepy pue salddng
S90IAI9S [ENJOBIIUOD
sjyauag abul4 askojdwg
S92IAI8G [BUOSIad
uopoadsu| pue uojuanald ‘Bunybi4 ai4

JUBWADI0JUT 83I[Od [BIOL

18y0
s|euajely pue sajddng
S9JIAI9S |ENJOBIJUCD
sjyauag abul4 99kojdwg
S90IAISS |BUOSISd
juswiasiojug 89|jod
Auadolid pue suosiad Jo Andag

%0000 00°000°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°000'0L$ 00°000°0+$ 00'0$
0€'2SY'S$ §1'625'801$ SS€8Y'9vS LLyey'ees 00'S9%'091$ 00'G9%'091$ 000$
%008" L 99'922$ $€'869% 00'5.$ 00°0$ 00°000'}$ 00°000°L$ 00'0$
%12E° ST 000% 09'02.'9$ 0v'6.2'2$ 0v'6.2'C$ 00°000'6$ 00'000'6$ 00'0$
%EY8 6T 20'LL0'T$ S8'v60'101$ €1°658'ev$ LESYL'LZS 00'596'9v1$ 00'596'9v1$ 00'0$
%¥59°0S Le71€T$ 9€'S1L$ 1T'€ST$ 00°0% 00°005$ 00°005$ 000$
%8550 SZ2'€86'C$ 00°0$ SL9L$ 00'0$ 00°000'c$ 00°000'c$ 00'0$
S¥'950'c6€$ 9.'652'121$ 6.6€1'261$ 8.'666'81$ 00'9S%°90L$ 0095¥'90.$ 00'0$
%L29' vy $2'60€'e$ 00°062$ $1°006'C$ 00'0$ 00°00S'9$ 00'005'9$ 000$
%0000 000$ 00°0$ 00'0% (59°€66°123) 00°0$ 00'0% 000%
%E9L°S9 L'S62'L$ LE€6€'GS 8T L1STLS ¥2'TLE'LS 00°002'6L$ 00°002'61$ 000$
%ELE'EL 16'€5L°021$ 91'8vS'8v$ €6°L6V'LC$ SLYLL'YS 00008961 $ 00°008°961$ 00'0$
%00t 0€ 90°66%'05$ 0¥ v19'€9$ ySezr8'evs ¥5'805'11$ 00'956'€91L$ 00'956'c9L$ 000%
%BS0° L€ T8'861'L1C$ 68'ELy'es 62'.8€'66$ 06°L6€'€2$ 00°000°'0Z€$ 00°000'02€$ 00°0$
§2'685'9% 6.'€28'6$ 96'068'L$ 29LSY'LS 00'00€'8L$ 00'00€'8}$ 00'0%
%95t 19 §2'S.2$ oL'ees S9'L6Y$ SLver$ 00°008$ 00°008$ 00'0$
%966 L 00'0le'9$ 69'06.'6% LE'66€'L$ 18'¢e0'L$ 00°005'21$ 00'00S'2L$ 00'0$
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 000%
00°000'Z}$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'000'Z4$ 00°000°C+$ 00°0$
00°000'ZL$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000ZL$ 00°000°C+$ 000$
%0000 00'000'ZL$ 00'0$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°000Zt$ 00°000'CH$ 000$
L2°8LL'V9L'LE €5'607'€2C$ 15812'785$ ¥0'081'GELS 18'9v€'2L6'L$ 18'9v€'2L6'L$ 000$
91°992'9¢e¥$ S¥'609'82$ 6E¥TC'vLLS 15'v0L'6€$ 00'001'6€9$ 00001 '6€9%$ 000%
%2665 9L°€92$ SL'6EL'LS 60°L66'C$ 0L v18'L$ 00°000'G$ 00'000'S$ 000$
%012'62 80°L¥E'9$ 10'56€'9$ 68'/52's$ §2'G9.$ 00'000'81$ 00°000'8}$ 00'0$
%916°8¢ 05°9LL'e$ 6L'ELLLLS Le'ose'els 60'CI8'L$ 00°00L'v€$ 00°001'v€$ 000
%TS9' €T 09'€85'9e$ 9'065'L$ 6'GZ8'LLS S1'819'2$ 00°000'0S$ 00°000'05$ 00°0$
%08Y'9¢ 22'556'68€$ 85 LLLLS 0Z'€L8'071$ 2EYE0'ZES 00°0002€S$ 00°000'2€S$ 00°0%
19°2SY'82.L$ 80°008'v61$ ZL'v66'607$ £€5'G20'96$ 18'9vZ'eec’L$ L8'9ve'eee’L$ 00'0$
%917 1€ 09'/26'€$ 90°106'2$ G1'850'v$ 00'0$ 18988°0L$ 18'988°0L$ 000$
%E€LS LT L1°Gh0°0L$ 0v'860'L2$ €7'958°'LLS 09'€8Y'€$ 00°000'cv$ 00°000'cv$ 000$
%919°CE S0ZLO'0LS 10'901'92$ v6' I8y LLS 92'€88'€$ 00'009'€S$ 00'009'¢S$ 000$
%L1G°0€ 11'628'221$ 82'65C'€EL$ SSLL9'PLLS 61°218'v2$ 00092'S.E$ 00092'G.€$ 00°0$
%G18°0€ 29'8€9'9.5$ £ESEV' LIS 50'926'192$ 8Y'168'€9$ 00°000'058$ 00'000'058$ 00'0%
sainjipuadxgy aosuejeg 9jueIqWNOUg 10§ sainjipuadxgy sainjipuadxgy suonendoiddy uopjendoiddy juawjysnlpy ssa7
% QLA palaqunauauf 3AI3SIY JuUaLIND ajeq 0} JBap ajeq oL lejoL leuiq 1€/Z} 9dueIquInouz
yjuop loj paniasay
2202 ludy
£'220ZA NYN Arewwng uonerndoiddy

NV 9S:GL:L L 2202/v/S

ALNNOD NOLTINVH ‘INOWIIYVIA 40 FOVTIIA

[eJ8U39 - 000}



Ll Jo g obed

‘UoNBWIOJUI PBjoses S}osjyal Hoday

%962 SE 00°00Z'L$ 6L'€6L'L$ 12'906'v$ L¥'1es'L$ 00°006'€L$ 00008'ct$ 00'0$ S9OINIBG [ENjoRIUOD
%LEV'S 9z'0¥0'L$ 000$ v.L°65$ 1€61$ 00°00L'1$ 00°00L'L$ 00'0$ sjyeuag obuli4 sakojdwy
%0€9'6 00°00S'v'$ 8v'8L$ T5°18Y$ 206418 00°000'S$ 00'000'S$ 000$ SIS |BUOSISd
HNoY sJohep
(£6°80L$) 26'EVL'6LS 50°'590'z2$ TE'629'$ 00°00L°Lv$ 00°001'Lv$ 000$ jov aAneysiBaT [ejoL
%S8L 0¥ 18'825$ Zr'65e$ 12°119% 00'0% 00°005'L$ 00005'+$ 00'0% BYio
%98S v 0Z°0Lv$ 10°19¢$ 61'899% 000$ 00°00S'L$ 0000S°+$ 00°0$ sjeusje|y pue sajjddng
%99€'8S (L1°8v6'9%) €0'220'6L$ ¥1'926'9L$ 6'ETY'Y$ 00°000'62$ 00'000'6Z$ 00'0$ $90IAMI9S [ENjoBHUOD
%828'€C 18'Ghy'L$ ar'L$ €125¥$ 286118 00°006'L$ 00°006't$ 00'0$ s)yauag abuli4 sakoldwz
%00€ Ly 8E¥6.'€$ 00°0$ 29'sov'e$ 85'58% 00°00Z'L$ 00°002'2$ 00'0$ S8VIAISS |BUOSISd
SaNIAIPRY aAlelsiBa]
S9veEL'TLTS 69'8L6'2$ S€'810'9Z$ SY'v¥0'eCs 69'L.L0°90€$ 69°1£0'90€$ 000$ S80YJO SAJBJSIUIWPY PUe JOABIN [EjOL
%6.6'6 05°65¢'¥02$ 6V'€LE'SS 0.8€2'€2$ 856223 69'1/8'2EC$ 69'1.8'¢€C$ 00°0$ BYo
%91€0 15°066'C$ 000$ 6v'6$ 000$ 00'000'€$ 00°000'€$ 00°0% s|eusje|y pue saljddng
%L1T9L 00'vv$ §.'602'2$ ST9EYS (25°9.%) 00°069'2$ 00069'2$ 000 $30JAISG [enjoeiu0)
%20€'T £5°0¥8'ELS Sy'5ees 20'vees $9'991L$ 00°0LS'VL$ 00'0LS'¥L$ 000$ sjyouag obuli4 eakojdwg
%ELLE 11°000°'15$ 00°0% 68'666'L$ 00°0$ 00°000'eS$ 00°000'€S$ 000$ S90S [BUOSISd
S9OO SAIBJSIUIWPY PuE JoAB
JUSWULIBA0Y) [BIBUSS)
€6°LE0'GLS v2'e$ €E'85L'E$ zhoves 00°00Z'8L$ 00002'8L$ 000$ uopepodsuel] [ejoL
£6°LE0'GLS vL'E$ £€'851'€$ zhores 00002'8L$ 00°002'8L$ 00°0$ Jreday pue souBUBJUIBIN 19948 [BJ0L
%0000 00°005$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°005$ 00°00S$ 00°0$ LYo
%120'2C 89°L0L'Z$ y2'€$ 8G'V65$ L0°0VL$ 0000£'2$ 00°00£'C$ 00'0$ sjyauag abuliy sakojdwy
%260 L1 STIEY'TLS 00°0% SL'€95'C$ S0°00+$ 00°000'G}$ 00'000'G}$ 000$ S3IIAISS [BUOSISd
Jleday pue soueuSlUlBH J98.S
uoljepodsuel)
5.816'02L$ €.'685'28$ 25°16¥'00L$ 00'0$ 00°000'70€$ 00°000'70€$ 000$ seolnIes AN dlsed [ejol
52'816'0ZL$ €.'685'28% 25°16¥'00L$ 00°0$ 00°000'v0€$ 00°000'¥0€$ 00'0$ sodsiQ pue UoNo8]j0] asnjay - UONEASIUIWIPY [BIOL
%0000 00'0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ Byo
%950 €€ 5.'8L6'02L$ €1'685'28$ 25 L6Y'00L$ 000$ 00°000'¥0€$ 00°000'0€$ 000$ $90IAIBS [ENjORIUOD
sods|( puUE Uol99]j0) asnjay - UolensIulWpy
sa01M8S AN oiseg
00'S9L'0L$ 9L'1s.'62$ ¥8'€€8'vTS €L'ETL'YS 00°0SL'v9$ 00'0SL'¥9% 00'0$ JUBWUOIIAUT AJUNWWOD [ejoL
00'G9L'0L$ 91'152'62$ y8'€€8'vC$ €L'ETL'YS 00°0S.'v9$ 00'0S2'¥9$ 00'0$ spoaloid BuisnoH alland ejoL
%0000 00'0S.'}$ 00'052$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000'2$ 00'000'C$ 00'0$ LYo
%0000 00°005$ 00'005$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ 00°000°L$ 00'0% sieusje|y pue solddng
%L1T0% 00'S16'L$ 91°100'62$ ¥8'€€8'vT$ EL'ETL'VS 000S2'19$ 000S2'19% 000$ S9VINIRG [eNjORHUOD
%0000 00°0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ spyauag abuiiy 9afojdwz
%0000 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 000$ $30IAISS [BUOSIB]
sjo8foid BuisnoH alignd
JUSWUOJIAUT AjUnwwo)
00'v65'SLY$ 0,'219'6€2$ 0E'v15'0ve$ 11°288'ev$ 00'122'G68$ 00'122'G68$ 00'0$ SBNIAOY BWi| 8.nsie [ejoL
00°00S'04$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 00°00S'0$ 00'00S°0L$ 000$ SUOISS8oU0Y [BjoL
%000'0 00°'005$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°005$ 00'005$ 000§ 8B40
sainjipuadxgy aouejeg 9Jueiquinoug 1o} sainjipuadxg sainjipuadxy suopjendoiddy uopjeudolddy juswysnipy ssa7
% QLA paisqunouaun 3AIISIY JU3LIND ajeq 0} Jeaj ajeqg oL lejoL feurq 1€/Z} @duBIqWINOUT
Yjuop 10} paAIasay
220z ludy
£2202A NYN Arewwng uoneudouddy

NV 9S:SL L) 2eoc/v/s ALNNOD NOLTIAVH ‘INOWIIHIVIA 40 FDVTIIA



L1 jo ¢ abed

*uoljeWIOU| PB)OaIas S}oa|jel Hoday
Jreday pue souBUBJUIBI 1991IS BJ0 ]

Byo
sjeusiepy pue sayddng
S39IAISS |ENJOBIU0D
Jleday pue aouBUSJUIBI 193415
uonepodsuel )

18'85€'L51$ 06'9¢8'6L$ 62708'LLS 96'50.'2$ 00'000€8}$ 00°000°¢81$ 000$
%EEL'0C 9€'€96'€$ 000$ ¥9'9€0'L$ ¥9'9€0°'L$ 00°000'S$ 00°000'S$ 000$
%0000 00°000'0€$ 00'0$ 000$ 000$ 00°000'0€$ 00°000°0€$ 00'0$
%SLT L SY'G6E'LLLS 06'9€8'61$ G9°292'0L$ T€'699'L$ 00°000'8%1$ 00°000'8¥L$ 00'0%
69'661'182'C$ 9S'VLL'9LLS SLLY0'ves' LS 6E'6v6'95C$ 00°9SE'TYY'v$ 00'9S€'ehry'v$ 000$
000$ 00°0$ 00°000°25€$ 00'000'€L$ 00°000'8.2$ 00°000'8.2$ 00°0$
%0000 00'0$ 000$ 00°000'6.$ 00000'€L$ 000$ 00'0$ 00'0$
%000°001 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000'8.2$ 000$ 00°000'8.2$ 00°000'8.2$ 00'0$
¥2'59L'2vS$ 0L LyL'OvLS Gz'seg'eles 66'€26'65$ 61'8€€'268% 61'8€€'268$ 00'0$
28'2LY'SLS £0'810'9L$ 11°600'6€$ 88'106'8$ 00°00S'0€L$ 00°00S'0€L$ 000$
%0000 00°000°22$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°000°'22$ 00°000'22$ 000$
%SLLYS 00005$ 6ELLE'LS 19'881°C$ 16'8vv$ 00°000'7$ 00°000'7$ 000
%€69'06 (00'8592%$) Yy'9LT'e 95 Lr¥'S$ 00'0v8'L$ 00'000'9$ 00°000'9$ 00'0$
%028'8C 60'0.5'6$ 0€'9LL'0L$ L9'elz'es SEEIY'LS 00°005°82$ 00°005'82$ 000$
%B€9'SE €2°090'Lv$ 6'€LLS £€'691'€2$ 95°6¥1'G$ 00'000°'59$ 00°000'59$ 000$
00'0$ 00'0Z¥'02$ 00'085'6$ 00°0S5'€$ 00°000'0€$ 00°000'0€$ 00'0$
%0000 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$
%ECELE 00°0$ 00'0z¥'02$ 00'085'6$ 00'0S5'€$ 00°000'0€$ 00°000'0€$ 00'0$
%0000 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 000$
6L'SEL'LS 00'0% LZT¥92'0L$ 00°0$ 00°000'ZL$ 00°000°CL$ 000$
%S€S°G8 6L'SELLS 00°0$ LZ¥92'01$ 00°0$ 00000'24$ 00°000'CL$ 00'0%
61°LSY'EVS 65'v20'62$ TT'81S'61$ ¥0'2r8'cs 00'000°¢6$ 00°000°26$ 00'0%
%8EY' 0L (20°2€€19) A% €8'S9L'2$ 9v'159$ 00°004'2$ 00'002'2$ 00'0$
%198'CS ¥9'605'1$ 10°Lv8$ SEEP9'CS 96'G0L$ 00°000'G$ 00°000'G$ 00°0$
%LEL9L z9v8T'er$ ¥€'906'92$ $0'60L'vL$ 29v80'2$ 00°00€'¥8$ 00°00€'¥8$ 00°0$
00't¥¥'ZrL$ 91°018'6€$ ye'siL'ies 0S'9vL'GL$ 05'996'€92$ 05'996'€9Z$ 00'0$
%869°81 000$ 50'929'L$ S6'€LES s6'0LeS 00°000'2$ 00'000'2$ 000$
%¥€T 8L (00°88%) 16°07S'2$ €0°LVS$ 9z'SLL$ 00°000'€$ 00'000°'c$ 00'0$
%8EL"SS €2229% LosyL'zLs 91°G69'GL$ 2T290'L$ 05°997'82$ 05'99¥'82$ 000$
%E9E LT 12'885'62$ 0z'129'12$ 6506261 y'SOE'Y$ 00°005'0L$ 00°00S'0L$ 00'0$
%0€9'8C 90'8LETLLS €6'€/8'L$ 10'808'Sv$ £9'262'6$ 00°000°091L$ 00°000°09L$ 00'0$
92°2€2'8$ 12TL8'L$ 16'¥59'G$ 08'608'L$ 0000.'12$ 00°00.'12$ 00'0%$
%EY9 62 05°z6v$ 000$ 06°202$ 00°05L$ 00°00.$ 00°00.$ 00'0$
%0000 00°000'L$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°000'L$ 00°000°L$ 0004
sainjipuadxgy aoueleg 9oueiquinoug 10§ sainyipuadx3y sainjipuadx3y suoneudoiddy uopjeudosddy juawysnlpy ssa
% QLA pasaqunousufn 9AIaSY JuaLIND ajeq o) Jeap sjeqgoL lejol Jeulg 1€/Z) ddueIqINDUZ
yjuopy 10} paniasay
220z Idy
£2202A NVN Alewwng uoneldoaddy

NV 9G:GL:L L 2e0c/y/S

ALNNOD NOLTINVH ‘LNOWIIEVIA 40 IDVTIIA

Jieday pue "Julepy ‘UoIONISUOY J93XS - | 10T

|eJau99 - 000} [ejoL
ses( Buoueul JSYIQ |BI0L

INQ - S9UBAPY

INQ - slgjsuel]
sasq Buroueur4 Jayi0
JUSWIUIBAOS [BIBUIS) [BJO L

UOJJESIUIWPY XE] 9WOOU| [BJO[

BYo

sjeusjely pue sajddng

S90IAJOS [ENJOBHUOD

sjyauag abun4 a9kojdwg

$99|AISS |BUOSISd
UoNeSIuIWPY XE] aWwoau|
Jo}91j0S [ejo L

EElbile}
$80IAI9G [ENJOBIUOD
sjyouag abul4 askojdwg

$994 uoyos|j0Q xe| Auadoid [ejoL
S90INI9G [ENJOBIUOD
$994 UONO3||0Y xe] Auadoid
sBuipjing pue spueT [ejo|
BYyo
sjeuajely pue sajddng
S390IA19G [ENjOBHUOD
sBuip|ing pue spue]

Jainseal] - }I9|] [ejo L

BYio

s|euajely pue salddng

S80IAJ9G [ENJOBNUCD

sjyouag abun4 9skojdwg

$32IAISS [BUOSIad
Jainseal] - }19|Q

1N0J s10Ae (€101

8y
s|euajepy pue saljddng



L1 Jo t abed "uogjeWIOUI PaJOS|es S}oslal Hoday

00°0% 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 000% Auadoid pue suosiad Jo AUndag [ejo L
00°0¢ 000 000 000 00°0 00'0% 000 uopoadsu| pue uoguanald ‘Bunybld aiid [ejoL
$ $ $ $ $ $
%0000 000$ 000$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ BYo
uonoadsu| pue uojuaaald ‘Bunybi4 ai4
00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 000$ JusWa.04u7 B1j0d [ej0L
%0000 000$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIVIAISS |BUOSIad

juswaoIoUg 991j10g
Apadoid pue suosiad Jo Anoss

juel9 [eidpa4 - LG0T

00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ fied J9x409g ujung uuy - L y0Z [ejoL
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 000$ SORIAROY SWi] 3.nsia [EJOL
00°0$ 000 00°0% 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 000$ SHiied UIBJUIB|N PUB SPIAOId [BJOL
%0000 00'0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'0$ seusjely pue sayddng
%0000 00'0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S9VINISG |eNjOBHUOD

S)ied UIEJUIBJ PUE BPIAOId
SaIAIOY BWI| 3Insia]
Med Jox0ag uung uuy - L1702

GE'066'GL$ LT1¥5'9% 8€'89Y'C$ 88'vveS 00'000'G2$ 00'000'5Z$ 000$ AemuybiH a)els - L 20T [ejoL
S€'066'GLS 1T19S'9% 8€'89Y'2$ 88'vves 00°000'52$ 00°000'52$ 00°0$ uofepodsuel] [ejoL
000$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 000$ sleubls pue subis olyes] [ejol
%0000 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'0$ 00'0% S$90INISS |ENjORIUOD
sjeul pue subig ouyjes|
SE'066'GLS 1T1pS8'9$ 8€°89Y'C$ 88'vves 00°000'52$ 00°000'52$ 00°0$ lleday pue soueudjUlBl 198.1S [BIOL
%5960 S€'066$ 00'0$ 59'6% 000$ 00°000°}$ 00°000°}$ 00'0$ LYo
%0000 00°0$% 00'0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ sjeusje pue sayddng
%S¥T 0L 00°000'G}+$ 1TV¥5'9$ €L'85Y'T$ 88'v¥eES 00°000'v2$ 00°000'vZ$ 00'0% S80S [ENjORHUOCD
Jleday pue aouBUBjUIBIN J99NIS
uopepodsuel]

ARemybiH @1€1S - 1202

Zy'18€'€SL$ 06'9€8'61L$ 89'GLL'ELS 96'S0.L'2$ 00°000'281$ 00°000'281$ 00°0$ Jleday] pue "JUley ‘UoNONIISUOD 19941S - | 10T [e10L
19'820'2$ 00°0$ 6€126'L$ 000$ 00°000'v$ 00°000'v$ 00°0$ 80IAMI8S 199Q [e10L
19'820'¢$ 00'0$ 6€'116'L$ 00'0$ 00°000'v$ 00'000'%$ 000$ SVINISS 399 [Bj0L
%582 6% 19'820'C$ 00'0$ 6€126'L$ 000$ 00°000'v$ 00°000'¥$ 000$ 908G 199(
90IMI9S 1990
90IMIBS 1990
18°85€LG1L$ 06'9€8'61$ 62v08'LL$ 96'S0.'2$ 00000'€8L$ 00000°'€8L$ 00°0% uopepodsuel] [ejoL
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 000$ 00°0$ 00'0$ sjeubis pue subig oujel] [ejo)
%000°0 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S90IAI9G [enjoRIUOD
sjeubig pue subig oujel|
sainjipuadxg Jouejeg 9JuelqunNoug 1o} sainjipuadxgy sainjipuadx3y suoneudoiddy uoyeudoiddy juswisnipy ssa
% QLA paJjaqunauaun 9AI9S3Y JuaLIND ajeq 0} Jea) ajeq oL lejoL leul4 1€/Z}1 9ouBIqWINJUT
Yjuop 1o} panissay
220¢ Judy
£220ZA NYN Arewwng uoneudouddy

WY 9G:GL:L 1L ¢20e/v/S ALNNOD NOLTAVH ‘INOWIIHIVIA 40 FOVTIIA



Ll Jog ebed

"uoleWIOU| Pe}Is|es sjoajjal Hoday

LYo
S32IAI8S [BUOSIad
S)led UIEJUIE[\ PUE SPIAOId
SONIAIOY Bwi | 8insieT
Auadoid pue suosiad Jo AJnaag [ejol

uopoadsu| pue uonuaaald ‘Bunybi4 a1 |ejoL

BY0
S90IAISS [BUOSIad
uonoadsu| pue uoluanald ‘Bunybig aag

JUBWAI0JuUT 9|0 [BIOL

By
sjyauag abul4 askojdwg
S99IAI9G [BUOSIad
juawaoiojug 99ljod
Apadoid pue suosiad Jo Ajunoss

pun4 §8119y SNIIABUOIOD - LGLT

XE] 9SUaI|T 8|9IUSA JOJON SAISSIULISd - LOLT |8I0L
uonepodsuel] [ejo]
Jleday pue souBUSUIBI J994S [BI0 )
EElte)
sjeuajely pue saddng
S92IAI9S [ENJOBIHUOD

day pue asueusjule| 19915
uonenodsuels |

XB| 9sU0IT 8|oIya/\ J0JO BAISSIULIRd - LOLZ

Spoob pajeosyuod - Juswsdioug me Bniq - 180T [ejoL
Auadoid pue suosiad Jo Aunasg [ejoL
JUSWaI0JuT 821j0d BIOL
By
sjeusjely pue sajddng
S90IAI9S [ENJORIUOD
JuswaoIojuT 891j0d
Apadold pue suosiad jo Aunossg

%0000 000$ 00'0$ 000$ 000$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$
%0000 000$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$
00'0$ 000$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 000%
00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$
%0000 00'0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 000$
%0000 000$ 00'0$ 000$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 000$
00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
%0000 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
%0000 000$ 00'0$ 000$ 00'0% 000$ 00°0$ 000$
%000°0 00°0$ 00'0$% 000$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$
00096'9€$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°096'9€$ 00'096'9¢$ 000$
00°096'9€$ 000$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'096'9€$ 00096'9€$ 00'0$
00°096'9¢$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'096'9€$ 00'096'9¢$ 00'0%
%0000 00°000'L$ 000$ 000$ 000$ 00°000°+$ 00'000'+$ 000$
%0000 00°0$ 00'0$ 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$
%0000 00096'GES 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'096'SE$ 00'096'GE$ 00°0%
00°005°L$ 00°0$ 000$ 000$ 00005°L$ 00'005'}+$ 000$
0000S'L$ 00°0$ 000 00'0$ 00°00S'+$ 00°00S'+$ 000$
00°00S'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°00S'L$ 00°00S'L$ 00°0$
%0000 00°000'L$ 000$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°000'}$ 00°000'L$ 00'0$
%0000 00°00S$ 000$ 00'0$ 000$ 00'005$ 00°00S$ 000$
%0000 00°0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000$ 00'0$
00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
00'0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$
000% 000% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000$
%0000 00'0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 000% 000$
sainjipuadxgy aouejeq aJuelquINouUg 1oy sainjipuadxgy sainjipuadx3y suopjendoiddy uopjendoiddy juauwsnlpy ssa7
% QLA paiaqunousun AAIaSaY JuaLNY aje( 0) JB3IA sjeqg ol lejoL Jeuiq 1€/Z} @ouRIqUWINDUT
yjuop 10§ panIasay
220z |udy
£2202A NYN Arewwng uonerldoiddy

NV 95:SL L1 Ce0c/v/S

ALNNOD NOLTINVH ‘LNOWIIYVIA 40 IOVTIIA

Spoob pajeasyuoo - Juawasioug meT Bnid - 180z

juel [eidpad - LG0T [BJ0L
JUSWILIBAOS) [eIaUa9) B0
sBuipling pue spueT |ejo

BYl0
ng pue spue
JUBWUIBAOY) [IBUID

sbi




11 jo 9 ebed

*uoljeuLIoju] pajoales sjoa|yal podey
AepnQ [eydeD [ejo)
AepnQ |eyde) [ejoL
AepnQ [eyded
Aepno |ended
Aepno eyded
Auadoid pue suoslad Jo Ajunodag jejol
JUSWSIOJUT 320 [BJOL
1BYO
s|eusjely pue sayddng
SSOIAISS [ENJOBHUOD
JUSWa2IoJUT 99104
Apadoid pue suosiad Jo Alndes

UOJ}EONPT PUE JUsWadIoJUT [0YOINY - /2T

pund dyv - 2§12 ejol
sas Buoueuld J8yi0 [ejoL
NQ - SvJUBAPY
sasq Buoueul4 JBYO
Kenno [eyde) |ejoL
Kepno [ende jejoL

Aepno leyded
AepnQ [eyded
Aepno leyden

00'0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$
000$ 000$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$
%0000 000% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 000$
ZLe9r'9Ls 000$ 82'9€5'L$ 82'9£5'9$ 00'000'v2$ 00°000'¥2$ 00'0$
2L'e9v'oLS 00'0$ 87°9€G'2$ 82°9€5'9$ 00°000'v2$ 00°000'¥2$ 000$
%000°001 000$ 00°0% 00°000°L$ 00'0% 00°000°}+$ 00'000'+$ 000$
%0000 00°000'0L$ 00'0$ 000 00°0$ 00°000'0L$ 00°000°0+$ 00'0$
%6.2°0S ZLE9Y'9$ 00'0$ 82°9€5'9$ 82'9€5'9$ 00°000'€t$ 00°000°€L$ 00'0$
yTyLG'8LLe 00°000'052$ 00°0$ 000$ YT 71G'89€$ T ¥15'89e$ 00'0$
00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$
%0000 00'0$ 000$ 00'0% 000$ 000$ 00'0% 00'0%
YT YLG'8LLS 00°000°052$ 00'0$ 00°0$ ¥T'¥15'89€$ T ¥1G'89e$ 000$
yZyLG'8LLe 00°000'052$ 00°0$ 00'0$ $T716'89E$ Y2 715'89¢€$ 00°0%
%0000 yZyIG'8LLS 00'000'052$ 00'0$ 00°0$ $T715'89€$ yT¥15'89€$ 00°0$
00'0$ 00'0$ 000$ 000$ 00°0% 00'0$ 000$
000$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 000% 000%
00'0$ 000$ 00'0$ 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 000$
00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'0$
%0000 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 000$
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$
%0000 000$ 00°0$ 000 000$ 000$ 00°0% 00'0$
000$ 00'0$ 000$ 000$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$
000$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 000$ 000$
%0000 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 000$
000$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 000$ 000$
sainjipuadxgy Jouejeg aJueiquinoug 1o} sainjipuadxy sainjipuadxy uopeudosddy juaunsnlpy ssa
% ALA pajaquinausaun AAI3SAY JuaLIND ajeq 0} Jea) ajeq oL leuld 1€/2Z} @duBIqUINOUT
yuop 10j paniasay
220z 1udy
£2202A NYN Alewwng uoneudoiddy

NV 9G:GL:L 1 ¢202/v/S

ALNNOD NOLTINVH ‘LINOWIINVIA 40 IOVTTIA

pund ddv - ¢sie

pun JoIj9Y SNIABUOIOD - LGLZ [10L
sasn Buroueul4 JayQ [E}0L

sasn Bujoueurd Jayio
JUBWIUIBA0Y) [BJOUSD) [e10]

sbul

ng pue spueT |ejo .

1BYO

sBuipjing pue spue’

Jainseal] - 3a|D g0l

S80I [euosIad
J1ainseal] - Y8|0
JUBWUIBAOD) [BJBUID

SOIAIOY BWI] 9INsIaT [ejo)

|Jood Buiwwimg |ejo

S90IAIAG [BUOSIOd
|00d Bulwwimg
S)led Ulejulepy Pue 9pinold [Bjo L



L1 jo / obed

*UOIJBLLIOMUI PaJ08|as S}oa|jal Hoday

%Sy 0 LTBLY'ES 00'0$ €L°025'L$ 000$ 00°000'G$ 00°000'G$ 00'0$ S$90IAI8G [enjoeAUOD
994 uolo3aj|0Q xe] Auadoid
JUSWUIDAOG) [BJOURD
L yre'ysLs 80'6ZL'€L$ 16929221 $ 6€'2.5'62$ 00'000'662$ 00°000'662$ 00°0$ Auedoud pue suosiad JO AJINoss [Bjo L
Ly vve SIS 80'6ZL'cl$ 16'929'221$ 6€'C.5'62$ 00°000'562$ 00'000'562$ 00'0$ S99IMI9S |edlps Aouabiaws [ejoL
%6020 S5°16L$ 9€'90L$ 60'20.$ 9l-zes 00°000'L$ 00°000°'L$ 000$ LYo
%SCL' 56 (02626'9%) Zy'Ses'L$ 8T YIY'TLS 8y L16'L$ 00°000'€}$ 00000'¢}$ 00'0$ sleusje|y pue so)ddng
%E€L0°CLL (81LyL'9%) 00'6.5'v$ 81°291'S$ 66'€0€'L$ 00°000'€$ 00'000'c$ 00'0$ $80IAI8S [ENJOBLJUOD
%810°€E €9°189'9L$ 16'€9% Clacasy 80°0€6'L$ 00'000'sz$ 00°000'G2$ 00°0$ spyouag abully eskoidwz
%9¥6'6€ 11260'L5L$ 6€7v8% 05°€90°'L0L$ 89'88¢€'vT$ 00°000'€SZ$ 00°000°'€52$ 00'0$ S9IIAISS [eUOSIdd
$90IM9g [edIpaly Aousblow]
Auadoid pue suosiad jo Ajundag
S90INISS JlpaWEIRd - €062
L6529 000$ £€5°0vY$ 00'0% 00°000'89$ 00°000°'89% 00'0$ Si9p|sue - 2062 1ejoL
L7'65S$ 000$ €5°0vr$ 000$ 00°000'}$ 00000'+$ 000 JUSWUIBAOY [BISUSY) [BJOL
L¥'655$ 000$ £5°077$ 00°0$ 00°000'+$ 00°000°'L$ 00'0$ §984 UORI|0D Xe] Apadald [ejoL
%ES0 vy PG 00°0$ £5°0vv$ 00'0$ 00°000'+$ 00°000'L$ 00'0$ S$0IAISS [ENJORIUOD
s9a84 uooajjo) xe| Apadoid
JUSWUIBAQY) [BIBUSD
00'000°'£9$ 000$ 00'0% 000$ 00°000'29% 00°000'29$ 00°0$ SANIANOY BWi| 8INSiST [BJOL
00°000'29$ 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°000'29% 00°000'29% 00°0$ SINIANOY BWI| AINSIST JBYIO [ej0L
%0000 000$ 000% 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 000$ LYo
%0000 000$ 00°0% 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000$ 000% sleusje|y pue sa|ddng
%0000 00°000°'29% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000°29% 00°000'29$ 00'0$ $3JINIBS [ENJOBIUOD
S3IJIAOY BWi] 3INS[aT JSYI0
SONIAIOY BuWll] ains|e
sisp|suen - 2062
00°2£S$ 6€°020'C$ L9Cry'L$ 9EVLE'LS 00°000'%$ 00'000'7$ 00'0% pung seindwod N0 sJoAel - L06Z [ej0L
00°2€5$ 6€'020'2$ L9Try'L$ 9E'v.LE' LS 00°000'7$ 00°000'v$ 00'0$ JUBWUIBAQY) [BISUSY [BJ0L
00°2£S$ 6€020'2$ L9CZhY'L$ 9E'yLE'LS 00°000'¥$ 00°000'¥$ 000 unoy sJokep [gjoL
%0000 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'0$ Byo
%81L'6 00°0$ ¥9'508'L$ 9E'V61$ 9E¥61$ 00°000'2$ 00°000'2$ 000$ slepajey pue sajddng
%ELY'CY 00'2£5$ SLyie$ sT8ve'L$ 00'08L'L$ 00°000'2$ 00°000'2$ 000$ S9VINIRS [enjoeluUOD
Hno) sJohep
000$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 000$ S80O SABSIUIWPY PUE JOABI [EJOL
%0000 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ Byo
$9010 SAIEISIUIWPY puE JoAepy
JUSWUISA0D) [BI3UID)
pund Jeindwo) Hno) sJoke| - 062
ZLEIY'9LS 00°0$ 82'9€S'L$ 82°9€5'9$ 00°000'¥2$ 00°000'v2$ 000$ UoljeoNp3 puUB JUsWaDIojuUT [0YOJY - |LLTT [e10L
sainjipuadxgy aouejeg 9oueIqWINDUT 10) sainyipuadx3y sainyipuadxgy uopeudoiddy jusuysnipy ssa
% QLA palaqunauaun 9AI3S3Y JUaLNY ajeq 0} Jeap sjeq oL leury 1€/ 9duRIqWINJUT
yjuop 10} paniasay
220z 1udy
€'2202A NVYN Arewwng uopjerndoiddy

NV 99:SL L) 220e/v/S

ALNNOD NOLTINWVH "LNOWIINVIA 40 IOVTIIA



L1 jo g obed

‘UoNBWLIOJUI PB}O8|as Sjoaljel Hoday
80188 1980

juawialey 3JoN - LOYE

319]9 Joj pun4 Jayndwo) Uno) sJoABI - G062 [B10L
JUSWUIBAQS) [BISUIS) [BJOL
HNoY sJoAe [ejo
B8y
s|euajepy pue soddng
S99IAISS [ENJOBIJUOD
Hnog sJohepy
JUSWUIBA0Y) [BJBU9S)

348]Q 40§ pun4 Jandwo UnoY s,JoAe - G062

Are] sea1nIBS AjBjes - $06T [B10L
JUBWUISAOS) [BIBUSD) [E)0 ]
$894 U0NO3||0) Xe ] Auadoid jejol
S90IAI9G |[ENJOBIUOD
$99- uonos|j0) xe| Apadoid
JUSWUISA0D) [BISUSD)
Apadolid pue suosiad Jo Ajunass [ejoL

$90IA19S |EOIPS|N Aouabiaw3 [ejo]

18410

sjeusjely pue sayddng

S92IAI9G |ENJOEBLJUOD

sjyauag abul4 aakojdwug

S9IAISS [BUOSIAd
$90|MG [edIpa| Aouabiewg
JUsaWaI0UT 891j0d (B0

18410
sjeusje pue sayddng
S9OIAI9S |ENJOBHUOCD
sjysuag abul4 e9kojdwg
S99IAI9G [BUOSIad
juswWaoIojug 89ljod
Auadoid pue suosiad jo Aunoss

00008'L$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°008'L$ 00'008'L$ 00'0$
00°008'L$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°008'L$ 00008°L$ 000$
00°008'L$ 00'0$ 00'0% 000 00008'L$ 00008°'L$ 000$
%0000 000$ 00°0$ 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 000% 000$
%0000 00°008°L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°008'1$ 00'008'L$ 000$
%0000 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$
19v98'LvT$ 9T'eLS'6$ GL06€'GL$ G5'99¢'8L$ 89'89.'92€$ 89'89.'92€$ 000$
22v19'2$ 00°0$ 8.'G2€'2$ 000$ 00°000'S$ 00°000'S$ 000%
T vL9'T$ 00'0$ 8L'S2E'T$ 00'0$ 00°000'S$ 00°000'G$ 00°0$
%9159 2T VL9'C$ 00'0$ 8.°G2€'T$ 00'0$ 00'000'S$ 00'000'G$ 000
SY'061'66C$ 9T'ELS'6$ L6'¥90'€L$ §5'99¢€'8L$ 89'89.'12€$ 89'89.°12€$ 000$
00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$% 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$
%0000 00°0$ 000$ 000$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 000% 00'0$
%000°0 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 00'0% 00°0$
%0000 000$ 000$ 00'0% 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$
%0000 000$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 000$
%0000 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 000$ 000$
SY'061'6€C$ 9z'els'6$ 16'v90'cL$ G5'99¢'8L$ 89'89.°'12€$ 89'892'12€$ 000$
%0000 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 000$
%0000 000$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$
%S85 11 000$ 89'898'9$ 00'006$ 00'0$ 89'89.'L$ 89'89L'L$ 00'0$
%006} 99'/82'¢v$ 000$ ¥€292'0L$ LTEBT'ES 00°000'¥S$ 00°000'¥S$ 00'0%
%608°€C 6.°251'561% 85'v¥9'2$ €9'206'19$ 82°€80'GL$ 00°000°'092$ 00°000°092$ 00'0$
89'€TLLSL$ 80'6CLELS vZLyL'6eL$ 6€'2.5'6Z$ 00°000'00€$ 00°000'00€$ 00'0$
000$ 000% 000$ 00°0$ 000$ 000$ 000$
%0000 000$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 000$
12'6LY'ES 00°0$ €L°025'L$ 00'0% 00°000'G$ 00°000'G$ 00°0$
1T°611'E$ 000$ €L°025'L$ 00'0% 00°000'S$ 00°000'G$ 000$
sainjipuadxgy ajuejeg 9JueiqWNoug Joy sainjipuadxgy sainjipuadxgy uonendoiddy juawsnlpy ssa7
% QLA paisaqunouaun 9AI9SaY JUaLIND 3jeQq 0) JBIA ajeq oL leury 1€/Z1 9dueRIqWNDUT
yjuop 10} panIasay
220z udy
€'2202A NYN Arewwng uoneudouddy

NV 9G:GL L1 220e/v/S

ALNNOD NOLTINVH 'LNOWIIYVIA 40 IOVTIIA

Ana7 $801MBS A19JES - 062

S92IAISG JJpaWeIEd - €06T 1EJOL
sas) Buroueul JayjQ [EJOL

INQ - SAOUBAPY
sasn Buroueul4 Joy10
JUBWUIBAOS) [BJBUDD) [BJOL

S99 UONJ09]|0D Xe] Apadoid [ejo]



L1 J0 6 ebed

‘uoljewlojul pajos|as sjos|yal poday
90IAI9S 198Q [e10L
90IA9S 199Q
90IAIBS 1987
IAIBS 1937
Aepno [eyde [ejoL
Aepno endeD (ejoL
Aepno jeyded
Aepno |eyded
Aepno lended
JUSWUISAQY) [B1aud9) [e}O|
JUBWIUIBAQS) [BJaUa9) J8YIQ [Bl0L
s|euajepy pue se|iddng
S§92IAISS [ENJOBIUOD
JUSWUIBAOY) [BI8USD) J8YI0
$994 UONo9||0) xe| Auadoid [ejoL
S82IAI9S [BNjORIUOD
$9394 UoNaa||0) xe| Apsdoid
JUSWIUIBAOY) [BIBUSS)
uoneyodsuel] [ejol
Jleday pue 9oUBUSJUIE| 934G [BJ0 )
S80IAIBS [ENOBAUOD
Jieday pue 9ouBUSUIB 1981S
uofjepodsuel |
SOIIAIOY BWl| 8insie [BJOL

|ood Buiwuwims [ejo
sjeusjely pue salddng
S90IAI9S [ENJOBHUCD

1004 Buiwwimg

sap|[ioe [eInynY [ej0 ]
S39IAI9G [ENJORIUOD

sapoed [eanynd

uopes109y [BJ0L

sjenaje}y pue saliddng
uopeanay
SOIJIAIOY 2ull] ainsie]

000$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$
%0000 00'0$ 000$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'0$
6170162228 00'266'Ct$ 18'8EL'VC$ 92'069'€$ 00'L¥9'592$ 00'L¥9'592$ 000%
61°016'222% 00266'CL$ 18'8€L'vC$ 92'069'€$ 00'4+9'692$ 00'1+9'592$ 000$
%ELE6 61°016'222$ 00266'CL$ 18'8€L'VC$ 92'069'€$ 00'L+9'592$ 00'1+9'592$ 000$
ZL'6€0'E$ 000$ 88'096'L$ 00'0$ 00°000'S$ 00°000'G$ 00°0%
00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 000$
%0000 00'0$ 00°0$ 000$ 000$ 00'0$ 000% 000$
%0000 00°0% 00'0$ 000 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 000$
Z1'6€0'e$ 000$ 88'096'L$ 000$ 00°000'5$ 00'000's$ 00'0$
%812 6€ ZL'6E0'ES 00'0$ 88°096'L$ 00°0$ 00°000'S$ 00°000°'G$ 000$
00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 000$
00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 000
%0000 000$ 000$ 00'0$ 000$ 00'0$ 000$ 00'0$
000$ 00'0$ 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 000$
00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 000% 00'0$
%0000 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00'0% 00'0$
%0000 00°0$ 000$ 00'0% 000$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 000$
000$ 00'0% 000$ 00°0% 000$ 00'0% 00'0%
%0000 000$ 000$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00'0% 000$
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 000$
%0000 00'0$ 000$ 00'0% 00'0$ 000$ 00°0% 00'0$
00°059'86$ 000$ P9 LLIY'LSS 00°0$ $9'190°051$ $9'190°051$ 000$
00'059'86$ 00'0$ y9LLY'LSS 00°0$ $9'L90'051$ $9'190°05+$ 000$
00°059'86$ 00°0$ 9 LY LGS 00'0$ ¥9°190°051$ ¥9°190'051$ 00'0$
%092 ¢ 00'059'86$ 00'0$ Yo LLY LSS 00'0$ $9°190'051$ ¥9°190'051$ 00'0$
saimyipuadxgy aouejeg 9JueIqUINOUT 10} sainjipuadxgy sainyipuadxy suoneudoiddy uoijendosddy juswisnlpy ssa7
% QLA pajaqunauaun 9AI3S3Y JuaLIND 9)eq o) Jea) ajeqoL 12301 leuiy4 1€/Z1 9ouBIqUINJUT
Yjuopy 10j panIasay
A4
£2202A NVYN Arewwng uonendoaddy

NV 9G:GL:L 1 ¢20e/y/S

ALNNOD NOLTINVH ‘LNOWIIEVYIN 40 FOVTIIA

IV - AA97 Juswianoidw| JusuBWISd - LO6Y

juswaiey 8JoN - LOVE [BI0L
92IAI18G 199( (101
8JIM8G 198 [ej0L

20|1AI8S 1990
80IMBS 199Q



L1 Jo 0l obed

‘uonewlojul pajoslas syosjjal podey

sosn Buroueul4 J8Yy10
Aepno [eyded [ejoL

AepnQ [ende [eyoL

AepnQ [eyded

Aepno |eyde)
AepnQ jended
JUBWIUIBAQY) [BJBUSD) [BJOL

JUSWUIBA0D) [BIBUSD JaY)Q [BI10L
sjeuaje pue saiddng
S80IAI9S [ENJOBJUCD
JUSWUIBAOY) [BI8us9) 18Y10
$934 U0j29J|0) xe| Auadoid [ejoL
S9DIAI9S |[ENJOBIUOD
$994 uoaajjo) xe | Apadold
JUSBWUIBAOS) [BIBUSL)
uojjepodsuel] [ejo|

S)|emaspis [el0L
sjeusjey pue sayddng
S32IAI9S [ENJOBIUOD
S)lemspis
Sulel pUE SI9MaS WIO)S [BJ0 L
sjeusjely pue saiddng
S90IAI9S [ENjOBIUOD
SUlEI( PUE SIaMaS WI0IS
Jieday pue souBUS)UIE 1934)S [B10 L
s|euajejy pue sayddng
$32IAISS [ENJOBUOD
sieday pue aoueusuIB| }931)S
uopjepodsues)
Apadoid pue suosiad Jo Aunosg [ejol

Bupy

19848 [ejoL
sjeuajely pue sajddng
S90IAJ9G [ENJOEHUOD
Bupybi 1eans
Apadoid pue suosiad Jo Aundag

0z'18e'LSS 08'028'9e$ 0086L'71$ 0086271 $ 00°000'€0L$ 00°000'€0L$ 00°0$
0Z'18€'L5$ 08'028'9e$ 00'86L'v1$ 0086L'7L$ 00°000'€0}$ 00°000°c0L$ 00'0$
%L9E VL 0z'18¢e'L9$ 08'028'9e$ 00'86L'71$ 00'86L'v1$ 00°000'€0}+$ 00°000°c0L$ 000$
€L°082'L$ 000$ 1261L% 000$ 00'000'¢$ 00000'2$ 000$
00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0%
%0000 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 000
%0000 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0%
€L°082'L$ 00'0$ 1T61L$ 00'0% 00'000'2$ 00°000'¢$ 000$
%¥96'SE €L°082'L$ 00°0% 1T6LLS 00°0$ 00°000'2$ 00'000'2$ 000$
00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 000% 000$ 00°0% 000$
00'0$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$
%0000 00'0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'0$
%0000 00'0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'0$
00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
%0000 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$
%0000 000$ 000$ 00°0% 00'0$ 000$ 00'0$ 000$
000$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 000$
%0000 00°0$ 00'0$ 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$
%0000 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$
000$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00'0%
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 000$
%0000 000% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 000$
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
LE€'676'0€T$ 00'266'CL$ €€°19.'9/1$ 92'069'€$ $9'20L°02¥$ ¥9°20L'02v$ 000$
00'0% 00°0$ ¥9°'190°0S+$ 00'0% ¥9'190'0S+$ ¥9°'190°0S1$ 00'0$
%000°00} 000$ 00°0$ ¥9'190'0S+$ 00'0$ ¥9'190'051$ ¥9'190'051$ 00'0$
000$ 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 000$
sainjipuadx3y aouejeg 9aueiqunoug Joj sainjipuadxgy sainjipuadxgy uonjensdoiddy juawysnlpy ssa
% QLA paiaqunouaun 3AIISIY JUILND ajeq o} 4e3A ajeq oL leuiq 1€/Z1 9oueIqUNUZ
yjuop 10} panI3say
220z ludy
£'2202A NVN Arewwng uonerdoaddy

NV 9G:GL:L 1 220e/v/S

ALNNOD NOLTINVYH ‘LINOWIINVYIA 40 IOVTIIA

paywi - AAeT JuswaAoidw| JUBUBWIAY - 206V

IV - AA97 Juswiaaoidw Jusueullad - L6 [BJ0L
sasq Buroueul] Jayl0 [ejoL

NQ - s1aysues |
ses( Buoueuld JBYyi0
801198 199Q [el0L



L1 jo || ebed

*UONJBWIOJUI PB}O8|as S}oajyal Hoday

:s|ejo] poday

Bupes(o Aieionpi4 UnoY sJoke| - 1066 IE10L
suonnquisiq Asetonpld ejoL

SJUBWIUIBAOD) J8YIO O} SUORNG.

10 [ejoL
19410
SJUBWIUIBA0D) JBY}Q O} suonnquisig
suonnqusiq Aseionpld

81'19L'SLV'E$ 92'896'990'1$ 91'€€6'266'L$ L0'8E€'vEES 02'€99'19¥'9$ 0Z'€99'L9¥'9$ 000$
000$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 000% 000$
000$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$
%0000 000$ 000$ 00'0% 00°0$ 000$ 00'0$ 000$
£6199'¢5$ 08'028'9€$ LT218'GLS 00'86.'VL$ 00°000'G0L$ 00000°0L$ 00°0$
00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 000$ 00'0% 000$
%0000 00'0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$
sainjipuadxy aouejeg aJuelquinoug Joj sainjipuadxgy sainjipuadxy suopeudosddy uopjendosddy jusuysnipy ssa
% QLA pasaqunauauf 3aAI3SIY JUaLIND 9jeQ 0} JBaj\ 9jeq oL lejoL leulq 1€£/Z} 9dueiqunougy
yjuop 10} pan1asay
220z Idy
£2202A NYN Arewwng uonendoiddy

NV 9G:GL:L 1 ¢202/v/S

ALNNOD NOLTIAVH ‘LINOWIIHVIA 40 ADVTIIA

Bupes|o Aueionpi4 HnoY sJokey - 1066

pajwi - AAs Juswanoiduwl JusuewIad - Z06Y [BIOL
sasn Buoueul4 18yiQ ejo L

NQ - s1gjsuel ]



G Jo | abed

%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000%
%LYZZE (56°208'8%) G0'Z6L'v$ 25°096% 00°000°€+$
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 000% 00°0%
(€8562'86%) ZL'601L'68% ZL8y8'LL$ S6'P0Y'28L$
00'0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0%
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0%
%000°0 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0%
%000°0 81z$ 812$ €9'1$ 00°0$
%000°001 00'0$ G6'YOY LE$ 00°0% G6'YOV LSS
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$
%89% e (L0'862'86%) 66'10.'1G% 67°9¥8'L1$ 00°000°0SL$
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
(927252'¥62'29$) vZ Ly8'v8S° LS 99°'9£9'G99$ 00°001'6.8€$
(00°08.'7$) 00°022% 00°0% 00°000'6$
%00%' ¥ (00°082'%$) 00°022$ 00°0% 00°000°G$
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$
%Z68°EL (zg2e1'0e%) 81'298'v$ 00°0G.‘€$ 00°000'6£$
%0L6'vY (81L°0LLS) 29'68% v6'9v$ 00°002$
%GE6'SE (10°256'GL1L$) 66'270'G9% ¥v"'G00'9€$ 00°000°481$
%GYSTE (Lo'28¥'L¥ES) 66'CY.L'v9L$ 62 L¥L'19$ 00°002'90S$
%0000 12828 L¥$ 12828 L¥$ L2828 LT3 00°0$
%EEY LE (e161£'08%) 18°088'8V$ 8£'20¥'62$ 00°002'621$
%099 L (ze'0ze'€9L'L$) 89'6.1'652°1$ 06°198'205% 00°005°220'c$
pan1a29y (ajqesoneyun) anuaAay anuaAay jabpng
% ALA a|qesone ajeq 0 Jesp 9jeq o1 Yjuoly leulq
aosuellep
1ebpng
220 udy
€°2202A NYN Alewiwing anuaAay

NV G€:GL:L 1 220e/v/S

ALNNOD NOLTIWVH ‘LNOWIIYVIN 40 IOVTTIA

*UOIJBWIOUI PBJOBIas S}od|jel Hoday

|ejuswuIaA0BIBIU|
S)WI9d pue saxe] paleys 9jejs
sexe] |e207 Jayi0 pue Auadold

AemybiH a1e1S 1202

Jledey pue “JUIB ‘UOONIISUOD 199418 1 10T [e10L
s804nog Buioueul 4 JayiQ [e)oL

U] - S90oUBAPY

u| - sigjsueld]
$82.n0g Buloueulq Jay1Q
SjusW}saAu| uo sbujuie]
$90IA19G J0) sabieyn
|eluswulonobiayu|
sjiwied pue sexe] paleys ojels
soxe] |e007 JayiQ pue Auadoid

Jieday pue “JUle|y ‘UOIONIISUOD 18843 1102

|elsusg 0001 [ejoL
$804n0g Buioueuld 18U30 [ej0L

s}assy paxid JO 9|es

U] - S9oUBAPY

u| - sieysuel]
$904n0g Buioueuld 18YI0
SNOaUE|[99SI
SJUSW]SAAU| UO sBujules
SjWIad pUE SasuadlT ‘saul
$90IAI9G Joj sabieyn
|eluswiuianobiay|
SjiwIad pue sexe| paleys 9jels
sexe| [e007 Jay0 pue Auadoid

[eJaus9 0001



G Jo g ebed

(e57125'c81L%) 65°G£/'99% 00°0% 2L 1SZ'v8L%

00°0% 00°000'99% 00°0% 00°0$
%0000 00°0% 00°000°99% 00°0% 00°0%
%66€°0 (€9125'c819$) 65°G¢.$ 00°0% ZLIST'Y8LS

(87'8,9'vZ$) 25'125'21$ zL56E'e$ 00°00Z°'2£$

00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0%
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0%
%0000 96'v$ 96't$ 161% 000$
%89/ V€ (0£'969'v$) 0£°€05'2$ 51'8/9% 00°002°2$
%8.E°€E (L 986'61%) 9z'cl0'0L$ 00GL22$ 00°000‘0€$

00226$ 00226°1$ 00°'516$ 00°000°L$
%002°Z61 00'226$ 00226'1$ 00°516$ 00°000°L$

00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0%

(82'908'8%) TTE6L'LLS 62°196'€L$ 00°000°‘€L$

00°0% 00°000°€L$ 00°000°€L$ 00°0$
%0000 00°0% 00°000°€L$ 00°000°€L$ 000$
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
%0000 L1118 LV1$ 12°0% 00°0$

[SENVEREM] (ajqesoneyun) anuaAay anuaAay jabpng
% ALA a|qelone ajeq o Jedp ojeq oL Yjuol leuld
aoueLiep
1abpng
220z udy

€2Z0ZA NVN Alewwing anuaAay

WV SESL: L)L 2eoe/v/s

ALNNOD NOLTIAVH ‘INOWIIIVIA 40 FOVTIIA

*UOIJBWIOUI PBJOBJes Sjoaljal Hoday

pund dyv ¢5le [ejoL
ss0.1n0g Bupueuld JayiQ [ejo

U] - S9oUBApPY
s921n0g Buioueul4 J9yYj0
|ejuswiuIaAobIa)u|

pund d4v ¢5i¢

XB] 9SU82I7 3|21yaA JOJO|N SAISSIWISd 1012 1ejol
$804n0g Bujpueuld JayiQ [ejol

uj - SeoUBAPY

U] - siajsued]
s82in0g Buoueul4 J8Yl10
sjuswisaAu| uo sbujuleg
|eyuswulanobiaiu|
saxe |e007 Jayi0 pue Apadold

X 95U80I7 9|21ya A JOJON BAISSIULIRd 1012

Spoob pPayedsyu0g - Juswasiojug me] Bnig 180z 1810
Sjlulad pue S8susolT ‘saul4

spoob pajeasyuoo - Juswasloug me Bnig 1802

jied J9xdeg uhjung uuy L0¢ [el0L
SNoauUE|89SIA

slied J9x0ag unung uuy L0z

AemyBiH 9)e1S 120Z [eJoL
$90.in0g Bujoueuld JayiQ [e10L
U] - SeoUBAPY
uj - slejsuel]
$921n0g Bujoueuld J9yiQ
sjuswjsaAu| uo sbujuteq



G jo ¢ ebed

%159°L€ (1eels't$) 69'6£8% 69'6£8% 00'€59'2$
%S 1S (16'625'651%) 60°/18'291% 000% 00'2¥€'81E$

(18'841L2519) 6L'128'vvL$ 62'7.6'8L$ 00°000°'262$

00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0%
%000'0 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0%
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$
%0Z1'6€ (88'125'6¢%) AN TAACTAS £8°/28'9% 00°000°G9%$
%98G°05 (pSese'zie) 9r'9¥9'CL$ 9r'9v¥9'TL$ 00°000'52$
%89G LG (6£7€52°001 %) L9°9¥.L'901L$ 00°0% 00°000'202$

(L 89v'ce$) ST 1ESYES 19°80%'€$ 00°000'89%$
%065'2€ (6£7050°2%) 19'80%'c$ 19'80¥'€$ 00'657'0L$
%880'1S (9e'81+'92$) v9'ceLiies 00°0$ 00°L¥5°L5$

(00092'8%) 00°0vL'¥v$ 0079523 00°005'€1$

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
%000°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00'0$
%1LLLSE (00°092°8%) 00°0vL'v$ 00'¥95'2$ 00°00S‘€L$

(£8'G22'81L%) 11'¥22'9% 26'0LE2$ 00°000'52$
%EE90 (00°506'vL$) 00°56% 00'0$ 00°000'G1$
%262 19 (€g'0.28c$) L1'621°9% Z6°01L€'C$ 00°000°01L$

[SEINEREN] (ajqesonejun) anuaAay anuaAay jobpng
% LA a|qeloney 9jeq o1 leap 9jeq o1 Yjuol leulq
aouellep
jebpng
Zz0z 1udy

£720ZA NVN Alewwing anuanay

NV Se:GL:L1L 220e/v/S

ALNNOD NOLTIAVH ‘INOWIIIVIA 40 IOV TTIA

.cozmctec_ pajos|as sjos|jal poday
S)JWiad pue saxe] paleys 8jeis
sexe] |e207 Jayi0 pue Auadoid

AnoT 901193 A19JeS 062

S90IAI9G dIpsweled €062 [B10L
$921n0g Buoueuld JayjQ [E10L

S)ossy paxid JO 9|es

Ul - S9oUBAPY

u| - siajsuel]
$921n0g Buioueuld JBYI0
S90IAI8G Jo} sabiey)
S)WJad pue saxe] paleys 9jes
sexe] |e207 18yj0 pue Auadoid

$80IAISS dIpaweled €062

siaplalielN ¢06¢ [ejoL
S)Wiad pue sexe] paleys sjels
saxe | |e207 JayiQ pue Auadold

Siap|ale 2062

pun4 Jayndwo) uno) s, JoAeN L0672 [eloL
$92.1n0g Buioueul{ JayjQ |ejoL
U] - S9oUBApPY
s921n0g Buioueul{ 18yi0
snoaue||aosi\
S}llWIad pue sesuadl] ‘ssul

pun4 Jaindwo) UnoY s,Jokeiy 1062

UOI}EONPT PUE JUBWaIoUT [0YO02lY /22 1810l
Sjuled puUB $8susdlT ‘sauld
$80IAI8S 10} sabiey)

uoleoNpg pUe JUsWadIouT [0YoolY 1222



G Jo ¢y 9bed

(z0's.6'6.%) 86'725'€Ir$ 0¢£'606'GL$ 00°00§'¢YS$

00°0% 00°005'60€$ 00°0$ 00°005'60€$
%000°001 00°0% 00°005'L€$ 00°0$ 00°005°L€$
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
%000°001 00°0% 00°000'822% 00°0% 00°000'8.2$
%0000 (00°000°'ce$) 00°0% 00°0% 00'000°c€$
%0000 00°0SL$ 00°0S1$ 00°0S1$ 00°0%
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0%
%EEY L (0L 0¥Z'9%) 0£'652'GL$ 0€'6G62'GL$ 00°00022$
%091 L. (ze'v88'ov$) 89°GL1'8¢L$ 00°0% 00°000'6.1$

00°0$ ¥9'190'051$ 00°0$ ¥9°1L90°0G1$

00°0% ¥9°190°061$ 00°0% ¥9°190°0G1$
%000°001} 00°0% ¥9°190°061$ 00°0% ¥9°190'0GL$

(00°L80°L$) 00'6LY'L$ 00°0..$ 00°005°2$
%09.°9G (00°180°1$) 00°6LY LS 00°02.$ 00°005‘2$

(PSv.L6'6713) oy'SZyLLLS 69'6£8% 00°000°12€$

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00'0$
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$
%0000 89'89.'/$ 89'89.'/% 000% 00°0$

paAladay (s1qetonejun) anuaAay anuaAay jabpng
% AlA d|qetoney djeq o] JeaA dje oL Yjuol leutd
aosueliep
yobpng
220z 1dy

£2202A NYN Alewwing anuaAay

NV S€:GL:L1 ¢20e/v/S

ALNNOD NOLTIWVH ‘LNOWIINVIA 40 IOVTIIA

*UONBWIOUI Pojos|es Sjoaljal Hoday

paywiT - AA9T Juswaoldw| Jusuewlad 206t

IV - Ar97 Juswanoldwl] Jusueulad L06Y |10l
$901n0g Bujoueuld Jayjo 830

s)assy paxid o ses
U| - S9oUBApPY
u| - slaysuel]
$904n0S Bujoueuld Jayl0
SNOSUE||99SIN
$99IAI9G Jo} sabiey)
|ejuswuianobisiu|
S}lulad pue saxe] paleys 9jels
sexe] |e207 JayjQ pue Apadoid

IV - AreT Juswianoidw| Jusuewlad 106
jusuwialsy 90N LOYE [BjoL
$90.in0g Bujoueuld JayiQ |ejoL

u| - siajsuel]
$80In0g Buoueuld Jayl0

Juswialay 910N LOYE

38l Joj pund Jeindwo) Unog sJoAep G062 IBI0L
S}WJI94 pue Sasusdl ‘saul

39D Joj pun4 sendwo) UNoY sJokelN G062

Ana s901M8S Ajejes Y06T 18101
s90.n0g Bujpueuld Jayi0 [ejoL

u] - SeouUBApY

uj - slajsuel]
s901n0g Bujoueul{ 18y10
$99|AI9G Jo} sabiey)
Jejuswiuianobiayu]



G Jo G abed

(99°89.2°20L'¢$) G0'GG/'S08'2$ GL¥S9'Sh.$ L1'€25'628'G$
00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 000$
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
(€£712£'05%) 19'8/9'96$ G5 0zZ1L's$ 00°000'20}$
%LELYE (G'6.8'6%) GG02L'S$ GG0ZL'G$ 00°000°G}$
%1+0°9G (88°L¥v'ov$) Z1'855'16% 00°0$ 00°000'26$
paAlesay (ajqesoaeun) anuaAay anuaAay j9bpng
% ALA a|qeioned 8jeq O 1B9A 8jeQ OL YIuop leuid
aduellep
jabpng
2z0z udy
£720ZA NVN Alewiwing anuaAay

NV Se:GL:LL 220e/v/S

ALNNOD NOLTIAVH ‘LINOWIIEIVIN 40 FOVTIIA

‘uoljewlojul pajos|as spoajel poday

:|e1o] poday

Bulesjo Alejonpl4 UNoD SJO0ABIN 1066 [ejoL
s}lWIad pue sasuadl] ‘saul

Buires|o Aueonpi4 Uno) sJokepy 1066

panwi - AreT Juswanosdw] Jusueulsad Z06v 8101
sjWIad pue sexe] paleys ajejs
saxe| |eooT Jayl0 pue Auadold



| Jo | ebed

‘uoljewloul pajosles sjoajal Hoday

20°0$ :s10}08} Buisnlpe Jayjo [e101. — ZZ0Z/0E/P0 HUBq 0} PalIoucaal JSe7]

L9LLY'P99' LS 92'896'990°'L$ 18°6E¥'1€L'CS 9Y'€€6'166°L$ 10'8€€'vEES $0°'652'508'2$ SL'YS9'SYLS 6/'¢zl'02e'C$ ‘lejo poday

00'0% 00°0$ 000$ 00'0% 00°0% 000$ 00°0% 00°0% Buneajo Aueionpi4 HnoY sJokep 1066
09°0vE'v$ 08'028'9¢$ o' Lol LS 12°11S°GL$ 00'86.L'v1L$ 19'8/9'96% §5'021'S$ G8'8£8'05% pajwi - Ane Juawanoiduwi Jusuewsad 206Y
08'962'79¢$ 00266'2L$ 08'882'L.€$ €€°192'921L% 92'069'c$ 86'¥ZS'€ov$ 0£'606'SL$ 9/'690'G9¢$ IV - AraT Juswanoidwl Jusuewwsd L06Y
00°059'86% 00°0$ 00°099'86% P9 LLY' LGS 00'0% $9°190'0G1$ 00'0$ 00'059'86% Juswialnay 80N Love
00'6L7°1$ 00°0$ 00'6L¥'L$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 006L7'1$ 00°02.% 00'6¥9% 8|9 Joj pun Jsjndwog unoY sJohep S06¢C
0v'8.1'S¥e$ 9Z°c1LS'6% 99°'169'vSZ$ G1'06€'GL$ GG'99¢'8L$ 'GTYLLLS 69'6£8% 25'812'eLeS AneT saoines Alsjes 062
0L ¥LELILS 80'62L'CL$ 8LEVY'VLLS T LYL'6CLS 6£'2.5'62$ 6L°L28'YrLS 62'v.6'8L$ 88°170'G81L$ $82IAISS dlpauwleled €062
2.°060'v€$ 00°0% 2.'060'vE$ £5°0vv$ 00°0% ST 1ES'vES 19'801'c$ 11°289'0$ siep|aley 2062
1e116'L$ 6£°020'C$ 0.°1€6'c$ L92rv'L$ 9e'v.Le'1$ 00'0v.'v$ 00'795'2$ 90'ZvL'2$ pun4 Jendwo UnoY s,oAey L1062
Y LpTLES 00°0% i IveLeS 92'9¢5'/$ 82°9£5°9% 11'¥22'9% 26°0LE'C$ 28°'99%'se$ UOljEONPT PUE JUSWS2J0JUT |OYOOlY 1122
12'266% 00°000'052$ 11°266'0S2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 6G°G£/'99% 00°0% 11266'05C$ pund dyv rA| 4
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% pund jaijsy SnJIABUOIOD 1sie
25°125'T1$ 00°0% 25°125'21L$ 00°0% 00°0% 25'126'zL zL'66e'e$ 08'6z1'6$ Xe] 9Su99|7 9[0IYSA JOJON BAISSIWIR (10] %4
90°'86L‘'0L$ 00°0% 90'861'0L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00226'L$ 00'GL6% 90°'¢82'6$ SpooB pajeosyuod - Juswasslojug meT Bnig 1802
00°0$ 000$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 000$ 000$ 000$ juelg) [esepa 150¢
00'2S¥'€$ 00°0% 002st'es 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°2S¥'c$ Jied J19)deg ujung uuy L¥02
0Z'91L5'sz$ 1T 11S'9% 1Y'160'2€$ 8€°89¥'2$ 88'vve$ 22°¢6L'LLS 62°196'cL$ 90'LY¥'8LS RemybiH siels 1202
00'vLL'2S$ 06'9¢8'6L$ 06'085°2.$ 89'G/L'EL$ 96°G0L'2$ Z1'60L'68% ZL8v8'LLS v.°80%'89% Jleday pue “julBl\l ‘UOONIISUOD J99NS 1102
€L'¥E9'L1L9% 9G'vLL'9LLS 6987L'L2E'L$ SLLY0'ves' LS 6€°676'952$ vT Ly8'v8S LS 99'9€9'G99% 2y’ 190'616% lelsus9 000}

souejeg pung aJueiquinouy asouejeg saunjipuadxy sainypuadxg anuaAay anuanay ajueleg pund aweN pund #pung
paiaquinauaun 10} 91958y pun4 Buipug sjeq of JeaA ajeq 01 Yjuop ajeq o] JeaA ajeq 0L Yjuop Buipe)s
juaung
2202 ludy
£'27202A NVYN Aewwng pungy

NV 61:GL:L1 ¢202/v/S

ALNNOD NOLTIAVH ‘INOWIIHVIA 40 IDVTIIA



VOUCHERS FOR THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING, MAY 9, 2022

DEPARTMENT VENDOR DESCRIPTION COST
Admin Data Design 2000 Finance/Payroll UAN Checks Plus Shipping 310.95
Admin Staples Office Supplies 51.79
Admin William Brown Car Allowance for May 2022 41.66
All Reliance Standard Life Insurance Premium May 2022 75.64

. Soc Sec $4024.64, Medi $2842.46, and Gross Payroll
Al Village Payroll $99,479.62 for Periods Ending 4/30/22 106,346.72
Building Enterprise Technology Solutions Annual Renewal of CAGIS Membership 2022 250.00
Building Rod Holloway Zoning Officer for Period Ending 4/30/2022 920.00
Fire Enterprise Technology Solutions Annual Renewal of CAGIS Membership 2022 250.00
Fire Sam's Club Frames for Licenses 54.76
Fire Vogelpohl MSA Gas Detector 874.34
Fire Wex Bank/Fleet Services Fuel for Village Vehicles April 2022 613.73
Mayor's Court Rick Gibson Magistrate Services for Mayor's Court April 2022 500.00
Mayor's Court Staples Office Supplies 194.36
Miscellaneous Choice One Engineering Gr.ant Assistance for Murray Path Phase 2 (to be reimbursed by 2.800.00
private funds)
Miscellaneous Duke Energy Gas & Electric Monthly Charges 1,410.67
Miscellaneous Ed McTigue Solicitor Fees for April 2022 2,768.00
Miscellaneous Greater Cincinnati Water Works Water & Sewer Service Monthly Charges 1,841.54
Miscellaneous MariElders 1st Half Real Estate Taxes & Rollback for 2022 34,090.72

. Monthly Credit Card Charges (K9 Food, Online Storage, Murray
Miscellaneous PNC Bank Path Backflow Covers, Annual DEA Registration) 3,708.69
Miscellaneous Rumpke Trash & Recycling Service Monthly Charges April 2022 23,868.75
Miscellaneous William Brown Reimbursement for Marriage Officiating Fee (Calvert) 75.00
Municipal Janiking of Cincinnati Janitorial Services May 2022 400.00
Municipal Milford Winnelson Supply Splash Caps and Repairs Kits for Belltower & Pool Bathrooms 162.68
Municipal Schindler Elevator Corporation Warranty Agreement Monthly Charges May 2022 86.69
Municipal Staples Paper Products 16.49
Paramedics Bound Tree EMS Supplies/Medications 453.80
Paramedics Verizon Transmit Data from Squad to Hospital Monthly Charges 18.08
Paramedics Wex Bank/Fleet Services Fuel for Village Vehicles April 2022 613.73
Police CBTS Wireless Access Point for PD Cams Monthly Charges 60.36
Police Galls Uniform PBE Guardian GEN III Ver C Laser (Geraci, Hays, Ostendarp) 600.00
Police Hamilton County Coroner Lab Fees for Drug ID 110.00
Police TransUnion Data Subscription Monthly Charges April 2022 75.00
Police Wex Bank/Fleet Services Fuel for Village Vehicles April 2022 2,035.60
Police Enterprise Technology Solutions Annual Renewal of CAGIS Membership 2022 250.00
Police Staples Printer Ink 284.76
Pool Cincinnati Pool Management Pool Contract June 2022 19,235.83
Pool Milford Winnelson Supply Splash Caps and Repairs Kits for Belltower & Pool Bathrooms 162.69
Pool Natorps Flowers/Plants for the Pool 3,103.25
Service Beechmont Ford Water Pump Replacement Ford F450 (Emergency Repair) 2,049.78
Service Board of County Commissioners Service for Non-Public Safety Radios x5 130.00
Service Bramble Mower Mower Parts 83.74
Service Cincinnati Bell Phone Service Monthly Charges 99.12
Service Enterprise Technology Solutions Annual Renewal of CAGIS Membership 2022 250.00
Service Wex Bank/Fleet Services Fuel for Village Vehicles April 2022 1,376.53
Service Baxla Tractor Kubota Repair & Filters 655.09
Service Budget Door of Cincinnati Replaced 2 sets of Springs/Cones on Shop Doors 4 & 5 2,619.00
Service Staples Printer Ink 137.97
Service Vermeer 2 Sets of Blades & New Throttle for Wood Chipper 449.97
Tax Staples File Cabinet 399.99
Tax Income Tax Refunds Overpayment of Taxes 23,178.54
Tax The Shamrock Companies 1099G Printing & Mailing 33543
Tennis Dave Russell Tennis-Pro Services for Period Ending 4/30/2022 682.50
TOTAL 241,163.94




Police Department
Richard D. Hines, Regular
Dan Lyons, Overtime
Steven Watt, Comp

Adam Geraci, Regular
Adam Geraci, Sick

Adam Geraci, Vacation
Rachel Hays, Regular
Dan Lyons, Comp

Steve Watt, Regular
Derek Bishoff, Comp
Vikki Hill, Sick

Derek Bischoff, Regular
Tom Ostendarp, Regular
Matt Kurtz, Regular

Vikki Hill, Overtime
Rachel Hays, Overtime
Vikki Hill, Regular

Dorris Hallums, PT, Regular

Paramedics/Fire

Jim Henderson, Supervisor Pay
Braydon Miller, PT, Regular
Ryan Brown, PT, Regular

Joe Lowry, PT, Regular

Evan Dunkleman, Supervisor Pay
Robert Mercer, PT, Regular
Mike Washington, Jr., PT, Regular
Bryan Schmidlap. PT, Regular
Matt Clark, Supervisor Pay
Chris Miller, PT, Regular

Joey Homan, PT, Regular

Josh Watren, Supervisor Pay
Jason Williams, Supervisor Pay
Ryan Frazee, PT, Regular
Jeremy Burns, PT, Regular
Johnny Stewart, PT, Regular
Rick Hines, Regular

Mark Hardin, PT, Regular
Jordan Cochrane, PT, Regular
Maintenance Department
John M. Scherpenberg, Regular
Ben James, Regular

Jeremy Swader, Regular

Tax

Chuck Barlow, Regular
Administrative

Joanee B. Van Pelt, Regular

Joanee Van Pelt, Council

Joanee Van Pelt, Planning Commission

Miscellaneous

Chris Ertel

Eli Wendler, IT (Various)
Eli Wendler, IT (Legislation)
Rob Bartlett

Marcy Lewis

Susan Brownknight

Tony Borgerding

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
BIWEEKLY PAYROLL ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

4465.60
185.88
82.62
2726.46
20.66
495.72
2788.00
20.66
3222.18
495.72
199.13
2809.08
3254.48
2891.70
39.83
430.50
1792.13
405.00

445.56
1205.28
466.56
233.28
1908.26
1632.96
1127.52
233.28
1796.00
1108.08
864.00
1055.16
2245.00
1419.12
233.28
699.84
475.39
933.12
198.27

2939.76
2343.20
2040.00

2692.50

2783.25
125.00
125.00

2045.91
627.56
1320.04
83.34
83.34
83.34
515.00

Adam Geraci, Comp

Paul Rennie, Overtime
Dan Lyons, Regular
Derek Bishoff, Overtime
Tom Ostendarp, Sick
Matt Kurtz, Sick

Nick Pittsley, Regular
Tom Ostendarp, Vacation
Paul Rennie, Vacation
Fred Romano SRO, Regular
Nick Pittsley, Vacation
Paul Rennie, Regular
Steve Watt, Overtime
Vikki Hill, Mayor’s Court
Rachel Hays, Vacation
Fred Romano, Overtime
Judy Gerros, PT, Regular
Department Total

Keary Henkener, PT, Regular
Tim Peaker, Supervisor Pay

Richard Cathcart, PT, Regular

Braydon Young, PT, Regular
Ray Scott, Supervisor Rate

Mike Washington, Supervisor Pay

Brandon Manor, PT, Regular
Hunter Morgan, PT, Regular
Eric Freeland, PT, Regular
Keary Henkener, PT, Regular

Mike Washington, Jr. Supervisor Pay
Dan Copeland, Assistant Fire Chief

David Huckleby, PT, Regular
Tim Linz, PT, Regular

Kris Schnell, PT, Regular
Joey Homan, PT, Regular
Ray Scott, PT, Regular

Nick Guilkey, Supervisor Pay
Department Total

John Scherpenberg, Personal
Mike Evanchyk, Regular
Kevin Schmid, Regular
Department Total

Department Total

Allison Uhrig, Regular
Joanee Van Pelt, ARB
Allison Uhrig, Sick
Department Total

Eli Wendler IT (Police)
Eli Wendler, Fiscal
Bill Brown

Leah Geldbaugh

Kelly Rankin

Randy York

TOTAL

61.97
185.88
3284.15
350.00
553.32
413.10
3594.50
574.32
495.72
1897.60
45.50
2809.08
805.48
125.00
492.00
302.43
417.90
42332.71

466.56
1347.00
622.08
1438.56
895.20
898.00
1166.40
563.76
466.56
224.40
269.40

2884.62
733.92
179.04
466.56
864.00
933.12
1347.00
31373.62

326.64
2343.20
2472.00

12464.80

2692.50

1716.72
125.00
84.04
4959.01

183.94
300.42
666.63
83.34
83.34
83.34

99479.62



TO: Village Council and Mayor Brown

FROM: Health and Recreation Committee, Randy York - Chair
RE: Developing Scope Of Work for CROWN Master Plan Study
DATE: May 2, 2022

*******************************************************************************************

The Health and Recreation Committee met on Monday May 2, 2022 at 6:30pm. Present at the meeting were
Health and Recreation Committee members Randy York (Chair), Susan Brownknight (Vice-Chair), Leah
Geldbaugh (Member) and Mayor Bill Brown. Also in attendance was council member Rob Bartlett and Village
Engineer Chris Ertel and residents Matt Ayer, Linda Bartlett, and Greg McCotter.

The purpose of the committee meeting was to prepare guidelines to be used for the preparation for a scope of work
to study the Mariemont involvement in the CROWN urban loop trail.

The committee agreed that the following would be the guiding principles and the key priorities for the Mariemont
Crown Corridor Master Plan Study:

Mariemont Crown Corridor Master Plan Study

The purpose of the Mariemont Crown Corridor Master Plan Study is to establish the level of participation and to
determine the optimal integration of the CROWN 34-mile urban loop trail into the Village Of Mariemont. The
study will determine the level of additional participation, if any in the CROWN trail and to offer a comprehensive
analysis of alternatives of the CROWN integration in Mariemont from where the CROWN trail may enter to
where it may exit the Village.

The Village Of Mariemont is currently not committed to any further expansion of the CROWN 34-mile urban loop
trail in the Village; this study will determine if there is sufficient community support for expansion and to present
route and design alternatives for the optimal benefit of the Village.

The primary responsibility of the study is to establish a process for community-wide engagement in every aspect
of the study. Public participation and input is paramount. This will be accomplished by addressing the following
priorities for the Village:

1 Public safety is of utmost concern to Village officials and the study will identify, detail and mitigate any
threat to public safety that the trail expansion may cause.

2 The expansion and stimulation of our businesses is a key factor when considering development of any
public asset in the Village. The study and design alternatives will maximize the potential positive impact
of the CROWN trail on our business community.

3 The Village Of Mariemont believes in diversity and inclusion in all public projects. The Village will give
priority consideration to organizations with satisfactory diversity and inclusion practices.

4 The study will give particular attention and consideration to those residents who have properties adjacent to
any potential path alignment. Issues such as impact on privacy and potential assumed responsibility and
liability on the trail will be addressed.

5  The Village of Mariemont is on the National Historic Register and no CROWN trail alternatives or design
elements will compromise that standing.



The Health and Recreation Committee will define the scope and commission the study. They will review
proposals and interview at least two firms. While commissioned and contracted by the Village, the study will be
funded exclusively by private third-party sources. These sources will reimburse the Village for all expenses
associated with the study.

The Health and Recreation Committee will take guidance from the selected firm on makeup, process and timetable
for the study. The Health and Recreation Committee recommends that the members of the committee and at least
two other residents be included and that a final proposal/recommendation be completed by January 2023.

The Health and Recreation Committee has updated an original scope of work document provided by Village

Engineer Chris Ertle to include recommendations for the inclusion of the guiding principles and priorities listed
above.

Respectfully Submitted,

Randy York, Chair

Susan Brownknight (Vice-Chair)

Leah Geldbaugh (Member)



REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL -- MULTI-USE TRAIL ALIGNMENT STUDY THROUGH THE VILLAGE OF MIARIEMONT

Scope of Study

The Village of Mariemont (the Village) is seeking proposals from engineering consultants to perform a
route study to establish the level of participation and to determine the optimal integration of the
CROWN 34-mile urban loop trail into the Village Of Mariemont. The study will offer a comprehensive
analysis of alternatives to the CROWN integration in Mariemont from where the CROWN trail may enter
to where it may exit the Village.

The Village Of Mariemont is currently not committed to any further expansion of the CROWN 34-mile
urban loop trail in the Village; this study will determine if there is sufficient community support for
expansion and to present route and design alternatives for the optimal benefit of the Village.

The primary responsibility of the study is to establish a process for community-wide engagement
in every aspect of the study. Public participation and input is paramount. This will be
accomplished by addressing the following priorities for the Village:

1 Public safety is of utmost concern to Village officials and the study will identify, detail
and mitigate any threat to public safety that the trail expansion may cause.

2 The expansion and stimulation of our businesses is a key factor when considering
development of any public asset in the Village. The study and design alternatives will
maximize the potential positive impact of the CROWN trail on our business community.

3 The Village Of Mariemont believes in diversity and inclusion in all public projects. The
Village will give priority consideration to organizations with satisfactory diversity and
inclusion practices.

4 The study will give particular attention and consideration to those residents who have
properties adjacent to any potential path alignment. Issues such as impact on privacy and
potential assumed responsibility and liability on the trail will be addressed.

5  The Village of Mariemont is on the National Historic Register and no CROWN trail
alternatives or design elements will compromise that standing.

The Village is seeking both public perspectives and a professional engineering assessment of options.
Proposals are due May 24, 2022.

The Scope of Work is summarized as follows:

¢ Solicit and obtain community input concerning the level of participation and to determine the
optimal potential integration of the CROWN 34-mile urban loop trail into the Village Of
Mariemont.

o Identify alternative path alignments and list the pros and cons for each route in a DRAFT report;
append public comments to the DRAFT report.

e Provide projections on the potential economic impact on our area businesses to alternative path
alignments.

e Identify, detail and present mitigation alternatives to any threat to public safety that the trail
expansion may cause.

e Conduct and present impact studies to property owner adjacent to any path alignment.

Present the DRAFT report to the Village Council for review and comment;

Page 1 of 3



REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL -- MULTI-USE TRAIL ALIGNMENT STUDY THROUGH THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT

e Solicit and obtain community input concerning the DRAFT report via a public meeting and
written comments;
e Produce a FINAL report. Public comments will be appended to the FINAL report.

Study Area
The study area will include any part of the CROWM 34-mile urban loop that may impact the Village of
Mariemont and the Mariemont Municipal Corporation Lines.

Factors to be Included

Factors addressed in the Study for the alternative routes must include safety, preliminary budget costs
including Right-of-Way acquisition, roadway modifications, design and construction costs, impacts on
private property owners, economic impacts, aesthetics, parking impacts, recreational benefits, other
benefits such as walkway or drainage improvements, and historical preservation aspects. The Village is a
National Historic Landmark. Other factors based on the Consultant’s expertise should also be presented.

Public Engagement
Public participation and community engagement must be a significant part of the study.

Maps and other presentation materials used in the public meeting or presentations to Village
government must be provided in pdf format for posting on by the Village on its website. An email
address or web portal to receive public comments must be established by the Consultant.

In addition to the Village’s community-at-large, the consultant will seek input from key stakeholders
who include property owners along potential alignments, the business community, the wellness
community (e.g., health and recreational fitness organizations), Mariemont City School District, and
Village government.

Background

ODOT Project

The Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) is proceeding with engineering to connect the Little
Miami Scenic Trail with Mariemont. This trail segment will connect from Walton Creek to Mariemont
Way at US 50, aka at the “new driveway” to Mariemont High School.

Cincinnati Riding or Walking Network (Crown)

The Crown is a vision for Cincinnati’s first-ever urban trail loop — a 34-mile, multi-use paved trail. When
complete, the Crown will form a network with the following trails in development: Wasson Way, Ohio
River Trail East, Little Miami Scenic Trail, Ohio River Trail West, Mill Creek Greenway Trail, and Canal
Bikeway. A connection from the LMST to the Village’s Murray Path would connect LMST to Wasson Way
as a link in completing the Crown.

Deliverables

Deliverables include maps of the study area, identified potential alignments, and other materials as
presented at the public meetings and the Study website; documentation of public comments;
comparison tables of pros and cons; and preliminary budget cost estimates for the identified options.

Page 2 of 3



REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL -- MIULTI-USE TRAIL ALIGNMENT STUDY THROUGH THE VILLAGE OF MIARIEMONT

The anticipated timeline is to begin approximately June 1, 2022. Public comments can be taken
throughout the life of the study. The first public meeting (describing the Study and seeking community
input regarding a muti-use path and its alignment options) should be scheduled as soon as practicable,
but no later than July 8, 2022.

The Final Report is due November 15, 2022.

Notes:

The Village will arrange for the venue for the public meetings with A/V equipment (e.g., school
auditorium, community meeting room).

Contact Chris Ertel, P.E. Village Engineer, for technical questions. Contact Mayor Bill Brown for
contractual questions.

Page3of3



TO: Village Council and Mayor Brown

FROM: Health and Recreation Committee, Randy York - Chair
RE: Pool and Tennis Capital Needs
DATE: March 28, 2022

sk sk sk ok sk ok sk ok sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk stk sk st sk sk sk stk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk kst sk kst st sk sk sk skeske skosk sk sk sk sk siesk skesteosk ook stk ok ok ok kol kodokokok

The Health and Recreation Committee met on Monday March 28, 2022 at 4:30pm. Present at the
meeting were Health and Recreation Committee members Randy York (Chair), Susan Brownknight (Vice-Chair),
and Mayor Bill Brown. Also in attendance were council member Rob Bartlett, Mariemont Tennis Association
members Linda Bartlett, Carter Kemper, and Kevin Taylor, and Mariemont Pool Commission members Mandy
Rohal and Terry Donovan.

The committee reviewed the projected 2022 budget for the Mariemont Tennis Association. The committee
projects that the budget will generate an operational surplus of $10,000 - $15,000 for 2022. It is recommended
that these excess funds be directed to a designated and named capital improvement fund for tennis. It is estimated
that a long term maintenance schedule would require an annual capital allocation of between $40,750 - $48,750 for
the tennis courts. It was agreed that any funds allocated in the 2022 permanent improvement fund for tennis that
are not used would be assigned to the tennis capital improvement fund for 2023.

The tennis budget does not include any contribution from the Mariemont School District. The Mariemont School
District uses the courts an estimated 17.4% of available court time with women’s tennis in the fall and men’s
tennis in the spring. Representative from the Health and Recreation Committee will schedule a meeting with the
Mariemont School District in hopes of determining a fair and equitable agreement on the sharing of longer term
court maintenance costs.

The committee agreed that the current condition of the courts with significant raised cracks would need to be
addressed this spring. The committee decided to only do a minor repair of the cracks this season with a
repair/patch/and paint approach. There was no current bid for this scope of work so the committee authorized the
evaluation and selection between at least two bids for this work at a cost not to exceed $10,000.

The committee reviewed the 2022 pool budget. The budget projected an operational deficit of $58,875 for 2022.
The committee recommended reductions to reduce the overall budget from $191,145 to $175,145. The committee
recommended the purchase of replacement lap dividers for $3,200 and industrial refrigerator for $2,000. The
committee recommends that the pool look into the use of the PNC credit card readers for snack bar purchases
rather than utilizing the esoft system.

The committee recommends that the Pool Commission evaluate the efficiency of pool operations under Cincinnati
Pool Management and evaluate memberships and attendance and open up the pool to residents outside of the
Village of Mariemont. The additional memberships would be subject to an invitation from a current member at a
premium rate to a resident membership. This would be a test for the 2022 season with limited memberships.

Respectfully Submitted,

Randy York, Chair

Susan Brownknight (Vice-Chair)

Leah Geldbaugh (Member)



TO: Village Council and Mayor Brown

FROM.: Finance Committee, Rob Bartlett - Chair
RE: Mariemont Health Care Plan for 2022
DATE: May 3, 2022

e sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skoskokok sk sk sk ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk stk sk sk sk sk sk sk skok ok ok ok skoskoskstokok kol skokokokokokokokok sokokok kR kol ok

The Finance Committee met on Tuesday, May 3, 2022 at 3:00 pm to discuss the health care
plan for 2022 for full time Mariemont employees. Present at the meeting were Finance Committee
members Rob Bartlett and Kelly Rankin, Joanee Van Pelt, and Police Chief Rick Hines.

Mariemont currently participates in the Center for Local Government Benefits Plan (CLGBP).
This is a consortium of municipalities that pools their money to self-fund health care and dental care
insurance. Horan administers the plan and provided the Committee with data on what other
communities are offering their employees. Attachment A includes Mariemont’s current plan and the
plans of some of the communities that we benchmark with on salaries.

Mariemont is in line with the other communities except for the Platinum A plan. Attachment B
compares all communities that are using the Platinum A plan. The average employee contribution for
Platinum A excluding Mariemont is 13% versus 10% for Mariemont. Mariemont also has a lower
HSA contribution rate from the Village than the other communities. After some discussion, the
Committee agreed to recommend that the employee contribution for the Platinum A premium be
increased from 10% to 13%, and that the Village’s contribution to the HSA be increased from $1,000
to $1,100 for employee only, and from $2,000 to $2,200 for employee + 1. All other parts of the
health care plan would stay as is.

Because of strong results for the consortium in 2021, CLGBP approved a 0% increase for
health care premiums and a 0% increase for dental care premiums for 2022.

Changing the employee contribution rates and the Village’s HSA contribution requires a
change to the salary ordinance for full time employees. If council agrees with the Finance
Committee’s recommendation, the first reading of the new proposed ordinance will be at the May 9
council meeting. This enables the final reading and vote to occur before the plan is rolled out to
employees on June 10. The actual changes will go into effect in August, 2022.

Respectfully Submitted,

Rob Bartlett, Chairman

Marcy Lewis, Vice-Chairman

Kelly Rankin, Member



ied s E_CBEEOU mwuor._.mv 1
glz'gs 000°9% 000°bE 008°9% 009°9$ 009°9% 000°b$ 009°9% 009'9% 009°9% 009°'9% 009°9% fueg
ojeragon 000°cs 008°Zs 00b'ES 00b'ce 00b'Es 009'Z% 00 %% 00P'Es 00b'Es 00r'es 00v'E$ 2|buig
. . HE ] 123004 Jo 1
. <00 0L #00k »00k .00k 00k 00k 00l ~00L P Soueinsuion e |
jul 000 % 000 v 000" p# 000 t% 000 p$ 000 bt 000" b¢ 000 b$ 000'v$ Oo_ucmw _u_u_o”vw m__Emm
QaL'Zgs 000°2% Q0g'gs Q00°Z% 000°2% 000°2% 002'2¢ 000°Z% 000°Z$ 000°Ze 000’z 000°Z% a|Bug
sjquenpag
El an el El ! 3N 3 El | I Spagug-uop) o pappaquy
fedooop fedoo op redooop) fedod op) fedoo op fedoo op) fiedoo op) fedos op) fedod op fedoo op) fedoo oy wooy fousblawy :
fiedoo op) fedoo op) edoo op) fedoo op) fedoo op fedoo op) fedoo op) fedoo op) fedoo op fedoo op) fedoo op) a1eq b ]
fedoa oy fedoo op| fedoo op fiedoo op fedoo op) fedod ofy fedoo op fedoo op) fedoo op) fiedoo opy fiedod op) aleq fMepadg f
redoo op) fedoo op edoo op| redod op) fiedoo opy fedooop fedoo ofy) fiedoo op) fedoo oy fiedoo oy fedoo op) aleT Alewld :
sfedon
“EL “pe ~5L “0L “S5L A s “0kL “a6L “0 “EL ~0L W'
el “be #5L ~0L “GL bl 7L “0L Gl ~0 ~EL “0L HJ+34
“el “pe 751 ~0k #SL s 7 Z0L rasiy “0 “BL ~0L dS+33
ek Bl #SL ~0L A5L #5L “E “LL pas ~0 7EL ~0L 33
: aleys whiwsaid safojdwy |
9El'zd | 009z 000°Z$ 0002 0292 00F'L$ 000°Z$ 000'Z$ 000'2s id 009'Z$ 000°2$ T
aLLLe 00EL$ 00%'L$ 0001 OLE’Ls 0S.% 000°L$ 000°L$ 000'L% (22 0og’Ls 000°L$ [ERpIpuU
uonngqIIUoo yoH
[UOW[[[7R=]  griranE[d IFLnET] guronEly  QURuiEd  gUrunE  FUROnEd  aranEg  FOroneld S UFUNE]] JUALRE[] - FUrnEg SLER] UB|
~abelany poomol] aepbundg | |4 2Bajjo] Yuop | puB@A0T L |IH URIPY| JBEpUR9 HEREY yeqieeq | dum] uosiapuy abejis fajlaquy  JUOWSIE] abe|in
g jusawyoeny
m:.Eom.} puE yie4 mom:m._. 3le uo eyep w"ame_,g_u: Op 8M 1Bl mc_x._mEc_o_._mn_ filees _:m_o,g_ma 3le Oyt mmE:,:E_“:oo 8yl .mw__m"mm 104 il Buryiew .o:wn_ am dnolb ayy §o jigd 5| EE:EEOo $3I0U3p
000'01% 008'9$ 008'9% 000'01$ 008'9$ 008'9$ 000'%$ 008'9%$ 008'9% 008'9% 000'+$ 000'2$ 008'9% 008'9% fijiiiie
000'G$ 00b'es 00¥'es 000'g3$ 00+'c$ 00v'c$ 008'z$ 0ot'es 00+'c$ 00+'e$ 008'z$ 00g'c$ 00¥'c$ 00+'c$ ajbig:
RE|A] 199004 JO 1IN0
%00k %00l %001 %001 00} %001 %00} %00} 400} %00k %00} %00} %08 %001 saleinsijog vejd
000°01$ 000'G$ 000'+$ 000'0}$ 000'G$ 000'%$ 000'+¢ 000'G$ 000%$ 000'%$ 000+ 009'G$ 000'+$ 000'$ fijjuse 4
o00'e$ | 00§2$ 000'2$ 000'G$ 005'2$ 000'2$ 00823 006'2$ 000'2% 00023 008'z$ 0082 000'2$ 000'2$ sjbuis:
sjqiionpaQ .
3 3N 3N El 3N aN 3 an 3 3N anN 3 anN anN papaqu3-uop io pappaquiy
fiedoo op hedoo o fiedoo op fiedoo op fiedoo oy fiedoo op hedoo oy fiedoo opy fiedoo opy hedooaop fiedoo oy fiedoo oy fiedos oy fhedoo oy wooy housbiawig
"fiedoo opy ‘fedos oy fiedod op fiedooopy fiedoo of fiedooopy fhedooop) fiedos opy fiedoo opj fiedoo oN fiedod op| fiedoo opj fiedod opy fiedoa’op) EY eI
Cfedsaoy T Redos o T Redoooy T Thedooon fiedos'op T hedod 6N fiedos oN “fiedos oN fiedoo op) fiedos on fiedod opyj fedod ofy fedos op fedao opy sieqfyeoadg i
fiedoo op fiedoo opy fiedoo oy fiedoo oN fiedoo oy fiedoo o fiedoo opy fiedoo oy fiedoo opy| fiedoo opy) fedoo op fiedoo oy fiedoos o fiedoo oy ae el
o sfiedory
ug EATR . Tug “8 “Fl “E pa Gl el %0k Ykl Gl AT
A 75l “0l “8 “l “Fl “E 73l “gl “Gl “0L “El ~Sl “6l HJ+33
g F A .Y % L bl “E %l gl PATS %0l “I “al 61 ds+33:
“g 16 “0) %l % %6k “E %l “gh %8l “il %2l 78 61 33
3ieijs Winjuiaid asfiojdwy
..... 000'c$ _ook'es 000°2$ 000'+$ 001'z$ 00¥'1$ 000'2$ 000'2$ 000'2$ 0007$ 000'2$ 009'c$ 009'2$ 00923
005'1$ 0o'l$ 000'1$ 000'2$ oor'l$ 05./$ 000'1$ 000'1$ 0001% 000'$ 000'1$ 008'$ 00£'$ 00¢'1$ [Enpinip
UORNQINUOD YSH
FSH Wnuneld | gSH Y PoD | ¥SH ¥ WhunEld FSH O Wnuneld | YSH Y POy | ¥SH ¢ Wiineld FeH T ananEd | YSH Y PIoY FoHywnuned | gSH ¢ Whuned e amaned | JESTIUeN s Ednunerd | ¥SH v wnaneld i awey uejd
~uowsalie|y |IH uelpu; R IVE ) YiedleaQ JREJlE ] {.3[epUaA] | Jabejia mw:maEdi i abefjip

¥ Iuawiyoeny



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT

RESOLUTION NO. R- -22
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING MAYOR TO EXECUTE CONTRACT
WITH CHOICE ONE ENGINEERS FOR THE PURPOSE OF SUBMITTING A GRANT APPLICATION FOR
WORK IN CONNECTION WITH THE MURRAY AVENUE MULTI-PATH TRAIL

WHEREAS, the Ohio Department of Transportation is proceeding with engineering to
connect the Little Miami Trail with the Village of Mariemont; and

WHEREAS, the Columbia Connector ("CC") is proposed to eventually tie into the Murray
Avenue Multi-Path Trail; and

WHEREAS, a volunteer team of experts working the scope of work for this project have
completed a study, and they believe it is necessary to apply for the grant with the Ohio Department
of Natural Resources for the purpose of designing proposed routes for the trail to take once it
enters the Village of Mariemont; and

WHEREAS, Choice One Engineering has agreed to assist with the filing and the application
at a cost not to exceed $2,800; and

WHEREAS, said costs will be reimbursed to the Village of Mariemont with funds that have
been raised for the Murray Avenue Multi-Path Trail; and

WHEREAS, Council for the Village of Mariemont believes that the timing is appropriate to
file this grant application to determine what further work, if any, will be taken in connection with
the Columbia connector to the Murray Avenue Multi-Path Trail.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Mariemont,
State of Ohio, two-thirds of the members duly elected thereto concurring:

SECTION I: That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute a contract with
Choice One Engineering for an amount not to exceed $2,800, which amount will be reimbursed by
the Little Miami Trail Committee for the purpose of securing assistance with the filing of a grant
application to the Ohio Department of Natural Resources.

SECTION II. That the Mayor is further authorized and directed to obtain any and all

documents from the Murray Avenue Multi-Path Trail to obtain reimbursement of any and all
funds expended in connection with this grant application and to ensure that the Village be
reimbursed promptly for any and all funds expended. That the Village of Mariemont approves
filing an application for Clean Ohio Trails Fund financial assistance. That the Mayor is hereby
authorized and directed to execute and file an application with the Ohio Department of Natural
esources and to provide all information and documentation required to become eligible for
possible funding assistance. That the Village of Mariemont does agree to obligate the funds
required to satisfactorily complete the proposed project and become eligible for reimbursement
under the terms and conditions of the Clean Ohio Trails Fund Program.



SECTION Ill. That there will be extensive public or citizen participation at the local level
included in planning the project. There will be a review and input of all plans by salient stakeholders
including Village organizations and owners of property adjacent to any proposed route.

SECTION IV. That no plan will be approved and executed until the public vetting process is
complete and the detailed final plan has been approved by the Mariemont Village Council following
an approval recommendation by appropriate Village Committees.

SECTION V. That the project will be funded entirely by outside resources reimbursing the
Village of Mariemont for all costs incurred such that the Village of Mariemont will assume no
financial responsibility for the project.

SECTION VI. That applying for this grant does not obligate the Village to move forward with

any of the plans and that the Crown or any other entity cannot pursue litigation against the Village
of Mariemont should the Village choose not to move forward.

Passed: May 9, 2022

William A. Brown, Mayor
ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer Village of Mariemont, Ohio, does hereby certify that
there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Resolution
was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation
as determined by the Council, as follows: the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the
Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the
site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of the
intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old
Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days
commencing on the 10" day of May 2022.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
RESOLUTION NO.R-  -22

A Resolution for the Village Of Mariemont to Establish Policies and Procedures Concerning the
Naming and Renaming of Village Property

WHEREAS, the Village of Mariemont recognizes that there are individuals and organizations who may
wish to provide financial or in-kind donations or payments to the Village in exchange for naming rights,
sponsorship recognition, and other types of public acknowledgment; and

WHEREAS, these naming rights may include philanthropic naming rights, corporate/organizational
naming rights, and honorary/memorial naming rights; and

WHERES, the Village recognizes that these types of partnerships can contribute to our ability to enhance
the quality of life for our residents; and

WHEREAS, the Village recognizes that it may be appropriate to acknowledge a person who has made a
significant contribution to the Village and this acknowledgement may include the honorary renaming of Village
property, a portion of Village property , or a Village program or event.

WHEREAS, the Village recognizes that individuals or organizations may wish to memorialize a person by
placing a marker, plaque, nameplate, tree or other planting or other acknowledgement on Village property or on
objects that may be placed on Village property; and

WHEREAS, the Village recognizes that these types of memorials can be appropriate and consistent with
the legacy and character of the Village.

There is a need to establish guidelines and criteria for the naming or renaming of Village property.

The purpose of this resolution is to provide a process for the evaluation, approval, and implementation for the
naming or renaming of Village property. Village property includes properties owned and controlled by the Village
as well as a portion of those properties. For the purpose of this resolution, Village property may also include
Village sponsored events and programs.  This resolution is also applicable to markers, plaques, nameplates
(Wooden Park Benches), tree or other plantings or other acknowledgement on Village property or on objects that
may be placed on Village property. '

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL

OF THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, TWO-THIRDS
OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION 1. The Village Of Mariemont may solicit or receive unsolicited requests for the naming or
renaming of Village property, events, or programs.
The following criteria should be considered when evaluating the naming or renaming of Village property

For an honorary or memorial renaming or the placement of memorial objects:

1) Did the person(s) make a significant and positive lasting impact on the Village Of Mariemont.



Is the character and reputation of the person(s) named consistent with the positive image and vision of the
Village Of Mariemont.

Is the naming of the property, event, or program relevant to the person(s) named and is the naming consistent
with the current and potential future uses of the property.

Does the placement of the requested memorial object — (marker, plaque, nameplate, or other
acknowledgement) on Village property enhance rather than detract from the design standards and visual
impact of the Village.

SECTION II. When a name (benefactor or sponsorship) has been stipulated as a condition of a donation:

Is the character and reputation of the person(s) or organizations named consistent with the positive image and
vision of the Village Of Mariemont.

Does the naming provide a positive and desirable image for the Village.

Will the financial and/or in-kind donation make a significant and lasting contribution to the Village.

Are the nature and use of the financial or in-kind donations consistent with the founding principles and long-
term vision for the Village Of Mariemont.

Are the sponsorship or benefactor benefits commensurate with the value of the donation.

Are the name requirements reasonable and customary.

Will any naming requirements and signage violate any existing Village sign ordinances and does any
additional signage enhance rather than detract from the design standards and visual impact of the Village.

SECTION IIL The review and approval process for the naming or renaming of Village property is as follows:

1) Requests or solicitations for the naming or renaming of Village property or the placement of memorial
objects on Village property will be made in writing to the mayor and include a written description and
statement of the significance of the proposed naming or renaming or memorial object placement.

2) These requests will be referred to the Rules and Law Committee and the Rules and Law Committee will
schedule a committee meeting according to the rules of council in order to encourage and solicit public
input on the proposed naming or renaming.

3) A notice of the Committee meeting will be sent to all property owners adjacent to the Village property
under consideration for name change or the placement of memorial objects .

4) The Rules and Law Committee will prepare a committee report detailing their recommendations. The
committee report will detail their evaluation and recommendations concerning the request as will as
guidance and conditions for implementation.

5) Council will either approve the R&L committee report or request changes and amendments for the
committee report.

6) If the Committee recommendation is approved, a resolution will be prepared for the name change.

7) If changes in the committee report are requested, the R&L committee will update the committee report
with the requested changes and resubmit to council.

8) If the Committee report recommends that the naming request be rejected and council accepts this report,
the request will be denied.

Removal of a Naming Right

1) If at any time the character, reputation, or image of the person or persons for which a Village property has
been named changes and is no longer positive and desirable for the Village of Mariemont the Village
reserves the right to revoke the naming right and remove any signage or any reference to the named
person(s)



2)

3)

4)

3)

6)
7)

8)

Requests for the removal of a naming right will be made in writing to the mayor and include a written
reasoning for the naming right removal.

These naming right removal requests will be referred to the Rules and Law Committee and the Rules and
Law Committee will schedule a committee meeting according to the rules of council in order to encourage
and solicit public input on the proposed naming right removal.

The Rules and Law Committee will prepare a committee report detailing their recommendations. The
committee report will detail their evaluation and recommendations concerning the request naming right
removal request as well as guidance and conditions for implementation of the removal.

Council will either approve the R&L committee report or request changes and amendments for the
committee report.

If the committee recommendation is approved, a resolution will be prepared to revote the naming right.

If changes in the committee report are requested, the R&L committee will update the committee report
with the requested changes and resubmit to council.

If the committee report recommends that the naming right removal request be rejected and council accepts
this report, the request will be denied and the naming right will not be affected.

Passed: May 9, 2022

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify
that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was
duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporations as
determined by the council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis
Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the
Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of
Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection
of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on the 10th day of May 2022.

Anthony J. Borgerding Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- -22
RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO PROJECT AGREEMENT WITH KATE ALBERT ART STUDIOS, LLC

WHEREAS, the Village of Mariemont's Centennial Committee ("VMCC") desires for the
Village to engage the services of Kate Albert Art Studios, LLC ("KAAS") to produce a painting for the
Village for its centennial celebration which takes place on or near the date of April 23, 2023; and

WHEREAS, KAAS has agreed to include in the painting as many pertinent details provided
by the community through its research and to obtain the approval of the committee relative to the
overall quality of the composition; and

WHEREAS, the Village is desirous of engaging KAAS for these services and obtaining
ownership of the rights to this painting for further marketing purposes.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Mariemont,
State of Ohio, two-thirds of the members duly elected thereto concurring:

SECTION I: That the Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with KAAS for
services to be provided, as set forth in the Project Agreement which is attached hereto and
incorporated herein as Exhibit "A." and any funds advanced by the Village of Mariemont to Kate
Albert Art Studios, LLC., shall be reimbursed to the Village by the Mariemont Centennial
Committee.

SECTION 1. That this Agreement sets forth that KAAS shall retain the rights to the image
of the painting, but that KAAS agrees to allow the Village of Mariemont the reproduction of artwork
on merchandise so long as said merchandise contains a credit to the artist.

SECTION Ill. That this Resolution is hereby declared to be an emergency for the immediate
preservation of the public peace, health and safety and should go into immediate effect upon
passage. The reason for the emergency is that the contract calls for the initial payment to be made
on or before April 1, 2022, which is believed to have already been made, and to adhere to a
payment and composition schedule thereafter.

Passed: May 9, 2022

William A. Brown, Mayor
ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



|, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer Village of Mariemont, Ohio, does hereby certify that
there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Resolution
was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation
as determined by the Council, as follows: the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the
Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the
site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of the
intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old
Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days
commencing on the 10" day of May 2022.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



Projcct Agreement between the village of Maricmont and Kate Albert Art Studios LLG

The Village of Mariemont's Centennial Committee (VMCC) will employ the services of Kate Albert Art
Studios LLC (KAAS) to produce a painting of the village for their centennial celebration which takes place
on or near the date of April 23, 2023.

KAAS agrees to include in the painting as many pertinent details, provided by the committee and
gathered through research, as possible (buildings/structures, statuary, event elements, etc) without
compromising the overall quality of the composition.

Approval of the preliminary drawing(s) will be sought prior to painting execution. Below is a timeline for
project completion and compensation.

1) April 1 - Once compsition approval is received, VMCC will pay KAAS the first installment — 20%
of total amount due ($1600).

2) October 1 - Approximate halfway point for project completion — 50% of total amount due ($4000).
At this point, client may request to see progress, but will not be allowed to request any major
composition changes. Itis crucial to the artist's successful execution of this project to receive any
composition changes during the approval process in order to meet the deadline for printing and
framing for the celebration.

3) March 15 - Projected Painting Cdmpletion Date — Remaining 30% of total amount due ($2400)
upon delivery of completed painting.

Painting of the original artwork will be completed by date specified in this document. Upon completion of the original
painting, scanning and preparation of painting, including framing and digital artwork can take up to 3-4 weeks. After
this process is completed, the artist will deliver the original artwork and certificate of authenticity to the client.
Reproduction of artwork for sale is at the sole discretion of the artist and may not be printed or reproduced by another
party other than for electronic media or promotional means. Client may purchase prints from the artist at a reduced
rate, but client and artist will sell prints at the same retail price.™

s\\hile Kate Albert Art Studios LLC retains the rights to the image of the painting, KAAS agrees to allow the Village
of Mariemont Centennial Committee the reproduction of artwork on merchandise, such as t-shirts, hats, puzzles for
the purpose of fundraising for the centennial celebration and for the Mariemont Preservation Foundation. All
merchandise containing the Village of Mariemont painting image must contain a credit to the artist (ex. “Painted by
local artist Kate Albert").

VMCC is prohibited from producing fine art prints in any form, but may purchase at wholesale cost (50% of retail cost)
through KAAS. In this case, VMCC would like to produce a special limited edition of 10, 18x24 prints and 100, 16x20
prints for their centennial celebration. KAAS agrees not to open a second edition print until all of the first edition prints
have been sold or until January 1, 2024, whichever comes first.

Please make all checks payable to Kate Albert Artin the sum listed after ‘total amount due’. Thank you kindly for your
patronage!

Client Signature: Date:

Artist Signature: ' Date:




VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
ORDINANCE NO. 0- -22

TO AMEND SECTION 151.087; PERMITTED OBSTRUCTIONS
IN REQUIRED YARDS

WHEREAS, Rules and Law Committee and the Building
Administrator have reviewed several sections of the Mariemont Code of
Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, the Committee has determined that Section 151.087
needs to be modified to include allowances for electrical generators and to
make other minor changes; and

WHEREAS, Council believes it is in the best interest of the
Village that Section 151.087 shall be amended to reflect said changes.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE
COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT,
STATE OF OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE
MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING:

SECTION I  That Section 151.087 of the Mariemont Code of
Ordinances which currently reads as follows:

§ 151.087 PERMITTED OBSTRUCTIONS IN REQUIRED
YARDS.

A required yard or court shall, at all times and in every part, be
unobstructed by any permanent or temporary human-made object from
its lowest point to the sky; however, the following obstructions shall be
permitted:

(A) Walks and driveways of normal and reasonable area;

(B) Fences as permitted under this chapter;

(C) Outdoor furniture that is readily movable, such as chairs, tables,
lounges, and sun umbrellas;

(D) Awnings or canopies above a door or window in a residential
district; provided, such awnings or canopies do not extend into a required
side yard more than four feet;

(E) Heating, ventilating, refrigerating, condensing, or air-conditioning
equipment, or combinations thereof may be placed in a required rear
yard; provided, that there be no more than two such obstructions and that
no such obstruction shall extend more than three feet above the ground at
the point of the obstruction and that such obstructions do not occupy
more than 12 square feet of the required rear yard, and further; provided,
that such obstructions be placed as close to the residence for which the
required rear yard is provided as is reasonably possible. Similar
equipment may be permitted in any side yard but may not be placed
closer to the side yard property line than the required side yard setback.
No similar equipment is permitted in the front yard of any structure.



Utility meters may not be installed on the wall of any structure facing a
street. Utility meters may be placed above grade on the side or rear wall
of any structure;

(F) Self-contained window type air conditioning equipment not
exceeding one ton capacity may project into a required yard for not more
than two feet;

(G) The ordinary projection of chimneys, belt courses, cornices, and
ornamental features; provided, that such obstruction shall not project
more than 18 inches into a required yard. Bay windows may project not
more than 24 inches into a required yard but may not occupy more than
20% of the wall length;

(H) Steps, slabs, covered and uncovered stoops, and platforms leading
to an entrance door; provided, that no such obstruction shall project into
a required side yard more than three feet or into a required front yard
more than five feet;

(I) Paved patios, paved terraces, and decks may be erected in
accordance with the following:

(1) When constructed more than six inches above the ground level,
they may project not more than one foot, six inches in a required yard;
provided, that those patios, terraces, or decks do not extend more than
three feet above ground level at any point;

(2) When constructed less than six inches above the ground level,
they may be no closer than the minimum side yard requirements less one
foot, six inches to any side or rear property line except that patio, terrace,
or deck may be no closer to a street lot line than the required sum of the
side yards less one foot, six inches;

(3) Any paved patio, terrace, or deck may not be closer to the front
property line than the required front yard setback for the principle
structure less one foot, six inches; and

(4) Any paved patio, terrace, deck used as a sports area, or
swimming pool shall be located no closer than 30 feet from any property
line and shall not occupy more than the equivalent of 25% of the
required rear yard, with the following exception: if such uses are clearly
a subordinate use, such as a basketball pole on a driveway, they shall be
subject to the minimum side yard setbacks for that property as specified
in this chapter for the primary structure.

(1) (1) Play structures on residential property shall be located no
closer than the minimum side yard setback permitted by this chapter for
that property to any property line and shall not occupy, overhang, or
project into more than the equivalent of 25% of the required rear yard;
and

(2) Play structures shall be limited to having platforms or walking
surfaces no higher than seven feet above grade, shall have a maximum
height above grade to the highest point no greater than 14 feet.

(K) Tree houses on residential property shall be limited to having
platforms or walking surfaces no higher than 15 feet above grade and
shall be located
no closer than the minimum side yard setback permitted by this chapter
for that property to any property line and shall not occupy, overhang, or
project into more than the equivalent of 25% of the required rear yard;
and



(L) Swimming pools shall adhere to the requirements set forth in
(2000 Code, § 151.087) (Ord. 0-4-96, passed 3-25-1996; Ord. 0-8-98,
passed 1-12-1998; Ord. O-12-06, passed 12-26-2006)

is hereby amended to read as follows:

§ 151.087 PERMITTED OBSTRUCTIONS IN REQUIRED
YARDS.

A required yard or court shall, at all times and in every part, be
unobstructed by any permanent or temporary human-made object from
its lowest point to the sky; however, the following obstructions shall be
permitted:

(A) Walks and driveways of normal and reasonable area;

(B) Fences as permitted under this chapter;

(C) Outdoor furniture that is readily movable, such as chairs, tables,
lounges, and sun umbrellas;

(D) Awnings or canopies above a door or window in a residential
district; provided, such awnings or canopies do not extend into a required
side yard more than four feet;

(E) Heating, ventilating, refrigerating, condensing, or back-up
electrical generator equipment, or combinations thereof may be placed in
a required rear yard; provided, that there be no more than two such (three
if one is a back-up generator) obstructions and that no such obstruction
shall extend more than four feet above the ground at the point of the
obstruction and that such obstructions do not occupy more than 12 (16 if
includes a back-up generator) square feet of the required rear yard, and
further; provided, that such obstructions be placed as close to the
residence for which the required rear yard is provided as is reasonably
possible. Similar equipment may be permitted in any side yard but may
not be placed closer to the side yard property line than the required side
yard setback. No similar equipment is permitted in the front yard of any
structure. Utility meters may not be installed on the wall of any structure
facing a street. Utility meters may be placed above grade on the side or
rear wall of any structure;

(F) Self-contained window type air conditioning equipment not
exceeding one ton capacity may project into a required yard for not more
than two feet;

(G) The ordinary projection of chimneys, belt courses, cornices, and
ornamental features; provided, that such obstruction shall not project
more than 18 inches into a required yard. Bay windows may project not
more than 24 inches into a required yard but may not occupy more than
20% of the wall length;

(H) Steps, slabs, covered and uncovered stoops, and platforms leading
to an entrance door; provided, that no such obstruction shall project into
a required side yard more than three feet or into a required front yard
more than five feet;

(I) Paved patios, paved terraces, and decks may be erected in
accordance with the following:

(1) When constructed more than six inches above the ground level,
they may project not more than one foot, six inches in a required yard,;



provided, that those patios, terraces, or decks do not extend more than
three feet above ground level at any point;

(2) When constructed less than six inches above the ground level,
they may be no closer than the minimum side yard requirements less one
foot, six inches to any side or rear property line except that patio, terrace,
or deck may be no closer to a street lot line than the required sum of the
side yards less one foot, six inches;

(3) Any paved patio, terrace, or deck may not be closer to the front
property line than the required front yard setback for the principle
structure less one foot, six inches; and

(4) Any paved patio, terrace, deck used as a sports area, or
swimming pool shall be located no closer than 30 feet from any property
line and shall not occupy more than the equivalent of 25% of the
required rear yard, with the following exception: if such uses are clearly
a subordinate use, such as a basketball pole on a driveway, they shall be
subject to the minimum side yard setbacks for that property as specified
in this chapter for the primary structure.

() (1) Play structures on residential property shall be located no
closer than the minimum side yard setback permitted by this chapter for
that property to any property line and shall not occupy, overhang, or
project into more than the equivalent of 25% of the required rear yard;
and

(2) Play structures shall be limited to having platforms or walking
surfaces no higher than seven feet above grade, shall have a maximum
height above grade to the highest point no greater than 14 feet.

(K) Tree houses on residential property shall be limited to having
platforms or walking surfaces no higher than 15 feet above grade and
shall be located
no closer than the minimum side yard setback permitted by this chapter
for that property to any property line and shall not occupy, overhang, or
project into more than the equivalent of 25% of the required rear yard;
and

(L) Swimming pools shall adhere to the requirements set forth in
division (I)(4) above and § 151.060(A)(3)(b).

(2000 Code, § 151.087) (Ord. O-4-96, passed 3-25-1996; Ord. O-8-98,
passed 1-12-1998; Ord. O-12-06, passed 12-26-2006;

SECTION II. That this Ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date
allowed by law.

Passed: May 23, 2022

William A. Brown, Mayor



ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of
Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is no newspaper printed in
said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly
made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in
said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: the
Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property,
on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets;
the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road
inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town Center,
intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days
commencing on the 24% day of May 2022.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION R-20-22

TO AMEND R-14-22 RESOLUTION DECLARING THE NECESSITY OF LEVYING A
TAX IN EXCESS OF THE 10 MILL LIMITATION FOR PERMANENT
IMPROVEMENTS AND REQUESTING THE COUNTY AUDITOR TO CERTIFY
MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH; AND TO DECLARE EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the Council of the Village of Mariemont anticipates levying a tax in excess
of the 10 mill limitation as described herein; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 5705.03 of the Ohio Revised Code, this Council is
required to certify to the County Auditor a Resolution requesting the County Auditor to certify
certain matters in connection with such a tax levy; and

WHEREAS, the proposed three and one-half (3.5) mill levy is a “renewal” tax to be
levied for five consecutive years beginning with the year 2022, tax duplicate, collectible in 2023
and thereafter for a total of five years. The levy will be submitted and taxes upon the entire
territory of the Village of Mariemont, located in Hamilton County, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT,
HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS ELECTED
THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION 1. That pursuant to the provisions of Section 5705.19 (F) of the Ohio Revised
Code, it is necessary to renew a tax in excess of the ten mill limitation for the benefit of the
Village of Mariemont for the purpose of providing funds for Permanent Improvement expenses at
a rate not exceeding 3.5 mills for each one dollar of valuation, which amounts to thirty-five cents
($.35) for each one hundred dollars ($100.00) of valuation for a period of five years. Permanent
Improvement purposes include the following: Street repairs, installation and repair of curbs,
sidewalks and storm sewers, tree maintenance, upgrading of parks, reducing erosion, purchase of
equipment and facilities for Police, Fire, Administration and Maintenance Departments.

SECTION II.  Pursuant to Section 5705.03 of the Ohio Revised Code, the County
Auditor is hereby requested to certify to this Council the total current tax valuation of the Village
of Mariemont and the dollar amount of revenue that would be generated by the number of mills
specified in Section I hereof, and the Fiscal Officer of the Village of is hereby directed to certify
forthwith a copy of this Resolution to the County Auditor at the earliest possible time so that the
County Auditor may certify such matters in accordance with such Section 5705.03 to be able to
appropriately consider, pass, and file a Resolution of necessity for consideration at the November
8, 2022 General Election.

SECTION III. That this Resolution is hereby declared to be an emergency for the
immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety and should go into immediate effect
upon passage. The reason for said emergency is to incorporate the required 2018 revised
resolution code language.

Passed: May 9, 2022



William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

1, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing Resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Sfreets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, the intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each
for a period of fifteen days commencing on the 10 day of May 2022.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



4/30/2022

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R-  -22

RESOLUTION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PROJECT KNOWN AS PID NO. 101029
COUNTY/ROUTE/SECTION : HAM SIGNS FY2022 SYSTEMATIC SIGN REPLACEMENT GENERAL
ROUTES; AND TO DECLARE EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, The following Resolution is enacted by the Village of Mariemont of Hamilton County, Ohio,
hereinafter referred to as the Local Public Agency (LPA).

SECTION I —Project Description
WHEREAS, the STATE has determined the need for the described project:
Systematic sign replacement-general routes.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO
TWO THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION II — Consent Statement

Being in the public interest, the LPA gives consent to the Director of Transportation to complete the above described
project as detailed in the LPA-ODOT-Let Agreement entered into between the parties, if applicable.

SECTION III - Cooperation Statement

The LPA shall cooperate with the Director of Transportation in the development and construction of the above
described project and shall enter into a LPA Federal ODOT Let Project Agreement, if applicable, as well as any
other agreements necessary to develop and construct the Project.

The State shall assume and bear 100% of all of the costs of the improvement.

The LPA agrees to pay 100% of the cost of those features requested by the LPA which are determined by the State
and Federal Highway Administration to be unnecessary for the Project.

SECTION IV Authority to Sign
The LPA hereby authorizes the Mayor and Fiscal Officer to enter into and execute contracts with the Director of

Transportation which are necessary to develop plans for and to complete the above-described project; and to execute
contracts with ODOT pre-qualified consultants for the preliminary engineering phase of the Project.

PID No.: 101029



4/30/2022

Upon request of ODOT, the Mayor and Fiscal Officer are also empowered to execute any appropriate documents to
affect the assignment of all rights, title, and interests of the Village of Mariemont to ODOT arising from any
agreement with its consultant in order to allow ODOT to direct additional or corrective work, recover damages due
to errors or omissions, and to exercise all other contractual rights and remedies afforded by law or equity.

SECTION V — Utilities and Right-of-Way Statement

The LPA agrees that all right-of-way required for the described project will be acquired and/or made available in
accordance with current State and Federal regulations. The LPA also understands that right-of-way costs include
eligible utility costs.

The LPA agrees that all utility accommodation, relocation and reimbursement will comply with the current
provisions of 23 CFR 645 and the ODOT Utilities Manual.

SECTION VI — Maintenance

Upon completion of the Project, and unless otherwise agreed, the LPA shall: (1) provide adequate maintenance for
the Project in accordance with all applicable State and Federal law, including, but not limited to, Title 23, U.S.C.,
Section 116; (2) provide ample financial provisions, as necessary, for the maintenance of the Project; (3) maintain
the right-of-way, keeping it free of obstructions; and (4) hold said right-of-way inviolate for public highway

purposes.

SECTION VII-Emergency measure

That this Resolution if hereby declared to be an emergency for the immediate preservation of the public peace,
health, and safety and should go into immediate effect upon passage. The reason for said emergency is to expedite
the highway project and to promote highway safety. Following appropriate legislative action, it shall take effect and
be in force immediately upon its passage and approval, otherwise it shall take effect and be in force from and after
the earliest period allowed by law. '

Passed: May 9, 2022

William A. Brown, Mayor
ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



4/30/2022

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer Village of Mariemont, Ohio, does hereby certify that there is no
newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Resolution was duly made by posting
true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: the
Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the
northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the
Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on the
10™ day of May 2022.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
ORDINANCE NO. 0- -22

TO AMEND SECTION 37.06 OF THE MARIEMONT CODE OF
ORDINANCES, TREE ADVISORY BOARD

WHEREAS, Rules and Law Committee has met to review
various provisions of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances ("MCO"); and

WHEREAS, the Committee noticed discrepancies in the amount
of numbers of the Village Tree Advisory Board ("TAB") as set forth in
Section 37.06 of the Code and wishes to modify same in order to have
consistency in the number of members allowed on the TAB.

WHEREAS, Council believes it is in the best interest of the
Village that Section 37.06 shall be amended to reflect said changes.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE
COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT,
STATE OF OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE
MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING:

SECTION 1. That Section 37.06(B)(1) of the Mariemont Code of
Ordinances which currently reads as follows:

(B) Term of office/compensation.

(1) The term of the five-person to nine-person Village Tree Advisory
Board shall be two staggered terms. In the first year of the Tree Advisory
Board, at least one-half of the Board will be appointed for a one-year term.
The other members shall be appointed for a two-year term. If a vacancy
shall occur during the term of any member, a successor shall be
recommended by the Mayor and approved by Council.

is hereby amended to read as follows:

B) Term of office/compensation.

(1) The term of the five-person to fourteen-person Village Tree
Advisory Board shall be two staggered terms. In the first year of the Tree
Advisory Board, at least one-half of the Board will be appointed for a one-
year term. The other members shall be appointed for a two-year term. If a
vacancy shall occur during the term of any member, a successor shall be
recommended by the Mayor and approved by Council.

SECTION II. That this Ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date
allowed by law.

Passed: May 9, 2022



William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of
Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is no newspaper printed in
said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly
made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in
said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: the
Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property,
on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets;
the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road
inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town Center,
intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days
commencing on the 10® day of May 2022.

Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
ORDINANCE NO. 0- -22
TO AMEND SECTION 151 OF THE MARIEMONT CODE OF ORDINANCES,

WHEREAS, Rules and Law Committee has met to discuss various issues
relating to the Zoning Regulations for the Village of Mariemont; and

WHEREAS, along with the Building Commissioner, the Rules and Law
Committee has recommended certain changes be made to the Mariemont Code
of Ordinances in order to provide consistency and clarification throughout the
Code; and

WHEREAS, Council believes that the modifications requested are
reasonable.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE
MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION I. That Section 151, Fences and Walls, of the Mariemont Code of
Ordinances which currently reads as follows: :

FENCES AND WALLS
§151.100 DEFINITIONS.

For the purpose of this subchapter, all definitions specified in § 151.005 shall
apply unless the context clearly indicates or requires a different meaning.

ALLEY. See § 151.005.

ALONG THE LOT LINE. See § 151.005.

FENCE. See § 151.005.

PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. See § 151.005.

WALL. See § 151.005.

(2000 Code, § 151.100) (Ord. 0-4-96, passed 3-25-1996)
§151.101 FENCE OR WALL IN FRONT YARD.

(A) It shall be unlawful to construct or erect a fence or a wall more than four
feet in height in a front yard, and that fence or wall shall be not less than 50%
open construction.

(B) It shall be unlawful to construct or erect so- called chain link or wire farm
fences in a front yard.

(C) Itshall be unlawful to construct a chain link or wire farm fence in any
residential district.

(2000 Code, § 151.101) (Ord. 0-4-96, passed 3-25-1996; Ord. O-12-06, passed
12-26-2006) Penalty, see § 151.999
§151.102 FENCE OR WALL ON CORNER LOT.

“Required” side yards of corner lots as set forth in § 151.085(B)(1)(b)3. have
specific fence requirements as follows.

(A) Fences or walls on corner lots shall be no more than four feet in height, at
least 50% open construction, parallel to any lot line bounded by a public right-
of-way, with the following exceptions:

(1) Within a space of 25 feet from the intersection of the lot lines at a public
right-of-way intersection, that structure shall not exceed three feet in height,
and shall be of 50% open construction; and



(2) Afence or wall not exceeding six feet in height may be erected in a side-
rear yard of a corner lot and parallel to a public right-of-way providing that
structure is set back from the lot line bounding the public right-of-way the
“required” side yard setback for a corner lot as set forth in § 151.085(B)(1)(b)5.

(B) Along any rear lot line of a corner lot bounded by a front yard, as specified
in § 151.085(B)(1)(b), a fence or wall shall be no more than four feet in height,
and at least 50% open construction.

(C) It shall be unlawful to construct or erect a so- called chain link or wire
fence (except as lining for permitted fence) on a corner lot in a rear or side yard
bounded by a public right-of-way.

(2000 Code, § 151.102) (Ord. 0-4-96, passed 3-25-1996) Penalty, see
§151.999
§151.103 FENCE OR WALL IN SIDE OR REAR YARD.

(A) 1t shall be unlawful to construct or erect a fence or wall more than four
feet in height, except that in Residence A, B, and C Districts these structures may
be constructed or erected to a height not to exceed six feet at any point along
the lot lines bounding side or rear yards, provided, the height of that structure
shall not exceed 75% of the width of any adjoining side yard or 75% of the depth
of any adjoining rear yard.

(B) A fence or wall not exceeding six feet in height may be erected parallel to
and along the lot line bounded by a lane or alley in a rear yard where the side lot
lines of the rear yard adjoin the side lot lines of the rear yard of adjacent
property. The fence or wall need not be 50% open construction.

(C) Any fence or wall constructed or erected in a rear yard bounded by a
public right-of-way shall be not less than 50% open construction, except where
the structure is farther back from the public right-of-way than any “required”
yard setback for the principal use as established by this chapter and except
where otherwise noted.

(D) Fences at least four feet in height with secure, self-latching gates shall
enclose all swimming pools.

(2000 Code, § 151.103) (Ord. 0-4-96, passed 3-25-1996) Penalty, see
§151.999
§151.104 CONSTRUCTION.

(A) Material.

(1) Materials used for construction of all fences or walls shall be subject to
approval by the Building Commissioner. The following types of fences may be
erected except where prohibited elsewhere in this chapter: split rail; board-on-
board; shadow box; basket weave; picket, stockade; lattice; combination board
and lattice or picket; post and rail (horizontal board); vertical board; solid panel
board; wrought iron; and chain link.

(2) If afence is constructed of boards, pickets, wire, or other material
applied to rails or posts, the rails or posts shall be on the owner’s side and the
applied material on the neighbor’s side, unless the fence is so constructed as to
provide finished surface on each side such as staggered vertical boards on each
side of horizontal rails.

(3) It shall be unlawful to construct or erect a fence made of the following
materials:

(a) Barbed wire on or as a part of fence or walls in a residential district or
business district;

(b) Electrified wiring on or as a part of fences or walls in a residential
district or business district;

(c) Picket fences having pickets connected by wire, that is, so-called snow
fences, ina residential district or business district; and



(d) Wire fences, including chain link, in any residential district.

(4) Barbed wire may be used in the industrial district if on top of a fence or
wall having a height of at least eight feet.

(5) Electrically supervised fence may be used in the industrial district
consisting of single wire at the top of a fence set back into the owner’s property
at least nine inches from the fence line; voltage in the line shall not exceed 24
volts; the line shall be insulated from the remainder of the fence; and the entire
installation shall be approved by the Inspection Bureau, Inc.

(6) It shall be unlawful to plant, trim, or otherwise maintain hedging that is
in excess of three feet in height within 25 feet of the intersection of two or more
streets.

(7) All fences shall be placed entirely on the property owner’s lot. No
setback is required for fencing in any yard.

(8) The maximum permitted height of fences constructed on top of a wall
shall be measured from the grade line of the abutting property.

(B) Fence support structure. All fences must be secured with below ground
posts except wire fencing used as a liner for a permitted fence.

(2000 Code, § 151.104) (Ord. 0-4-96, passed 3-25-1996; Ord. 0-12-06, passed
12-26-2006) Penalty, see § 151.999
§151.105 SPECIAL FENCES.

In addition to those fences hereinbefore permitted, open metal fences
enclosing public recreational grounds, railroad rights-of-way, industrial
properties, and fuel storage tanks for industrial and institutional use, and to
enclose for safety purposes any other hazardous industrial or institutional
equipment or structure subject to approval of the Commissioner, may be
erected to a height not to exceed 12 feet. Any above-ground mechanical
equipment such as cooling towers, transformers, waste disposal containers, or
similar items located in any business zone shall be completely screened from
view to a height of six feet with a solid masonry or wood screen wall. Such
screen wall shall be maintained in good condition at all times. Industrial zones
are not required to meet this requirement. Above-ground transformers located
in any residential zone shall be screened with properly maintained, solid
hedging. The location of any above- ground transformer shall be as discreet as
possible and individually approved by the village Planning Commission.

(2000 Code, § 151.105) (Ord. 0-4-96, passed 3-25-1996; Ord. 0-12-06, passed
12-26-2006)

INVISIBLE FENCES. A wire or signal generating device (typically a pet
containment system) for the transmission of radio signals from a radio
transmitter, by which a radio receiver near the wire is activated by radio signals
therefrom, to cause a noise and/or electrical shock signaling the nearness of the
radio receiver to the wire as a boundary or separation of one area from another:

An electronic fence, “Invisible Fence,” or similar containment system shall
require a building permit, same as construction of any other fence or barrier
requires.

An electronic fence, “Invisible Fence,” or similar containment system must
have its boundary no less than eighteen (18) inches from the property line of the
property on which the electronic fence, “Invisible Fence,” or other similar
containment is constructed. For placement in areas bounded by public property
or a sidewalk, an electronic fence, “Invisible Fence,” or similar containment
system must have its boundary no less than three (3) feet from the sidewalk or
public space.

The placement of training flags or other temporary visible barriers is restricted
to 30 days after the installation of the invisible fence.



§151.106 MAINTENANCE.

(A) Fences or walls in need of repair or other maintenance shall be repaired,
restored, or removed as directed by the Building Commissioner.

(B) If the cost of repair or restoration of a nonconforming existing fence or
wall erected before the effective date of this chapter (March 25, 1996)
exceeds 60% of the replacement cost, such fence or wall shall be removed or
replaced by a fence or wall in conformity with this chapter.

(2000 Code, § 151.106) (Ord. 0-4-96, passed 3-25-1996)
IS HEREBY AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

FENCES AND WALLS
§ 151.100 DEFINITIONS.

For the purpose of this subchapter, all definitions specified in § 151.005 shall
apply unless the context clearly indicates or requires a different meaning.

ALLEY. See § 151.005.

ALONG THE LOT LINE. See § 151.005.

FENCE. See § 151.005.

PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. See § 151.005.

WALL. See § 151.005.

(2000 Code, § 151.100) (Ord. 0-4-96, passed 3-25-1996)
§151.101 FENCE OR WALL IN FRONT YARD.

(A) It shall be unlawful to construct or erect a fence or a wall more than four
feet in height in a front yard, and that fence or wall shall be not less than 50%
open construction.

(B) It shall be unlawful to construct or erect so- called chain link or wire farm
fences in a front yard.

(C) Itshall be unlawful to construct a chain link or wire farm fence in any
residential district.

(2000 Code, § 151.101) (Ord. O-4-96, passed 3-25-1996; Ord. 0-12-06, passed
12-26-2006) Penalty, see § 151.999
§ 151.102 FENCE OR WALL ON CORNER LOT.

“Required” side yards of corner lots as set forth in § 151.085(B)(1)(b)3. have
specific fence requirements as follows.

(A) Fences or walls on corner lots shall be no more than four feet in height, at
least 50% open construction, parallel to any lot line bounded by a public right-
of-way, with the following exceptions:

(1) Within a space of 25 feet from the intersection of the lot lines at a public
right-of-way intersection, that structure shall not exceed three feet in height,
and shall be of 50% open construction; and

(2) Afence or wall not exceeding six feet in height may be erected in a side-
rear yard of a corner lot and parallel to a public right-of-way providing that
structure is set back from the lot line bounding the public right-of-way the
“required” side yard setback for a corner lot as set forth in § 151.085(B)(1)(b)5.

(B) Along any rear lot line of a corner lot bounded by a front yard, as specified
in § 151.085(B)(1)(b), a fence or wall shall be no more than four feet in height,
and at least 50% open construction in the abutting front yard but can be up to
six (6) feet tall and of privacy style for the portion of the rear lot line that abuts
the side and rear yard.

(C) It shall be unlawful to construct or erect a so- called chain link or wire
fence (except as lining for permitted fence) on a corner lot in a rear or side yard
bounded by a public right-of-way.



§ 151.103 FENCE OR WALL IN SIDE OR REAR YARD.

(A) 1t shall be unlawful to construct or erect a fence or wall more than four
feet in height, except that in Residence A, B, and C Districts these structures may
be constructed or erected to a height not to exceed six feet at any point along
the lot lines bounding side or rear yards.

(B) A fence or wall not exceeding six feet in height may be erected parallel to
and along the lot line bounded by a lane or alley in a rear yard where the side lot
lines of the rear yard adjoin the side lot lines of the rear yard of adjacent
property. The fence or wall need not be 50% open construction.

(C) Any fence or wall constructed or erected in a rear yard bounded by a
public right-of-way shall be not less than 50% open construction, except where
the structure is farther back from the public right-of-way than any “required”
yard setback for the principal use as established by this chapter and except
where otherwise noted.

(D) Fences at least four feet in height with secure, self-latching gates shall
enclose all swimming pools.

§151.104 CONSTRUCTION.

(A) Material.

(1) Materials used for construction of all fences or walls shall be subject to
approval by the Building Commissioner. The following types of fences may be
erected except where prohibited elsewhere in this chapter: split rail; board-on-
board; shadow box; basket weave; picket, stockade; lattice; combination board
and lattice or picket; post and rail (horizontal board); vertical board; solid panel
board; wrought iron; and extruded aluminium profiles (powder coated).

(2) If afence is constructed of boards, pickets, wire, or other material
applied to rails or posts, the rails or posts shall be on the owner’s side and the
applied material on the neighbor’s side, unless the fence is so constructed as to
provide finished surface on each side such as staggered vertical boards on each
side of horizontal rails.

(3) It shall be unlawful to construct or erect a fence made of the following
materials:

(a) Barbed wire on or as a part of fence or walls in a residential district or
business district;

(b) Electrified wiring on or as a part of fences or walls in a residential
district or business district (except where part of an invisible fence system);

(c) Picket fences having pickets connected by wire, that is, so-called snow
fences, in a residential district or business district; and

(d) Wire fences, including chain link, in any residential district.

(4) Barbed wire may be used in the industrial district if on top of a fence or
wall having a height of at least eight feet.

(5) Electrically supervised fence may be used in the industrial district
consisting of single wire at the top of a fence set back into the owner’s property
at least nine inches from the fence line; voltage in the line shall not exceed 24
volts; the line shall be insulated from the remainder of the fence; and the entire
installation shall be approved by the Inspection Bureau, Inc.

(6) It shall be unlawful to plant, trim, or otherwise maintain hedging that s
in excess of three feet in height within 25 feet of the intersection of two or more
streets.

(7) All fences shall be placed entirely on the property owner’s lot. No
setback is required for fencing in any yard, except for fences that parallel a
public right of way or invisible fences.

(8) The maximum permitted height of fences constructed on top of a wall
shall be measured from the grade line of the abutting property.



(B) Fence support structure. All fences must be secured with below ground
posts except wire fencing used as a liner for a permitted fence.
§ 151.105 SPECIAL FENCES.

In addition to those fences hereinbefore permitted, open metal fences
enclosing public recreational grounds, railroad rights-of-way, industrial
properties, and fuel storage tanks for industrial and institutional use, and to
enclose for safety purposes any other hazardous industrial or institutional
equipment or structure subject to approval of the Commissioner, may be
erected to a height not to exceed 12 feet. Any above-ground mechanical
equipment such as cooling towers, transformers, waste disposal containers, or
similar items located in any business zone shall be completely screened from
view to a height of six feet with a solid masonry or wood screen wall. Such
screen wall shall be maintained in good condition at all times. Industrial zones
are not required to meet this requirement. Above-ground transformers located
in any residential zone shall be screened with properly maintained, solid
hedging. The location of any above- ground transformer shall be as discreet as
possible and individually approved by the village Planning Commission.

(2000 Code, § 151.105) (Ord. 0-4-96, passed 3-25-1996; Ord. 0-12-06, passed
12-26-2006)

INVISIBLE FENCES. A wire or signal generating device (typically a pet
containment system) for the transmission of radio signals from a radio
transmitter, by which a radio receiver near the wire is activated by radio signals
therefrom, to cause a noise and/or electrical shock signaling the nearness of the
radio receiver to the wire as a boundary or separation of one area from another:

An electronic fence, “Invisible Fence,” or similar containment system shall
require a building permit, same as construction of any other fence or barrier
requires.

An electronic fence, “Invisible Fence,” or similar containment system must
have its boundary no less than eighteen (18) inches from the property line of the
property on which the electronic fence, “Invisible Fence,” or other similar
containment is constructed. For placement in areas bounded by public property
or a sidewalk, an electronic fence, “Invisible Fence,” or similar containment
system must have its boundary no less than three (3) feet from the sidewalk or
public space.

The placement of training flags or other temporary visible barriers is
restricted to 30 days after the installation of the invisible fence.

§ 151.106 MAINTENANCE.

(A) Fences or walls in need of repair or other maintenance shall be repaired,
restored, or removed as directed by the Building Commissioner.

(B) If the length of fence requiring repair exceed:s fifty percent (50%) of the
total length of that span of repair or restoration of a nonconforming existing
fence or wall erected before the effective date of this chapter (March 25, 1996),
such fence or wall shall be removed or replaced by a fence or wall in conformity
with this chapter.

SECTION Il.  That this Ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by
law.

Passed: May 23, 2022

William A. Brown, Mayor



ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio,
do hereby certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that
publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by posting true copies
thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as determined by the
Council, as follows: the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis
Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut
Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside
the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of
Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on the
24 day of 2022.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
ORDINANCE NO. 0- -22

TO AMEND CHAPTER 152 OF THE MARIEMONT CODE OF
ORDINANCES RENTAL DWELLINGS AND UNITS

WHEREAS, Rules and Law Committee has reviewed the
provisions of Chapter 152 of the Mariemont Code and has determined that
it is the best interest of the Village to amend Section 152 of the Mariemont
Code of Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, the Rules and Law Committee has determined that
certain updates are necessary regarding timing of permit validity,
inspection, and permit response times and fees; and

WHEREAS, Council believes it is in the best interest of the
Village that Section 152 be amended to reflect said changes.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE
COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT,
STATE OF OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE
MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING:

SECTION 1. That Section 152 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances
which currently reads as follows:

CHAPTER 152: RENTAL DWELLINGS AND UNITS

Section

152.01 Conditional rental permit or rental permit

152.02 Permit validity

152.03 Written application

152.04 Inspection of dwellings

152.05 Application fee

152.06 Issuance from Office of Building Department

152.07 Naming tenants as condition of rental permit

152.08 Nonconformities

152.09 Transfer or permit

152.10 Misdemeanors

152.11 Defect warranties

152.12 Emergency measure
§ 152.01 CONDITIONAL RENTAL PERMIT OR RENTAL
PERMIT.
No owner of residential real property located within the village shall rent
to new tenants, any dwelling or dwelling unit in such real property for any
form of consideration, vacant as of January 1, 2022, unless he or she holds
a valid conditional rental permit or rental permit issued by the office of the
Building Department in the name of the owner and for the specific
dwelling or dwelling unit for rent.
§ 152.02 PERMIT VALIDITY.




(A) A rental permit shall be valid for three (3) years from issuance. For
rental permit renewals, the length of validity of a rental permit will be
based upon results of the “Rental Condition Inspection for Occupancy
Checklist” at the time of renewal. If there are five or fewer infractions
noted on the “Rental Condition Inspection for Occupancy Checklist” and
none of the infractions are a “life safety « issue a rental permit extension
of five (5) years will be granted after any noted deficiencies are corrected.
If more than five infractions are noted or any “life safety” issues noted a
rental permit extension of three (3) years will be granted after any noted
deficiencies are corrected.

(B) A conditional rental permit shall be valid for 30 days.

(C) Notwithstanding the foregoing, a dwelling or dwelling unit shall be
required to be inspected if written complaints about the condition of the
dwelling or dwelling unit have been filed with the Village Building
Department by any tenant. The standard “Rental Condition Inspection for
Occupancy Checklist” developed by the Building Department shall form
the basis for the inspection. The inspection fee shall be paid by the tenant.
§ 152.03 WRITTEN APPLICATION.

An owner shall apply for a rental permit by filing a written application
with the office of the Building Department which contains the following
information:

(A) Name of owner;

(B) Address of owner;

(C) Address of property to be inspected; and

(D) Name of tenant (if known at time of inspection).

§ 152.04 INSPECTION OF DWELLING.

(A) Prior to issuing a rental permit or conditional rental permit, the
office of Building Department shall require an inspection of the dwelling
or dwelling unit by the Building Department or his or her designee within
five (5) business days of receipt of the application for inspection.

(B) The Building Department or designee shall inspect the dwelling for
compliance with “International Property Maintenance Code IPmoO)
2021,” including any and all future updates and amendments, using
the Building Department’s “Rental Condition Inspection for Occupancy
Checklist”. The owner (or his or her representatives) shall be in attendance
at this inspection.

§ 152.05 APPLICATION FEE.

The owner shall pay an application fee of $80. The application fee shall
accompany the application. In the event that deficiencies are noted, a
follow-up inspection may be necessary and an additional fee of $60 will
be charged. No inspections will be conducted until all fees are paid in full.
If a property owner or a management company can arrange to have several
rental units inspected at the same time, the initial inspection fees of $80
will be reduced as follows: 10% for 2-4 units and 25% for 5+ units. ~ If
for the convenience of the tenant or property owner an inspection is
conducted within the valid rental permit period the inspection fees will be
prorated accordingly.

§ 152.06 ISSUANCE FROM BUILDING DEPARTMENT.

Upon completion of the final inspection, the office of the Building
Department or his or her designee shall issue a rental permit to an owner
who:



(A) Files a written application;

(B) Pays, the permit fee required in this section;

(C) Schedules and attends required inspections; and

(D) Is in compliance with all applicable zoning and building codes.

§ 152.07 NAMING TENANTS AS CONDITION OF RENTAL
PERMIT.

The owner shall furnish to the office of the Building Department the
names of all tenants within seven days of the date of occupancy of the
dwelling or dwelling unit. Failure to do so will result in the revocation of
the rental permit or conditional rental permit and a fine of $60.

§ 152.08 NONCONFORMITIES.

(A) When an owner has applied for a rental permit, and upon
inspection, the Building Official is unable to certify that the dwelling or
dwelling unit for which a rental permit is sought conforms to the
requirements of this chapter or the rules, regulations, and ordinances in the
“Rental Condition Inspection for Occupancy Checklist”, the office of the
Building Department may, when the nonconformity in his or her opinion
does not constitute an immediate threat or danger to the health, safety, or
public welfare of the community or the inhabitants or potential inhabitants
of the dwelling or dwelling unit, issue a conditional rental permit to the
applicant. The office of the Building Department shall not grant a
conditional rental permit if the dwelling or dwelling unit constitutes an
immediate threat or danger to the health, safety, or public welfare of the
community of the inhabitants or potential inhabitants of the dwelling or
dwelling unit.

(B) A conditional rental permit shall set forth the reasons why the
dwelling or dwelling unit does not conform to this chapter and the
condition for occupancy checklist. The time for the owner to secure
conformity shall not exceed 30 days.

(C) If the owner has not corrected the violations within 30 days of
receiving notice from the office of the Building Department, the Building
Department shall give written notice to the owner that the issued
conditional permit has been revoked.

(D) If a tenant occupies a unit based on a conditional rental permit, the
owner shall notify his or her tenant or potential tenant that until the owner
receives the required rental permit, the tenant may be required to vacate
the unit.

(E) Any decision by, or issue raised by action of the office of the
Building Department under this section is subject to appeal to the Village
Planning Commission by filing a written notice of appeal within 30 days
after receipt of a written notice or letter from the office of Building
Department. A hearing shall be held by the Village Planning Commission
within 30 days after such notice of appeal is filed and a decision by the
Village Planning Commission shall be rendered no later than 45 days after
the filing of the written notice of appeal. During the pendency of any
appeal, enforcement of this chapter shall be stayed.

§ 152.09 TRANSFER OR PERMIT.

A conditional rental permit or rental permit as provided in this section is
transferable only by notification to the office of Building Department.
When an owner transfers his or her interests in or control of a dwelling or
dwelling unit, he or she shall notify the office of the Building Department



within seven (7) days after the transfer. The notice shall include the name
and address and telephone number of the person who has succeeded to his
or her interest or control.

§ 152.10 MISDEMEANORS.

An owner who rents any dwelling or dwelling unit for any form of
consideration without a valid conditional rental permit or rental permit as
provided herein shall be guilty of a minor misdemeanor. Each day of such
violation shall be considered a separate violation and subject to the fines
associated with such violation.

§ 152.11 DEFECT WARRANTIES.

The issuance of a conditional rental permit or rental permit does not
constitute any warranty, express or implied, from the village that the
dwelling or dwelling unit is free from defect. The village and its designated
inspectors assume no liability whatsoever regarding safety of units.

SHALL BE AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

CHAPTER 152: RENTAL DWELLINGS AND UNITS

Section

152.01 Conditional rental permit or rental permit

152.02 Permit validity

152.03 Written application

152.04 Inspection of dwellings

152.05 Application fee

152.06 Issuance from Office of Building Department

152.07 Naming tenants as condition of rental permit

152.08 Nonconformities

152.09 Transfer or permit

152.10 Misdemeanors

152.11 Defect warranties

152.12 Emergency measure

§ 152.01 CONDITIONAL RENTAL PERMIT OR RENTAL

(A) No owner of residential real property located within the village shall
rent to new tenants, any dwelling or dwelling unit in such real property for
any form of consideration, vacant as of January 1, 2022, unless he or she
holds a valid conditional rental permit or rental permit issued by the office
of the Building Department in the name of the owner and for the specific
dwelling or dwelling unit for rent, pursuant to an inspection to be made by
the Building Department.

(B) If the owner, occupant, or agent thereof does not consent to the
proposed inspection, the code official may appear before any judge in a
court of competent jurisdiction and seek an administrative search warrant
to allow an inspection. Any such application shall be made within ten (10)
calendar days after the non-consent. The application for the warrant shall
specify the basis upon which the warrant is being sought and shall include
a statement that the inspection will be limited to a determination whether
there are violations of the code provisions identified in this section. The
court may consider any of the following factors along with such other
matters as it deems pertinent in its decision as to whether a warrant shall



be issued:

(1) Eyewitness account of violation;

(2) Citizen complaints;

(3) Tenant complaints;

(4) Plain view violations;

(5) Violations apparent from city records;

(6) Property deterioration;

(7) Age of property;

(8) Nature of alleged violation;

(9) Condition of similar properties in the area;

(10) Documented violations on similar properties in the area;

(11) Passage of time since last inspection;

(12) Previous violations on the property.

(C) If a warrant is issued, no owner, occupant, or agent thereof shall fail
or neglect, upon presentation of a warrant, to properly permit entry therein
by the code official or his/her duly authorized designee for the purpose of
conducting a rental inspection and examination pursuant to this section
and consistent with the terms of the warrant. If the court declines to issue
a warrant, or if no warrant is sought, the rental inspection shall still take
place but the scope thereof shall be limited to such areas as are in plain
view. A limited-scope rental inspection conducted pursuant to this
paragraph shall be considered a "rental inspection" for purposes of Chapter
152 and all other provisions of the rental inspection program set forth in
this section.

§ 152.02 PERMIT VALIDITY.

(A) A rental permit shall be valid for three (3) years from issuance.
For rental permit renewals, the length of validity of a rental permit will be
based upon results of the "Rental Condition Inspection for Occupancy
Checklist" at the time of renewal. if there are five or fewer infractions
noted on the "Rental Condition Inspection for Occupancy Checklist" and
none of the infractions are a "life safety" issue, a rental permit extension
of five (5) years will be granted after any noted deficiencies are corrected.
If more than five infractions are noted or any "life safety" issues noted, a
rental permit extension of three (3) years will be granted after any noted
deficiencies are corrected.

(B) A conditional rental permit shall be valid for 30 days.

(C) Notwithstanding the foregoing, a dwelling or dwelling unit shall be
required to be inspected if written complaints about the condition of the
dwelling or dwelling unit have been filed with the Village Building
Department by any tenant. The standard "Rental Condition Inspection for
Occupancy Checklist" developed by the Building Department shall form
the basis for the inspection. The inspection fee shall be paid by the tenant.
§ 152.03 WRITTEN APPLICATION.

An owner shall apply for a rental permit by filing a written application
with the office of the Building Department which contains the following
information:

(A) Name of owner;

(B) Address of owner;

(C) Address of property to be inspected; and

(D) Name of tenant (if known at time of inspection).

§ 152.04 INSPECTION OF DWELLING.



(A) Prior to issuing a rental permit or conditional rental permit, the
office of Building Department shall require an inspection of the dwelling
or dwelling unit by the Building Department or his or her designee within
five (5) business days of receipt of the application for inspection.

(B) The Building Department or designee shall inspect the dwelling for
compliance with “International Property Maintenance Code (IPMC)
2021,” including any and all future updates and amendments, using
the Building Department’s " Rental Condition Inspection for Occupancy
Checklist. The owner (or his or her representatives) shall be in attendance
at this inspection.

§ 152.05 APPLICATION FEE.

The owner shall pay an application fee of $80. The application fee shall
accompany the application. In the event that deficiencies are noted, a
follow-up re-inspection may be necessary and an additional fee of $60 will
be charged. No inspections will be conducted until all fees are paid in
full. If a property owner or a management company can arrange to have
several rental units inspected at the same time, the initial inspection fees
of $80 will be reduced as follows: 10 percent for 2-4 units and 25 percent
for 5+ units. If for the convenience of the tenant or property owner an
inspection is conducted within the valid rental permit period, the
inspection fees will be prorated accordingly.

§ 152.06 ISSUANCE FROM BUILDING DEPARTMENT.

Upon completion of the final inspection, the office of the Building
Department or his or her designee shall issue a rental permit to an owner
who:

(A) Files a written application;

(B) Pays the permit fee required in this section;

(C) Schedules and attends required inspections; and

(D) Is in compliance with all applicable zoning and building codes.

§ 152.07 NAMING TENANTS AS CONDITION OF RENTAL
PERMIT.

The owner shall furnish to the office of the Building Department the
names of all tenants within seven days of the date of occupancy of the
dwelling or dwelling unit. Failure to do so will result in the revocation of
the rental permit or conditional rental permit and a fine of $60.

§ 152.08 NONCONFORMITIES.

(A) When an owner has applied for a rental permit, and upon
inspection, the Building Official is unable to certify that the dwelling or
dwelling unit for which a rental permit is sought conforms to the
requirements of this chapter or the rules, regulations, and ordinances in the
"Rental Condition Inspection for Occupancy Checklist," the office of the
Building Department may, when the nonconformity in his or her opinion
does not constitute an immediate threat or danger to the health, safety, or
public welfare of the community or the inhabitants or potential inhabitants
of the dwelling or dwelling unit, issue a conditional rental permit to the
applicant. The office of the Building Department shall not grant a
conditional rental permit if the dwelling or dwelling unit constitutes an
immediate threat or danger to the health, safety, or public welfare of the
community of the inhabitants or potential inhabitants of the dwelling or
dwelling unit.



(B) A conditional rental permit shall set forth the reasons why the
dwelling or dwelling unit does not conform to this chapter and the
condition for occupancy checklist. The time for the owner to secure
conformity shall not exceed 30 days.

(C) Ifthe owner has not corrected the violations within 30 days of
receiving notice from the office of the Building Department, the Building
Department shall give written notice to the owner that the issued
conditional permit has been revoked.

(D) If a tenant occupies a unit based on a conditional rental permit, the
owner shall notify his or her tenant or potential tenant that until the owner
receives the required rental permit, the tenant may be required to vacate
the unit.

(E) Any decision by, or issue raised by action of the office of the
Building Department under this section is subject to appeal to the Village
Planning Commission by filing a written notice of appeal within 30 days
after receipt of a written notice or letter from the office of Building
Department. A hearing shall be held by the Village Planning Commission
within 30 days after such notice of appeal is filed and a decision by the
Village Planning Commission shall be rendered no later than 45 days after
the filing of the written notice of appeal. During the pendency of any
appeal, enforcement of this chapter shall be stayed.

§ 152.09 TRANSFER OR PERMIT.

A conditional rental permit or rental permit as provided in this section is
transferable only by notification to the office of Building Department.
When an owner transfers his or her interests in or control of a dwelling or
dwelling unit, he or she shall notify the office of the Building Department
within seven (7) days after the transfer. The notice shall include the name
and address and telephone number of the person who has succeeded to his
or her interest or control.

§ 152.10 MISDEMEANORS.

An owner who rents any dwelling or dwelling unit for any form of
consideration without a valid conditional rental permit or rental permit as
provided herein shall be guilty of a minor misdemeanor. Bach day of such
violation shall be considered a separate violation and subject to the fines
associated with such violation.

§ 152.11 DEFECT WARRANTIES.

The issuance of a conditional rental permit or rental permit does not
constitute any warranty, express or implied, from the village that the
dwelling or dwelling unit is free from defect. The village and its designated
inspectors assume no liability whatsoever regarding safety of units.

SECTION IL. That this Ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date
allowed by law.

Passed: May 23,2022

William A. Brown, Mayor



ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of
Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is no newspaper printed in
said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly
made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in
said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: the
Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property,
on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets;
the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road
inside the enclosure; the northwest comer of the Old Town Center,
intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days
commencing on the 24® day of May 2022.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
ORDINANCE NO. 0- -22

TO AMEND ORDINANCE 0-11-22 OF THE MARIEMONT CODE OF ORDINANCES TO
INCREASE PAYMENT FOR EMPLOYEES

WHEREAS, Council has reviewed Ordinance O-11-22 known as the Amended Salary Ordinance
and

WHEREAS, Council believes it is in the best interest of the Village to amend said Ordinance to
increase payment for employees; and.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE
OF MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS
DULY ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION I. That Ordinance No. 0-11-22 passed on March 28, 2022 is repealed and a
replacement Ordinance enacted.

SECTION II. That the rate of pay for the following jobs be established as stated below,
effective pay period beginning April 17, 2022:

SECTION III. — Salaries.

FULL-TIME
Minimum Wage /Top Wage

Job Grade

Police Chief/Fire Chief (1) $74,133.74  $128,470.51
Lieutenant (2) $49,870.23  $99,555.33
Sergeant (1) $46,884.00 $92,090.72
Patrolman (6) $45,745.57  $85,918.63
School Resource Officer (1) $47,902.40 $57,909.08
Police Staff Assistant (1) $27,277.92  $53,593.28
Assistant Fire Chief (1) $49,869.10  $92,018.00
Fire Marshal (1) $46,884.00 $88,590.19
Maintenance Superintendent (1) $51,080.37 $84,920.46
Labor Mechanic (1) $18.55/hr $31.39/hr
Service Department Labors (3) $15.48/hr $29.30/hr
Senior Administrative Assistant (1) $40,902.75 $72,357.80
Administrative Assistant, Mayor’s Office (1) $27,277.92 $48,422.00
Tax Administrator (1) $42,764.33  $71,825.61
Assistant Tax Administrator $35,000.00 $48,960.00
Staff Assistant, Tax Office (1) $27,277.92  $46,089.85



PART-TIME

Job Grade April 17, 2022

Police Patrolman $16.00/hr  $20.41/hr
Assistant Police/Court Clerk $15.50/hr  $19.44/hr
Firefighter/EMT $8.78/hr  $15.28/hr
Crossing Guards $8.11/hr  $13.74/hr
Service Department Labors $8.78/hr  $20.00/hr **
Typist, Secretary $8.78/hr  §$13.81/hr
Tax Administrator $29.00/hr  $32.30/hr
Staff Assistant, Tax Office $11.62/hr  $18.86/hr
Custodian, Municipal/Tax $7.37/hr  $13.87/hr
Firefighter/Paramedic $10.74/hr  $19.45/hr

**Effective April 1, 2022

Designated Supervisor, Fire Department $3.00 above hourly
Designated Captain, Fire Department $4.00 above hourly

SECTION IV. Overtime - Other than as provided in Section IV and Section VI, any hours
worked in excess of 40 hours in any one week by full-time hourly rated employees shall be paid at the
rate of 1 1/2 times the straight hourly rate for all work in excess of 40 hours.

No part-time employees shall be paid overtime without the Department Head first receiving prior
written approval from the Mayor.

None of the above compensation shall be applicable to Department Heads, except that the Chief
of Police/Fire shall be eligible to earn overtime pay when policing school athletic events and other special
situations where the Village is reimbursed by a third party for the cost of any such overtime pay.

SECTION V. Overtime — Full time Fire Department personnel will change from a 21-day
FLSA cycle to a 28-day cycle. Full time staff, exclusive of the Assistant Fire Chief will work 192 hours
in the 28 day cycle at straight time; overtime pay for the full-time fire personnel in excess of 212 hours
during the 28 day period shall be paid at the rate of 1 % times their straight time hourly rate. Assistant
Fire Chief will work 160 hours in a 28-day cycle. Overtime pay in excess of 171 hours during the 28 day
period shall be paid at the rate of 1 %2 times his/her straight time.

That overtime for full-time police personnel in excess of 160 hours in a 28-day period shall be
paid at the rate of 1 % times their straight hourly rate.

That all employees, except for full-time fire personnel, who so designate, may accumulate no
more that 48 hours of compensatory time at any given time. The employee shall be credited with 1%2
hours for each hour worked, with the total accumulated never to exceed 48 hours. Full time fire personnel
may accumulate no more than 48 hours.

Full-time Fire and Maintenance employees shall receive a minimum of one-hour pay for call-in
situations.



SECTION VI. Court Pay - Members of the Police Department, when it is not during their
regularly scheduled working hours, shall be paid for not less than two hours overtime pay for court
appearances.

SECTION VII. Mandatory Meetings - Pay for attendance at mandatory meetings when it is not
during their regularly scheduled work hours of full-time firefighters or police officers, shall be as follows:

(A) Firefighters shall be paid 1 1/2 times their regular hourly pay for each hour of the first four
meetings per year and $20.00 per meeting thereafter, not to exceed 24 meetings annually, providing that
the time does not exceed F.L.S.A. guidelines;

(B) Police officers shall be paid 1 1/2 times their regular hourly pay for each hour of the first four
meetings (inclusive of firearms qualifications) per year and $20.00 per meeting thereafter, providing that
time does not exceed F.L.S.A. guidelines.

SECTION VIIIL Part-Time Employees - Part-Time firefighters and paramedics shall be paid at
the rate of 1 % times their normal hourly rate for any hours actually worked on the following holidays:
(1) New Year's Day; (2) Memorial Day; (3) Fourth of July; (4) Labor Day; (5) Thanksgiving Day (6)
Christmas Eve, (7)Christmas Day and (8) New Year’s Eve.

Crossing Guards shall be paid for any hours they would have otherwise worked when school is
closed due to snow, up to a maximum of five snow days per year.

SECTION IX. Promotions - That the Mayor make recommendations to Council for the
promotion of personnel from a lower grade to a higher grade. An employee who is promoted shall not be
paid less than 100% of his/her former salary.

After being promoted, an employee shall be required to complete a 180-day probationary period.

SECTION X. Probationary Period for New Employees - That each employee of the Police,
Fire and Maintenance Departments shall be considered to be on a probationary status for 12 months from
the date of his/her employment. During the probationary period no employee shall be compensated for
sick time, vacation time, or personal leave time. Thereafter, the employee shall be considered to be a full-
time Village employee with full-service time retroactive to his/her date of employment.

That each employee of the Administration and Tax Departments shall be considered to be on a
probationary status for the first 180 days from the date of his/her employment. During the probationary
period no employee shall be compensated for sick time, vacation time, or personal leave time. Thereafter,
the employee shall be considered to be a full-time Village employee with full-service time retroactive to
his/her date of employment.

SECTION XI. Maximum Salary/Pay Increases - All employees new to a salary range will
serve a minimum of three years in a grade before being paid the maximum allowable salary.

The salary level of employees may be adjusted in increments and time intervals as approved by the
Mayor.

SECTION XII Accident Policy - That the Village of Mariemont shall purchase an accident
policy for each volunteer fireman and pay the cost thereof.

SECTION XIII. Vacation - That each full-time employee shall earn vacation as follows:



(A) One-year anniversary date of continuous service — 2 weeks
(B) Seven-year anniversary date of continuous service — 3 weeks
© Fifteen-year anniversary date of continuous service — 4 weeks

Vacation time does not accrue from year to year.

For purposes of determining continuous service, layoffs of less than 2 years shall not be
considered as breaking continuous service, although the period of layoff will not be used in calculating
vacation.

Continuous prior service to the Village by a Part-Time employee will count towards the
calculation of vacation time. The credited time will be calculated by using the number of paid hours
worked per calendar year of service. Example: An employee worked 832 paid hours in 2002. They
would receive a 40% credit (832/ (8-hour day times 5 days/week times 52 weeks) for a 80-hour per
paycheck worker or the % equivalent for other pay cycles.

Unused vacation days, up to 5, can be carried over to the next calendar year.

SECTION XIV. Sick Leave - Effective January 1, 1980, each full-time employee shall be
entitled to sick leave as follows:

(A) All employees except those listed in (B) below shall receive 10 hours of sick leave for
each month of service. Unused sick leave may be cumulative up to a maximum of 120
days.

(B) The Fire Marshal shall receive 14 hours of sick leave for each month of service. Unused
sick leave may be cumulative up to a maximum of 168 days.

©) For those Village employees accumulating the maximum number of sick leave hours
allowable under Village code (960 hours, except 1,344 hours in the case of a fire
marshal), the Village shall pay that employee for one-half of any sick time not used in
that year up to a maximum of 60 hours per year (except for Fire Marshal which is a
maximum of 84 hours per year), so long as that employee used 40 hours (or 48 hours in
the case of a fire marshal) or less of sick leave during that year.

No sick leave may be granted to a Village employee upon or after his/her retirement.

The Mayor is hereby authorized to implement a policy for the continuation of wages for
employees who sustain a job-related injury or illness. Employees will not be charged with the use of sick
leave when off work under this provision.

A full-time employee shall be granted a maternity leave of absence to commence on a date
determined by her physician. The employee shall use accumulated sick leave to be compensated for
maternity leave. The Mayor is hereby authorized to implement a policy for the use of maternity leave.

SECTION XV. Medical and Dental Coverage - The Village of Mariemont shall pay the
premium costs to provide dental coverage, life insurance and AD&D insurance for all full-time
employees as set forth herein. Full-Time employees will be offered medical coverage with a shared cost
dependent on employee choice of medical plan. Additionally, the Village shall participate in the
employee’s Health Savings Account (HSA). Funding these accounts will coincide with the calendar year
versus the benefit year per IRS rules for HSA use and shall be set forth below.



Platinum A Gold A Platinum C
Employee premium share 13% 7.5% 5%
HSA Contribution Single $1,100 $1,100 $1,500
HSA Contribution EE+1 $2,200 $2,100 $3,000

The July 2020 payment will be the balance of 2020. January 2021 will reflect one half of this amount.
This will allow the employees to align their annual deductible costs to the IRS rules.

For those full-time employees requesting coverage other than single dental coverage, the Village shall pay
ninety-four percent (94%) of the premium cost and the employee shall pay six percent (6%) of the
premium cost of the difference between single dental coverage and the selected dental coverage.

In addition, HSA contributions by the Village will be prorated by months for new hire eligible for
healthcare benefits. (Example: a person working 4 months in a year will receive equivalent contribution
for 4 months)

SECTION XVI. Holidays — Police and Fire Departments - That all full-time members of the
Police and Fire Departments shall receive the following 9 holidays:

(1) New Year’s Day; (2) President’s Day; (3) Good Friday; (4) Memorial Day; (5) Fourth of
July; (6) Labor Day; (7) Thanksgiving; (8) Christmas; (9) Floating Holiday.

Full-time members may be given the day off, with pay, if scheduling permits. In the event a full-
time member is required to work on a holiday, he/she will be paid an additional day’s pay over and above
the employee’s regular pay. Rate of pay to be based on 260-day work year (52 weeks x 5 days). The
employee’s base salary shall be divided by 260 to determine holiday pay. Payment is to be made on the
payroll that contains the date on which the holiday falls.

If required to work on a holiday, the Chief of Police/Fire will be compensated as described above.

SECTION XVII. Holidays — Non-Police and Fire Employees - All full-time employees other
than those in the Police and Fire Departments shall receive the following 9 holidays:

(1) New Year’s Day; (2) President’s Day; (3) Good Friday; (4) Memorial Day; (5) Fourth of
July; (6) Labor Day; (7) Thanksgiving Day; (8) Christmas; (9) Floating Holiday.

In the event a full-time employee is required to work on a holiday, the employee shall receive 1 72
the hourly rate for each hour worked in addition to his regular pay. Holiday work schedules are to be
approved in advance by the Mayor. If the holiday falls on a Saturday, Friday shall be considered to be the
holiday. If the holiday falls on a Sunday, Monday shall be considered the holiday.

If required to work on a holiday, a Department Head will be compensated in the same manner as Chief of
Police/Fire.

SECTION XVIIL Personal Days - All full-time employees are to receive three (3) work days
of personal leave annually. Personal leave days do not accrue from year to year.

SECTION XIX. Swimming and Tennis Passes - That the Village shall provide family passes
for swimming and tennis facilities for all full-time employees. Part time employees may purchase
individual or family passes to the Village’s swim and tennis facilities.



SECTION XX. That the rate of pay and benefits established in this Ordinance be subject to
review bi-annually. The revisions and/or additions made in the Ordinance shall apply to all employees as
stated.

SECTION XXI. Incentive Pay - That the Village may provide incentive pay for those full-time
employees who have shown by their effort and example outstanding ability in performing their duties.

(A)  Very Good $350 to $600

(B)  Exceptional  $600 to $850

Council approved Holiday Pay up to $500.00 for each Full-Time Employee in lieu of Incentive Bonus
Pay

All performance ratings shall be approved by the Department Head and the Mayor. Incentive pay
shall be awarded after completion of annual reviews.

SECTION XXII. Retirement/Severance Pay - Full time employees of the Village of
Mariemont will be eligible for the following benefits when they retire’ under Public Employees
Retirement System of Ohio, and Police and Firemen’s Disability and Pension Fund.

A) One month’s severance pay.
B) Full unused vacation for the year in which the retirement occurs.
1. This may be taken in pay or days off, or a combination of each.
2. Employees retiring on December 31% of any year will receive vacation for the
coming year.
© Accrued but unused compensatory time.
D) Accrued but unused personal days.

SECTION XXIII. Longevity Pay - Each full time Village employee shall receive longevity pay
as follows:

(A) $200 base upon completion of 5 years of continuous service for full-time employees
B) $25 incremental increase, plus the $200 base for each additional year of continuous
service for full-time employees

Continuous prior service to the Village by a part-time employee will count towards the
calculation of longevity pay, as follows:

(A) Rate to be calculated by number of paid hours per calendar year of service. EXAMPLE:
An employee worked 832 paid hours in 2002. They would receive a 40% credit (832/(8-hour
days times 5 days/week times 52 weeks) for an 80-hour per paycheck worker or the % equivalent
for other pay cycles.

For purposes of determining continuous service, layoffs of less than 2 years shall not be
considered as breaking continuous service, although the period of layoff will not be used in calculating
longevity.

Longevity pay will be paid on the payroll that contains the employee’s anniversary date. Any
right to longevity pay terminates upon termination of employment with the Village for whatever reason.

Continuous prior service to the Village by a Part-Time employee will count towards the calculation of
vacation time. The credited time will be calculated by using the number of paid hours worked per



calendar year of service. Example: An employee worked 832 paid hours in 2002. The would receive a
40% credit (832/8 hr day time 5/week times 52 weeks) for a 80 per paycheck worker or the % equivalent
for other pay cycles.

SECTION XXIV. Pay for Acting Supervisory Duties — An employee, acting as a supervisor

during the extended temporary absence of a supervisor, may, with the prior approval of the Mayor,
receive extra compensation, within the supervisory range, for a specified period of time.

Passed: June 13, 2022

William A. Brown, Mayor
ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is
no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made
by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporations as determined by the
council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the
east side of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building,
Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami
Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak
Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on the 14th day of June 2022.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



